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APPLICATION BY NORDEA HOLDING ABP TO ESTABLISH A
STATE-LICENSED BRANCH IN THE UNITED STATES

Preliminary Statement

This Application on Form FR K-2 under the International Banking Act of 1978,
12 U.S.C. § 3102, is filed with respect to the establishment by Nordea Holding
Abp (to be renamed to Nordea Bank Abp upon receipt of a banking license from
the European Central Bank (the “ECB”)) (“Nordea-Finland” or the “Applicant”)
of a New York state-licensed branch (“Nordea-Finland NY Branch”). Nordea-
Finland’s purpose in establishing the Nordea-Finland NY Branch is to carry on
the business of the existing New York branch (“Existing NY Branch”) of Nordea
Bank AB (publ) (“NBAB” and, with its consolidated subsidiaries, the “Group” or
the “Nordea Group”’) on consummation of the change in domicile of the parent of
Nordea Group from Sweden to Finland.

NBAB is a Swedish bank that currently conducts its principal operations through
a branch network in Denmark, Norway and Finland (the “Nordic Branches”), with
additional branches in Frankfurt, London, New York, Shanghai and Singapore.'
On January 2, 2017, Nordea Group completed a series of mergers to rationalize its
legal structure pursuant to which NBAB’s former Nordic subsidiaries, Nordea
Bank Danmark A/S, Nordea Bank Finland Plc (“NBF”) and Nordea Bank Norge
ASA, were merged into NBAB. Prior to January 2, 2017, the Group conducted
direct U.S. banking operations through a New York state-licensed branch of NBF.
In connection with the 2017 merger of NBF into NBAB, NBAB applied for and
received approval from the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve (the
“Federal Reserve”) and from the New York State Department of Financial
Services (“NYDEFS”) to establish a New York branch for the purpose of
continuing the operations of the NBF New York Branch (the “2015 Application”).

Nordea Group now plans to further rationalize its legal structure by changing the
domicile of its parent from Sweden to Finland. Sweden is not currently a member
of the banking union within the European Union (“EU”). Nordea Group believes
that changing the domicile of its parent from Sweden to Finland, a country that is
a member of the EU banking union, will result in its European operations being
supervised in a more predictable and consistent way. Nordea Group expects that
the redomiciliation to Finland should reduce regulatory risk and strengthen the
Group’s competitive position.

Nordea-Finland is a newly established Finnish company that applied for a
banking license from the ECB in December 2017. After the banking license has
been granted (which Nordea expects to occur during the summer of 2018), NBAB

Nordea also has offices in Poland and Estonia that provide back office support services and
that do not conduct any customer-facing services or activities.



will be merged into Nordea-Finland (the “Merger”). The Group plans to complete
the Merger in the fourth quarter of 2018. The Merger will constitute a
cross-border merger in accordance with EU law, as implemented in Sweden and
Finland,” and as a result, all the assets and liabilities of NBAB will by operation
of law be transferred to Nordea-Finland.> After the Merger, the banking business
will be conducted principally through branches of Nordea-Finland in Sweden,
Denmark and Norway. Please refer to Confidential Exhibit 1 for the main legal
structure organizational chart pre- and post-merger.

Currently, NBAB operates the Existing NY Branch. As a result of the Merger,
the operations of the Existing NY Branch would transfer to a branch of Nordea-
Finland. Nordea-Finland, as the resulting entity of the Merger, must have
authority to establish and operate a branch in New York prior to consummation of
the Merger. Nordea-Finland is filing this Application, as well as an application
with NYDFS, for authority to establish the Nordea-Finland NY Branch.

To summarize, Nordea believes the following steps are those necessary to transfer
the business of the Existing NY Branch from NBAB to Nordea-Finland in
connection with the Merger planned for the third quarter of 2018:

1. In 2017, Nordea Group established a new legal entity, Nordea-Finland (the
Applicant).

2. Nordea-Finland applied to the ECB for a banking license in December
2017.

3. With today’s submission of this Application and the concurrent
application to the NYDFS, Nordea-Finland is applying to the Federal
Reserve and NYDFS for permission to establish a New York state-
licensed branch. Nordea-Finland will provide certain documents and
information required in connection with this Application after it has
received a banking license from the ECB and becomes a banking
organization. This Application indicates which documents and
information Nordea-Finland expects to provide after it has become a
banking organization.

The Swedish Companies Act (SFS 2005:551) and supplemental provisions in the Swedish
Banking and Financing Business Act (SFS 2004:297), the Finnish Companies Act (2006/624)
and supplemental provisions in the Finnish Act on Commercial Banks and Other Credit
Institutions in the Form of a Limited Company (2001/1501), each implementing EU Directive
2005/56/EC on cross-border mergers.

The merger plan is available at https://www.nordea.com/en/about-nordea/corporate-
governance/legal-structure/nordeas-re-domicilation/.
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4. Nordea-Finland receives a banking license from the ECB in the summer of
2018 and becomes a banking organization.

5. Shortly after Nordea-Finland becomes a banking organization, it submits
to the Federal Reserve any outstanding documents or information required
in connection with this Application.

6. After Nordea-Finland has submitted all documents required in connection
with this Application and prior to the third quarter of 2018, Nordea-
Finland receives the approval of the Federal Reserve and NYDFS to
establish a New York branch.

7. Nordea-Finland coordinates with NYDFS to obtain the New York branch
license concurrent with the consummation of the Merger in the third
quarter of 2018.

Through the Existing NY Branch, NBAB services its customers doing business in
the United States, Canada and elsewhere. The Existing NY Branch primarily
offers loans and other credit services, cash management services and markets
services, including foreign exchange. Nordea-Finland’s only purpose in
establishing the Nordea-Finland NY Branch is to enable it to carry on the business
of the Existing NY Branch after the Merger. Nordea-Finland plans to continue to
conduct the business of the Existing NY Branch in the same way that it is
conducted today. There are no planned changes as a result of the Merger to the
scope of activities, staffing, governance structure or policies and procedures of the
Existing NY Branch. The only change contemplated by the Merger is that the
operations of the Existing NY Branch would transfer to a branch of Nordea-
Finland. Please refer to the response to Question 11 below for additional
information.

On consummation of the Merger, it is anticipated that the ECB will be the
primary supervisor of Nordea-Finland in co-operation with Finanssivalvonta (the
“Finnish FSA”). Host country supervisors will have a role in supervision of the
Nordic Branches, consistent with the EU requirement of establishing colleges of
supervisors to coordinate supervisory activities for European Economic Area
(“EEA”) banks with subsidiaries or significant branches in other EEA countries,
as discussed further below.

OPERATIONS, STRUCTURE AND OWNERSHIP OF APPLICANT

Discuss whether Applicant engages directly in the business of banking
outside the United States. In this regard, Applicant should address whether it
engages directly in banking activities usual in connection with the business of
banking in the countries in which it is organized or operates.

On consummation of the Merger, Nordea-Finland will succeed to the operations
of NBAB and become the parent of the Nordea Group. The Nordea Group home
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office will therefore be in Finland, and NBAB’s current operations in Sweden will
be conducted through a branch of Nordea-Finland. All other operations of the
Nordea Group will remain as they are now, and Nordea-Finland’s banking
business will therefore be the same as NBAB’s current banking business.

The Nordea Group engages directly in the business of banking outside of the
United States. As a universal bank, the Group offers a comprehensive range of
banking and financial products and services to household and corporate
customers, including financial institutions. The Group is the largest financial
services group in the Nordic markets (Denmark, Finland, Norway and Sweden)
measured by total income, and conducts banking or other financial services
operations in various locations worldwide, including, most significantly, Russia,
Luxembourg, the United Kingdom, Singapore, the United States, and Germany.

NBAB, the ultimate parent company of the Group, is currently incorporated in the
Kingdom of Sweden, is headquartered in Stockholm and is a public company
listed on the NASDAQ OMX Nordic Exchange in Stockholm. NBAB is an
operating bank that engages directly in banking activities usual in connection with
the business of banking in the countries in which it operates, including by offering
retail and wholesale banking products to its customers. NBAB has branches in
Norway, Finland, Denmark, Germany, Singapore, the United Kingdom, the
United4States (New York) and China and representation offices in China and
Brazil.

As noted, NBAB has branch networks in Denmark, Norway and Finland (the
Nordic Branches). The Nordic Branches engage directly in banking activities
usual in connection with the business of banking in the countries in which they
are organized or operate.

The Group’s organizational structure is built around four main business areas
(“Business Areas”): Personal Banking, Commercial & Business Banking,
Wholesale Banking and Wealth Management.

e Personal Banking is responsible for household customers and offers a full
range of financial services and solutions through various channels. The
Business Area includes advisory and service staff, channels, product units,
back office and information technology (“IT”) under a common strategy,
operating model and governance across markets.

e Commercial & Business Banking is responsible for serving 540,000 small-
and medium-sized corporate customers through a mix of physical and

Nordea also has offices in Poland and Estonia that provide back office support services and
that do not conduct any customer-facing services or activities.
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digital channels. This Business Area operates in Denmark, Sweden,
Norway and Finland and consists of advisory and service staff, product
units, back office and IT—all operating under the same strategy, operating
model and governance across markets. Commercial & Business Banking
is also responsible for providing transaction and finance banking services
to both household and corporate customers across the Nordea Group.

e  Wholesale Banking is responsible for customer relations with large
corporate and institutional customers. This Business Area offers a wide
range of corporate banking services, including business loans, cash
management, payment and account services, risk management products
and advisory services, debt and equity-related products for liquidity and
capital-raising purposes and corporate finance.

e  Wealth Management includes the Private Banking, Asset Management
and Life & Pensions business unites and is operated through an integrated
model with Personal Banking.

Provide a copy of Applicant’s most recent annual report to shareholders and
a brief history of Applicant, including ranking by asset size in the home
country.

Please refer to Public Exhibit 1 for the Group’s annual report to shareholders (the
“2016 Annual Report”).

The Nordea Group was created through a combination of four large Nordic
financial institutions: Nordbanken AB (publ) in Sweden merged with Merita Bank
Abp in Finland in 1997 to form MeritaNordbanken, which, in turn, acquired
Unidanmark A/S in Denmark and Christiania Bank & Kreditkasse ASA in
Norway in 2000. Nordea subsequently acquired Postgirot Bank AB (publ) in
Sweden in 2001. The Group has operated under the name Nordea since
December 2001.

An internal restructuring commenced in 2003 when Nordea AB (publ), the former
parent company of the Nordea Group, acquired Nordea Bank Sverige AB (publ)
(Nordea Bank Sweden), Nordea Bank Danmark A/S (Nordea Bank Denmark) and
Nordea Bank Norge ASA (Nordea Bank Norway) from NBF (Nordea Bank
Finland). At that time, Nordea AB (publ) also acquired Nordea North America,
Inc. from NBF. Following these transactions, Nordea AB (publ) was established
as a bank and its name was changed to NBAB. Thereafter, Nordea Bank Sweden
merged with NBAB. The merger was registered with the Swedish Patent and
Registration Office (currently the Swedish Companies Registration Office) on
March 1, 2004.



In January 2017, the Group simplified its legal structure by merging its Nordic
subsidiaries, Nordea Bank Danmark A/S, NBF and Nordea Bank Norge ASA,
into NBAB.

NBAB had total assets of approximately €616 billion on a consolidated basis as of
December 31, 2016. The Group is the largest financial services group in the
Nordic region as measured by total income and assets on a consolidated basis.
NBAB?’s only direct U.S. banking operations are conducted through the Existing
NY Branch, which will also be the case for Nordea-Finland.

Provide a brief summary of Applicant’s experience in international banking.
The discussion should include a general description of the volume and
character of the Applicant’s current international business and the location,
number and asset size of direct offices overseas.

The Group has extensive experience in international banking, with its main
geographic markets comprising the Nordic countries, the Baltic countries and, to a
more limited extent, Russia. Note G48 — Country by country reporting on

page 172 of the 2016 Annual Report, attached hereto as Public Exhibit 1,
summarizes the businesses, average employees, total operating income and
operating profit for each country where the Group has a subsidiary, associated
undertaking or branch. All figures below are as of December 31, 2016. The
operations in the Baltic countries, which consisted of €3 billion of assets (less
than one percent of the consolidated Nordea Group total) have since been
transferred to a company jointly controlled by NBAB and Den Norske Bank AS,
and are no longer part of the Nordea Group.

The Group’s operations in the Nordic countries (Denmark, Finland, Sweden and
Norway) represent approximately 98 percent of the total operating income for the
Group. NBAB’s operating income from Sweden is the highest at €3.02 billion, or
approximately 30 percent of total operating income from the Nordic countries,
with Denmark, Finland and Norway representing approximately 30, 19 and

16 percent, respectively.

In Russia, the Group operates its Wholesale Banking business, with exposures
constituting less than 1 percent of total Group portfolio exposures.

The Group also conducts banking operations through offices in Luxembourg, the
United Kingdom, Singapore, Germany and China. In addition, the Group has
representation offices in China and Brazil and provides investment services
through companies in a number of countries, including Luxembourg, Switzerland,
Spain, Italy and the United States. In the United States, investment services are
provided through Nordea Investment Management North America Inc.
(“NIMNAT”).

In the United States, the Group operates primarily through the Existing NY
Branch and NIMNAL
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Please also refer to Note G2 — Segment Reporting on page 104 of the 2016
Annual Report in Public Exhibit 1, which summarizes the Group’s total operating
income and total assets by geographic region based on the location of the
customers’ operations. As of December 31, 2016, total assets for the Group were
€616 billion and for the Nordic countries were €564 billion, approximately

92 percent of Group total assets. Of those, assets for Sweden alone were

€168 billion, approximately 27 percent of the Group total and approximately

30 percent of the total for the Nordic countries. Total assets for the Baltic
countries and Russia were €3 billion (less than 1 percent) and €2 billion (less than
1 percent), respectively. Total assets for all other jurisdictions combined were
€47 billion (approximately 8 percent).

Provide an organization chart for Applicant and its ultimate parent, if any,
showing all subsidiaries of Applicant and its ultimate parent. Include the
place of incorporation for all subsidiaries.

Nordea-Finland is the Applicant and will be the top-tier banking organization
within the Group. Please refer to Confidential Exhibit 1 for the Group’s legal
structure organization chart, both pre- and post-Merger.

Provide the name, asset size, general activities, and ownership share held by
Applicant for each of Applicant’s direct and indirect subsidiaries that
comprise 1 percent or more of Applicant’s worldwide consolidated assets.

Below we describe the general activities of the 10 largest subsidiaries by asset
size of NBAB, which will become subsidiaries of Nordea-Finland. Please refer to
Confidential Exhibit 2 for a complete list of all direct and indirect subsidiaries of
NBAB that, as of December 31, 2016, comprised 1 percent or more of NBAB’s
worldwide consolidated assets, and which will become subsidiaries of Nordea-
Finland.

Company Name Country Of. Nature of Business
Incorporation

JSC Nordea Bank Russia Banking

Nordea Life Holding AB | Sweden Holding company

Nordea Kredit .

Realkreditselskab Denmark Mortgage lending

Nordea Hypotek AB Sweden Mortgage lending

I}\)Il(;rdea Mortgage Bank Finland Mortgage lending

igrdea Eiendomskreditt Norway Mortgage lending

Nordea Finance Finland . .

Ltd Finland Finance company

Nordea Bank S.A. Luxembourg Banking

Nordea Finans Sverige Sweden Finance company

-



Company Name Country Of. Nature of Business
Incorporation

AB (publ)

Nordea Finans Norge AS | Norway Finance company

Nordea Finans Danmark | Denmark Finance company

Please also refer to the main legal structure organization chart in Confidential
Exhibit 1.

List all persons (natural as well as legal) in the upstream chain of ownership
of the applicant who, directly or indirectly, own 5 percent or more of the
voting shares of the Applicant and its ultimate parent, if any.

As of December 31, 2016, Sampo Oyj (“Sampo”), a Finnish company, was the
largest individual shareholder of NBAB with a holding of 21.3 percent of the
voting shares of NBAB. Sampo has property and casualty insurance subsidiaries
that provide insurance solutions and services in Finland, Sweden, Norway,
Denmark and the Baltic countries. Sampo also has a Finnish financial services
company subsidiary that provides wealth management, remuneration services and
personal risk insurance to private and corporate customers in Finland and all the
Baltic countries. Nordea provided detailed information regarding its relationship
with Sampo in connection with the 2015 Application and submits that there have
been no changes to the relationship between Nordea and Sampo that should cause
the Federal Reserve to change the conclusions it reached with respect to Sampo in
connection with the 2015 Application.’

Please refer to page 30 of the 2016 Annual Report in Public Exhibit 1 for a table
showing the other largest registered shareholders in the Group, none of which
holds 5 percent or more of the voting shares of NBAB.

Prior to the Merger, NBAB will be the holder of all of the outstanding shares of
Nordea-Finland.

Provide information concerning any voting agreements or other mechanisms
that exist among shareholders for the exercise of control over the Applicant
or its ultimate parent.

To NBAB’s knowledge, there are no shareholder voting agreements or similar
agreements among shareholders that would allow them to exercise control over
NBAB.

3 See FRB Order No. 2017-11 (April 13, 2017), available at

https://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/pressreleases/files/orders20170413al.pdf.

-8-


https://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/pressreleases/files/orders20170413a1.pdf

Provide the following information on the two individuals with the most
senior decision-making authority for Applicant and any foreign bank parent
and for the manager of the proposed U.S. office.

(a) Titles or positions with Applicant and/or parent bank; and

Nordea-Finland
e Casper von Koskull, President of Nordea-Finland and Chief Executive
Officer of the Nordea Group
e Torsten Hagen Jorgensen, Group Chief Operating Officer and Deputy
Chief Executive Officer of the Nordea Group

Nordea-Finland NY Branch
e Henrik M. Steffensen, General Manager

(b) The biographical information requested in the Interagency Biographical
and Financial Report FR 2081c (the Financial Report need not be
provided). This information may be submitted in advance of the
application.

Forms FR 2081c for each of the above-named officers to be provided separately.

Describe the methods used by Applicant to monitor and control its
operations, including those of its domestic and foreign subsidiaries and
offices (e.g., through internal reports and internal audits). Note the scope and
frequency of those methods and whether the methods are subject to review
by external auditors and/or the home-country supervisor. Also state whether
internal audit results are shared with the home-country supervisor and/or
Applicant’s external auditors.

The Group has in place methods to monitor and control its operations, including
those of its domestic and foreign subsidiaries. The Group is committed to
maintaining sound governance and controls that meet all local legal and
regulatory requirements. Below we describe the manner in which the Group
currently monitors and controls operations.

Three Lines of Defense for Risk Management

The Group’s key principle for overall risk management is the “three lines of
defense.” The first line of defense is represented by the Business Areas, Group
Functions other than Group Risk Management and Control and Group
Compliance, and the Chief of Staff Office. The first lines of defense are
responsible for their own daily risk management and for operating their business
within limits for risk exposure and in accordance with the Group Board of
Directors (the “Board”) mandate for internal control and risk management. The
control functions, Group Risk Management and Control (including Group
Operational Risk) and Group Compliance, comprise the second line of defense
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responsible for activities such as independently monitoring, controlling and
reporting issues related to key risks, including compliance with internal and
external regulations. Group Internal Audit performs audits and provides
assurance to stakeholders on internal controls and risk management processes in
the third line of defense.

Reporting on risk is a key feature of the Group’s internal control and risk
management. Apart from internal audit reports (described below), examples of
risk reporting include monthly Risk Reports and Risk Appetite Reports as well as
the annual Operational and Compliance Risk Map sent by Group Risk
Management and Control to the Board and Group Executive Management
(“GEM”). The Risk Reports include descriptions of developments within key risk
drivers and within the risk areas of credit risk, counterparty credit risk, market
risk, liquidity risk, operational risk and model risk. The Risk Appetite Reports
comment on adherence to the Risk Appetite Framework, and the Operational and
Compliance Risk Map describes the status of operational and compliance risks
within Nordea.

Internal Control Process

The internal control process is under the direction of the Board, management and
other Group staff. The process is designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding fulfillment of objectives such as effectiveness and efficiency of
operations, reliability of financial and non-financial reporting, compliance with
external and internal regulations, safeguarding of assets and management of risks
in operations.

The internal control process is based on five components: control environment,
risk assessment, control activities, information and communication, and
monitoring. These include (i) entity-wide controls such as the Group Accounting
Manual, Financial Control Principles and the Group Valuation Committee,

(i1) transaction-level controls including reconciliations, approvals, financial-
controlling analysis, authorizations, automated controls and intra-Group
eliminations, and (iii) general information technology controls, including controls
over access, systems development and deployment, data backup and recovery and
logical and physical security.

For additional information about the internal controls specifically applicable to
the Existing NY Branch, see Question 13.

Risk Oversight

The Board Risk Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight
responsibilities concerning the management and control of the risks, risk
frameworks, controls and processes associated with the Group’s operations,
including credit, market, liquidity, business, life and operational risk. The duties
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of the Board Risk Committee include (i) reviewing and, where required, making
recommendations on the Group’s risk governance and (ii) reviewing the
development of the Group’s Internal Control Framework, including the Risk
Management Framework, with consideration of the development of the Group’s
risk profile and changes in the regulatory framework.

In addition, the Board Risk Committee advises and supports the Board regarding
the determination and monitoring of the Group’s overall actual and future risk
appetite and risk strategy, taking into account all types of risks, to ensure that they
are in line with Nordea’s business strategy, objectives, corporate culture and
values.

Furthermore, the Board Risk Committee reviews resolutions made by lending
entities concerning credits or limits above certain amounts, and reviews the
Group’s risk profile and key risk issues, including credit, market, liquidity,
business, life and operational risks.

Board Operation and Compliance Committee

The Board Operation and Compliance Committee (“BOCC”) assists the Board in
fulfilling its oversight responsibilities concerning conduct, sustainability,
compliance and operations/systems, as well as related frameworks and processes.
The duties of the BOCC include advising the Board on the Group’s overall
strategy in these areas and assisting the Board in overseeing the implementation
of that strategy by GEM and other members of senior management.

Entity-Level Risk Management and Governance

In addition to oversight at the Group level, NBAB’s subsidiaries maintain their
own boards of directors with appropriate committees, governance and oversight
structures at the entity level. For subsidiaries and other operations domiciled
outside of Sweden, internal controls are in place to ensure compliance with local
requirements and appropriate reporting to Group management and the board of
directors.

In the United States, the Existing NY Branch has in effect policies, procedures
and internal audit measures designed to ensure compliance with U.S. laws with
respect to the operations of the Existing NY Branch, which are subject to Group
oversight. These compliance procedures are reviewed by the staffs of the Federal
Reserve Bank of New York and the NYDFS, respectively, as part of the
supervisory process. Once established, the Nordea-Finland NY Branch would
continue to operate under this same Group oversight structure.

A Branch Chief Risk Officer (“CRO”) for the Existing NY Branch is appointed

by Group Risk Management & Control. The Branch CRO is responsible for

supporting the branch manager in ensuring that the relevant systems and

necessary procedures, processes and controls are in place to facilitate effective
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risk management and control relevant risks. The branch managers’ responsibilities
include reporting on, and when necessary, escalating, risks identified within the
branch. The Branch CRO reports on branch risks to the Head of the CRO Office
in Group Risk Management & Control.

Group Internal Audit and Audit Oversight

Group Internal Audit (“GIA”) is an independent, objective assurance and
consulting activity designed to add value and improve the Group’s operations.
GIA helps the Group to accomplish its objectives by bringing a systematic,
disciplined approach to evaluating and improving the effectiveness of risk
management, control, and governance processes. The purpose of GIA is to
support the Board and GEM in protecting the assets, reputation and sustainability
of the Group.

GIA’s primary activities include:

e assessing whether all significant risks are identified and appropriately
reported by management and the risk functions to the Board, its
committees and GEM;

e assessing whether all significant risks are adequately controlled; and

e challenging GEM to improve the effectiveness of governance, risk
management and internal controls.

All activities and entities of the Group fall within the scope of GIA. GIA makes a
risk-based decision as to which areas within its scope should be included in the
audit plan, which is approved by the Board. GIA does not engage in consulting
activity, unless the Board Audit Committee (“BAC”) gives other instructions.
GIA operates free from interference in determining the scope of internal auditing,
in performing its audit work and in communicating its results. This means, for
example, that GIA is authorized to inform the financial supervisory authorities of
any matter without further internal approval.

GIA is authorized to carry out all investigations and obtain all information
required to discharge its duties. This includes the right to sufficient and timely
access to the Group’s records, systems, premises and staff. GIA has the right to
attend and observe Board committee and GEM meetings, as well as other
committee meetings and key management decision-making fora when relevant
and necessary.

Summary reports containing significant audit observations must be provided
quarterly to the GEM, BAC and the Board, and at least semi-annually to the audit
committees of major subsidiaries that are Public Interest Entities (“PIE”). Interim
and annual reports are provided to the Board and at least once a year to the Board
of Directors and audit committees of major subsidiaries that are PIEs . In addition,
summary reports with significant audit observations at a branch level must be
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provided at least semi-annually to the respective branch managers of the Nordic
Branches. For non-Nordic Branches, the branch managers receive a separate
audit report when an audit of the branch operations has been finalized. Internal
audit results are also shared with the home-country supervisor and external
auditors.

The Chief Audit Executive (“CAE”) has overall responsibility for GIA. The CAE
reports functionally to the Board and BAC. The CAE reports administratively to
the President of NBAB and Chief Executive Officer of the Nordea Group
(“CEQ”). The Board approves the appointment and dismissal of the CAE and
decides, on proposal from its Remuneration Committee, on salary and other
employment terms and conditions for the CAE. The CAE has unrestricted access
to the CEO and Chairman of the BAC, and meets with the Chairman of the BAC
informally and formally throughout the year, including meetings at which
executive management is not present.

Board Audit Committee and External Auditors

The BAC assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities by, inter alia:

e monitoring the Group’s financial-reporting process and providing
recommendations or proposals to ensure its reliability;

e monitoring the effectiveness of the internal control and risk management
systems relating to the financial-reporting process;

e monitoring the effectiveness of GIA;

e keeping itself informed as to the statutory audit of the annual and
consolidated accounts, as well as of the conclusions from the quality
assurance reviews of the external auditors carried out by the Swedish
Inspectorate of Auditors or, where relevant, other authority;

¢ informing the Board of the outcome of the statutory audit and explaining
how the statutory audit contributed to the reliability of financial reporting
and the role of BAC in that process; and

e reviewing and monitoring the impartiality and independence of the
external auditors, with special attention paid to whether the auditor
provides NBAB and the Group with services other than auditing services.

In Finland, external auditors of credit institutions have certain reporting duties to
the Finnish FSA. According to the Act on the Financial Supervisory Authority
(the “FSA Act”).’ an external auditor must notify the Finnish FSA without delay
if it has, in the course of performing its duties, learned of circumstances or
decisions concerning a credit institution that may: (i) constitute a material
violation of the conditions for the credit institution’s license, regulations
governing the banking company’s operations or rules issued by virtue thereof;

& 878/2008.
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(i1) jeopardize the continuation of the credit institution’s operations; or (iii) result
in the auditor’s issuing a report containing an unqualified or adverse opinion or
stating that the external auditor has, based on the information arising from the
audit, observed material misstatements in the management report. The external
auditor must also notify the Finnish FSA of circumstances or decisions referred to
above in respect of a company belonging to the same consolidated group as the
credit institution concerned.

The external auditor generally does not directly interact with the ECB; the ECB
will request relevant information from the Finnish FSA. However, pursuant to
Council Regulation (EU) No. 1024/2013 (conferring specific tasks on the ECB
concerning policies relating to the prudential supervision of credit institutions)
(the “SSM Regulation™), Regulation (EU) No. 537/2014 (setting forth specific
requirements regarding the statutory audit of public-interest entities), and the draft
ECB guide to on-site inspections and internal model investigations, the ECB does
have the authority to contact statutory auditors of a credit institution in connection
with on-site inspections in order to gather all the information and/or relevant
points of view within the scope of the inspection.

The external auditors of credit institutions must also follow the standards on good
accounting practices established in legislation, such as the Finnish Accounting
Act,’ the Finnish Auditing Act® and the Finnish Companies Act,’ as well as
international accounting standards, professional ethical principles and decisions of
courts and authorities. A more detailed description of the standards and laws
applicable to external auditors in Finland is included in response to

Question 15(c).

The Finnish Accounting Board, which operates under the Ministry of Economic
Affairs and Employment, may issue instructions and opinions on the application
of the Finnish Accounting Act on the basis of requests submitted by the
authorities, organizations representing entrepreneurs or municipalities and parties
obliged to keep accounting records. The Finnish Accounting Board may also
grant exemptions, on a case-by-case or sectoral basis, from specific provisions of
the Finnish Accounting Act. The exemptions may only be granted if they are in
accordance with the provisions on annual accounts and group accounts issued by
the EU.

Finnish FSA-Appointed External Auditor

Pursuant to the FSA Act, the Finnish FSA may appoint an independent auditor to
investigate a matter requiring special expertise when necessary for the supervision

7 1336/1997.
1141/2015.
°  624/2006.
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of a credit institution. The auditor appointed by the Finnish FSA has rights to
receive information from the credit institution and to conduct investigations
regarding the credit institution in accordance with the FSA Act. The auditor must
have adequate knowledge of the financial institution’s operations, accounting and
legal matters sufficient for the nature and extent of the task.

As noted under the caption “The European Central Bank and the Single
Supervisory Mechanism”, the Finnish FSA’s supervisory powers are exercised in
accordance with the SSM Regulation in connection with the supervision of the
ECB. Pursuant to article 12(1) of the SSM Regulation and Article 144 of the ECB
Regulation 468/2014 establishing the framework for cooperation within the
Single Supervisory Mechanism between the ECB and national competent
authorities and with national designated authorities (the “SSM Framework
Regulation™), the ECB is in charge of the establishment and composition of
inspection teams with the involvement of national competent authorities in
connection with on-site inspections. Pursuant to the draft ECB guide to on-site
inspections and internal model investigations, the inspection team may also
include external consultants, such as auditors.

If Applicant, its ultimate parent, or any company (banking or nonbanking)
in which it has direct or indirect ownership or control of more than S percent
of the voting shares will engage directly or indirectly at the time of
consummation of the proposal in any nonbanking activities in the United
States, provide the following:

(a) The name, location, and a detailed description of the activities of each
such company.

(b) The specific section and paragraph of the Bank Holding Company Act
(the “BHCA”), Regulation Y, or Regulation K that the Applicant believes
provides authority of the acquisition or retention of each U.S.
nonbanking activity and a description demonstrating that each activity
will be conducted consistent with the Board’s regulations and related
interpretations. If the applicant has relied on the nonbanking exemption
afforded by Sections 2(h) and 4(c)(9) of the BHCA (as implemented by
section 211.23 of Regulation K) for certain activities, provide the
necessary information to support such a determination.

To the extent the information requested in this item has been provided to
the Federal Reserve in other report forms (e.g., FR Y-7, FR Y-10) filed
with the Federal Reserve, Applicant may include such information by
reference to those filings.

Please refer to Confidential Exhibit 3 for NBAB’s most recent Annual Report on
Form FR Y-7 for a list of nonbanking subsidiaries and Confidential Exhibit 4 for
additional information.
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I1.

10.

11.

12.

State whether the foreign bank Applicant and its ultimate parent, if any,
upon establishment of the proposed branch, agency or commercial lending
company, each would be a qualifying foreign banking organization as
defined in section 211.23(a) of Regulation K and provide the necessary
information to support such a determination. If a foreign bank Applicant
meets the requirements of section 211.23(a) but its ultimate parent does not,
indicate whether the ultimate parent would satisfy the requirements set forth
in section 211.23(c) of Regulation K, and provide the necessary information
to support that determination. To the extent the information requested in
this item has been provided in other reports forms (FR Y-7) filed with the
Federal Reserve, Applicant may include such information by reference to
those filings.

NBAB is a Qualifying Banking Organization (“QFBO”), having satisfied the
criteria set forth in Section 211.23(a) of Regulation K. Nordea-Finland will
continue to meet the requirements for QFBO status. See Confidential Exhibit 3.

THE PROPOSED OFFICE

Discuss the purpose(s) for establishing the proposed branch, agency, or
commercial lending company. Describe the major types of business to be
conducted and the major types of services to be offered, and note whether
any existing business would be transferred to the proposed office. Applicant
may indicate any banking needs of the community that would be better
served by establishment of the proposed office.

As discussed above, the purpose of establishing the Nordea-Finland NY Branch is
to accommodate the change of domicile. There are no plans to alter the scope,
type or volume of the activities of the Existing NY Branch as a result of the
Merger. Please refer to Confidential Exhibit 4 for additional information.

Provide estimated start-up costs and projected balance sheets and income
statements for the proposed branch, agency, or commercial lending company
for the first three years of operations. Include a summary of contingent
liabilities for the proposed office for the first three years of operation, and
estimate the number of employees planned for that period of time. Also
include information on how the proposed office would be funded. State any
assumptions made in formulating these projections.

Please refer to Question 11.
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13.

III.

14.

Describe Applicant’s intended procedures for exercising internal control
over the proposed office. The response should identify reporting channels
and reporting requirements (scope and frequency, and discuss the scope and
frequency of internal audits). Applicant also should describe procedures to
be established to ensure and monitor compliance with the Bank Secrecy Act
and related U.S. regulations.

NBAB does not anticipate any changes to the procedures for exercising internal
control over the Existing NY Branch when its operations transfer to the Nordea-
Finland NY Branch. Although not directly related to the change in domicile, this
year, Nordea plans to change the reporting channel for the CRO of the Existing
NY Branch, which currently reports to the branch manager. Going forward, he or
she will report to the Chief Risk Office within the Group’s Risk Management &
Control function. Nordea believes that this change will improve the branch’s risk
management processes. There are no other anticipated changes to management,
staffing or governance of the Existing NY Branch. NBAB intends to retain the
policies and procedures of the Existing NY Branch that are designed to ensure
and monitor compliance with the Bank Secrecy Act and related regulations.
Please also refer to Confidential Exhibit 5 for additional information.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

As described in the Filing Instructions to this form, provide the following
financial information for Applicant and any parent foreign bank.

(a) Parent-only and consolidated balance sheets, showing separately each
principal group of assets, liabilities, and capital accounts as of the end of
the most recent quarter and fiscal year. In addition, include information
on contingent liabilities (i.e., standby and commercial letters of credit,
guaranties, commitments to grant or purchase loans and securities,
contracts to purchase/sell foreign exchange).

Please refer to (i) page 75 of the 2016 Annual Report, attached hereto as Public
Exhibit 1, for the consolidated balance sheet and (ii) page 179 of the 2016 Annual
Report for NBAB’s (parent-only) balance sheet, in each case as of year-end 2016.

Please refer to page 18 of the Third Quarter Results 2017, attached hereto as
Public Exhibit 2, for the Group consolidated balance sheet for the most recent
fiscal quarter.

Please refer to Note G36 on page 133 and Note P37 on page 203 of the 2016
Annual Report attached hereto as Public Exhibit 1 for information on contingent
liabilities of the Group and NBAB, respectively.
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(b) Parent-only and consolidated income statements showing separately each
principal source of revenue and expense, through the end of the most
recent quarter and for the past two fiscal years.

Please refer to (i) page 74 of the 2016 Annual Report, attached hereto as Public
Exhibit 1, for the consolidated income statement and (ii) page 177 of the 2016
Annual Report for NBAB’s (parent-only) income statement, in each case as of
year-end 2015 and 2016.

Please refer to page 17 of the Third Quarter Results 2017, attached hereto as
Public Exhibit 2, for the Group consolidated income statement for the most recent
fiscal quarter.

For an explanation of the accounting terminology and the major features of the
accounting standards used in the preparation of the financial statements
mentioned above, please refer to Note G1 on page 84 and Note P1 on page 186 of
the 2016 Annual Report for the Group and NBAB, respectively.

(c) If Applicant or any parent foreign bank is from a country subscribing to
the Basel Accord, provide, on a consolidated basis, a breakdown of each
organization’s risk-weighted assets as of the end of the most recent fiscal
quarter, showing each principal group of on-and off-balance sheet assets
and the relevant risk weights. If the home-country capital standard of
Applicant or any parent foreign bank differs from that established under
the Basel Accord, provide information regarding the capital standard
applied in the home country of Applicant or any parent foreign bank, as
well as information sufficient to evaluate the capital position adjusted as
appropriate for accounting and structural differences. Further, provide
to the extent possible, information comparable to the Basel format.

Like Sweden, Finland subscribes to the Basel Accord and the European
implementation of the Basel Accord—the Capital Requirements Regulation
(“CRR”) and the Capital Requirements Directive (“CRD IV”). Given that the
CRR is an EU regulation that is applicable in both Sweden and Finland, Nordea
does not foresee any material changes related to the calculation of risk weighted
assets when re-domiciling to Finland.
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Provide, on a consolidated basis, a breakdown of each organization’s risk-
weighted assets as of the end of the most recent fiscal quarter, showing each
principal group of on- and off-balance-sheet assets and the relevant risk
weights.

Information concerning risk-weighted assets (“RWAs”)'? as of December 31,
2016 is set forth in Note G38 on pages 136-137 of the 2016 Annual Report,
attached hereto as Public Exhibit 1. Information concerning RWAs as of the most
recent fiscal quarter is set forth on page 51, “Minimum Capital Requirements and
Risk Exposure Amount” and pages 54-55, “Additional Information on Exposures
for which Internal Models are Used” of the Nordea Fact Book — Third Quarter
Results 2017, attached hereto as Public Exhibit 3.

With respect to the RWASs used in the denominator of the capital ratios, as
demonstrated in the tables referenced above, RWAs for some assets are calculated
using the internal ratings-based (“IRB”) approach and some using the
standardized approach. Use of the IRB approach or the standardized approach in
calculating RWAs is based on regulatory approval—that is, where approved, the
IRB rather than the standardized approach is used, and the Group therefore does
not calculate all Group exposures using the standardized approach. At the end of
2016, 78 percent of the Group’s credit risk exposure was calculated under IRB
approaches. The Group aims to implement the IRB approach for most of the
remaining portfolios in accordance with an established and Finnish FSA-approved
IRB roll-out plan. The Group is approved to use its own internal Value-at-Risk
models to calculate the capital requirements for the majority of the market risk in
the trading book. For operational risk, the standardized approach is applied. The
Group’s calculation of RWAs is not expected to change as a result of its change in
domicile.

Also, identify the components of tier 1 and tier 2 capital under the Basel risk-
based capital guidelines, and provide calculations of the ratios of tier 1 and
total capital to risk-weighted assets for Applicant and any parent foreign
bank.

Components of tier 1 and tier 2 capital, including calculation of the ratios of tier 1
and total capital to risk-weighted assets as of December 31, 2016, are set forth in
Note G38 on pages 135-136 and Table A2 — Transitional Own Funds in Note P39
on pages 204-205 of the 2016 Annual Report, attached hereto as Public Exhibit 1,
for the Group and NBAB, respectively.

Components of tier 1 and tier 2 capital, including calculation of the ratios of tier 1
and total capital to risk-weighted assets as of the most recent fiscal quarter for the

' In NBAB and Group reports, RWAs are now referred to as risk exposure amounts (or

“REAs”). For consistency with U.S. terminology, we use the term RWAs in this Application.
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Group, are set forth on page 56 of the Nordea Fact Book — Third Quarter Results
2017, attached hereto as Public Exhibit 3.

Provide the amount, maturity, and a brief description of debt instruments
and indicate which instruments qualify under the Basel risk-based capital
guidelines as tier 2 capital for each organization.

Tables A3, A4 and A5 (CET1, AT1 and T2, respectively), in Note G38 — Capital
Adequacy on pages 138-144 of the 2016 Annual Report attached hereto as Public
Exhibit 1, set forth each Group capital instrument’s main features and regulatory
treatment. Instruments in Table A5 — Capital Main Features Template — Tier 2
qualify as tier 2 capital for the respective issuers under the Basel risk-based
capital guidelines as implemented in the EU by the CRR.

(d) Current information that will enable the Federal Reserve to make a
judgment as to the quality of Applicant’s assets. The information should
be presented for Applicant’s consolidated organization. If consolidated
figures are not available, indicate what portion of Applicant’s
consolidated assets is not reflected in the response. The response should
include, but need not be limited to, the following (Applicant should
provide definitions of the terms): Asset classifications or assessments
made by foreign banking authorities; Delinquencies; Nonaccrual loans;
Assets acquired in satisfaction of debts previously contracted; Loans with
reduced interest charges.

Asset Classifications or Assessments

Because NBAB is currently domiciled in Sweden, the Swedish framework for
monitoring asset quality is described briefly below.

The Swedish financial supervisory authority (“Swedish FSA”) monitors asset
quality through separate inspections, including an asset quality review (“AQR”)
based on the “Recommendations on Asset Quality Reviews” issued by the
European Banking Authority (“EBA”) in October 2013."" Asset assessments by
foreign banking authorities also include an AQR for banks within the euro area
performed by the ECB in 2013, which included the assessment of NBF. During
the period from 2013 to 2016, the Swedish FSA and other supervisors outside the
euro area have (on behalf of the Swedish FSA) performed an AQR for NBAB,
Nordea Bank Norway and Nordea Bank Denmark. Although the AQR is
considered a prudential exercise, NBAB made an internal assessment as to
whether any of the findings should impact the 2016 financial statements, and no
adjustments were made following the AQR findings. In addition, the Swedish

1" EBA/REC/2013/04.
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FSA meets quarterly with the CRO, Head of Group Credit Risk Management and
other officers of NBAB to discuss, among other things, asset quality.

The Swedish FSA has not defined any bank loss provisioning requirements or
guidelines, but has stated that it expects covered financial institutions to comply
with EBA guidelines regarding implementation of IFRS 9 or any loan
classification principles. Thus, the rules applicable to write-offs, impairments and
classification principles are the International Financial Reporting Standards
(“IFRS”) as endorsed by the EU Commission. IFRS 9 — Financial Instruments
provides accounting classification and measurement principles effective for
annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018 and will replace the
currently applicable provisions of IAS 39 — Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement.

Despite the existence of these standards, the Swedish FSA may, as part of its
prudential supervision, review NBAB’s internal guidelines and policies relating to
loss provisioning or loan classification, as well as a description of its procedures.
The Swedish FSA has never commented on NBAB’s guidelines, policies or
procedures in this area.

Please refer to Note G1 — Accounting Policies, Note G39 — Classification of
Financial Instruments and Note G13 — Loans and impairment in the 2016 Annual
Report, attached hereto as Public Exhibit 1, for information on asset classification
and provisioning policies and practices.

After the change in domicile, the ECB will play a role similar to the Swedish
FSA’s current role with respect to asset classifications or assessments. The ECB
has issued instructions on how to implement IFRS, with which the Nordea Group
already complies.

Delinquencies

Information on delinquencies is set forth in Note G46 on page 165 of the 2016
Annual Report, attached hereto as Public Exhibit 1. Please refer to Confidential
Exhibit 6 for the quarterly information on delinquencies.

Impaired Loans

Throughout the process of identifying and mitigating credit impairments, the
Group continuously reviews the quality of credit exposures. At least on a
quarterly basis, the Group closely and continuously monitors and reviews weak
and impaired exposures for current performance, business outlook, future debt
service capacity and the possible need for provisions. The Group recognizes a
provision if there is objective evidence based on loss events and observable data
that the customer’s future cash flow is weakened to the extent that full repayment
is unlikely, collateral included. Exposures with provisions are considered
impaired. The size of the provision equals the estimated loss—the difference
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between the book value of the outstanding exposure and the discounted value of
the future cash flow, including the value of pledged collateral. Impaired
exposures can be either performing or nonperforming: exposures that have been
past due more than 90 days are by definition nonperforming, and reported as
impaired or not impaired depending on the deemed loss potential.

The Group considers negotiated terms or restructuring due to borrowers’ financial
stress to be forbearance. The intention of granting forbearance for a limited
period of time is to ensure full repayment of the outstanding debt. Examples of
negotiated terms are changes in amortization profile, repayment schedule and
customer margin, as well as ease of financial covenants. Forbearance is
undertaken on a selective and individual basis and followed by impairment
testing, with loan loss provisions taken if necessary. Forbearance without
impairment is granted only in cases where there is full coverage by either
collateral and/or the net present value of future cash flows.

In addition to individual impairment testing of all individually significant
customers, collective impairment testing is performed for groups of customers
that have not been found to be impaired on the individual level. The collective
impairment is based on the migration of rated and scored customers in the credit
portfolio as well as management judgment. The assessment of collective
impairment reacts to up- and down-ratings of customers as well as new
customers, customers leaving the portfolio and customers going to and from
default. Collective impairment is assessed quarterly for each entity with the
Nordea Group. This two-step procedure with both individual and collective
impairment assessment is meant to ensure that all incurred losses are accounted
for up to and including each balance sheet day. Please refer to pages 48-49 of the
2016 Annual Report in Public Exhibit 1.

Impaired loans gross in the Group were €5,853 million as of September 30, 2017,
with 62 percent performing and 37 percent nonperforming. Impaired loans net,
after allowances for individually assessed impaired loans, amounted to €3,969
million, with allowances for individually assessed loans of €1,884 million as of
September 30, 2017. The ratio of individual allowances to cover impaired loans
was 32 percent and total allowances in relation to impaired loans was 41 percent.
Please refer to pages 44-46 of the Nordea Fact Book — Third Quarter Results
2017, attached hereto as Public Exhibit 3, for additional information on impaired
loans and allowances.

Assets Acquired in Satisfaction of Debts Previously Contracted

Assets used as collateral for a loan are generally taken over when the customer is
unable to fulfill its obligations to the Group. Assets taken over for protection of
claims amounted to €13 million as of December 31, 2016. Please refer to

page 170 of the 2016 Annual Report, attached hereto as Public Exhibit 1, for
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Iv.

15.

additional information concerning assets acquired in satisfaction of debts
previously contracted.

(e) Total reserves available to cover credit-related losses for the end of the
most recent quarter and fiscal year. The total amounts should be broken
down into “specific,” “general,” and/or other relevant categories.

Please refer to pages 45-46 of the Nordea Fact Book — Third Quarter Results
2017, attached hereto as Public Exhibit 3. A breakdown by industry is provided
in the 2016 Capital and Risk Management (Pillar III) Report, Table 3.18 — Loans,
impaired loans, allowances and provisioning ratios, split by customer type,
attached hereto as Public Exhibit 4.

HOME COUNTRY SUPERVISION

Describe the bank regulatory system that exists in the home country of
Applicant and, if different, the home country of any foreign bank in the
ownership chain. Provide the date of the Federal Reserve’s most recent
determination that Applicant is subject to comprehensive consolidated
supervision. Confirm (or modify as appropriate) that there have been no
material changes in the manner in which Applicant is supervised and
regulated by its home country supervisor(s) since that time. Your
description also should include a discussion of each of the following:

The Federal Reserve determined that NBF was subject to comprehensive
consolidated supervision when it approved NBF’s establishment of a New York
Branch (the predecessor to the Existing NY Branch) in 2002."* On November 4,
2014, certain supervisory responsibilities and decision-making powers with
respect to Finnish financial institutions moved from the Finnish FSA to the ECB
through the establishment of the Single Supervisory Mechanism (“SSM”). As a
result, the ECB will be responsible for supervising all “core” supervisory
responsibilities of the Nordea Group. In addition, because Nordea Group is likely
to be a “significant institution” for purposes of the SSM, a Joint Supervisory
Team, led by the ECB and consisting of both ECB and Finnish FSA supervisors,
will directly supervise Nordea-Finland." In the past, the Federal Reserve has

See Nordea Bank Finland PLC (Order dated September 1, 2002).

The criteria for determining a credit institution as significant are set out in the SSM Regulation and the
SSM Framework Regulation. The significance is assessed based on the size, the importance for the
economy of the EU or any participating member state and the significance of cross-border activities of
the credit institution concerned. As a rule, a credit institution will be considered significant if the total
value of its assets exceeds EUR 30 billion or if the ratio of its total assets over the GDP of the
participating member state of establishment exceeds 20%, unless the total value of its assets is below
EUR 5 billion, or if it is a recipient of direct assistance from the European Stability Mechanism. A
credit institution can also be considered significant if it is one of the three most significant credit
institutions established in a particular country. Since classifying Nordea-Finland as a significant credit
institution is subject to the ECB’s decision, it is not possible to confirm such classification in advance.

13
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found a foreign bank to be subject to comprehensive supervision on a
consolidated basis by the ECB and the national supervisor acting through the
SSM."

Overview of EU Supervisory and Recovery and Resolution Regimes

Significant Financial Institutions

Following the completion of the Merger, Nordea-Finland is likely to qualify as a
significant financial institution. Significant financial institutions are under the
direct supervision of the ECB, and all supervisory decisions are adopted by the
ECB’s Governing Council. The Supervisory Board of the SSM is responsible for
drafting policy decisions on supervision and proposals for supervisory decisions.
The actual supervision of significant credit institutions is carried out by
supervisory groups comprised of representatives of the ECB and competent
national supervisory authorities.

The planning of supervisory activities is decided through a two-step process:
strategic planning and operational planning. Strategic planning is coordinated by
the ECB’s Planning and Coordination of Supervisory Examination Programmes
Division. It encompasses the definition of the strategic priorities and the focus of
supervisory work for the following 12 to 18 months. More specifically, it takes
into account factors such as an assessment of risks and vulnerabilities in the
financial sector, as well as guidance and recommendations issued by other
European authorities, in particular the European Systemic Risk Board (“ESRB”)
and the EBA, findings of the joint supervisory teams through the supervisory
review and evaluation process and priorities highlighted by the relevant national
competent authorities. The strategic plan frames the nature, depth and frequency
of activities to be included in the individual Supervisory Examination
Programmes prepared for each significant institution.

A key part of the supervision of significant financial institutions is the so-called
“annual supervisory review and evaluation process,” which includes an
assessment of the firm’s internal capital and liquidity. This is supplemented by
regular risk reviews (which cover, at a minimum, credit risk, market risk,
operational risk and liquidity risk), an investigation of the largest identified risks
and an investigation of the firm’s internal credit risk models.

However, upon the completion of the Merger, Nordea-Finland will fulfil the criteria of a significant
credit institution.

See Letter dated July 24, 2017 to Andrea Tokheim. The Federal Reserve had previously determined that
the Central Bank of Ireland exercises comprehensive consolidated supervision over Irish banks, and that
the ECB, acting through the SSM, exercises comprehensive consolidated supervision over certain
European banks. See also Unione di Banche Italiane, S.p.A. (Order dated January 19, 2016).
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The European Central Bank and the Single Supervisory Mechanism

For EU member countries that are in the euro area and non-euro area members
that choose to participate, the ECB is now the competent authority for the
supervision of all large internationally active banking organizations under the
SSM.

Finland is an EU member state, a euro area country and a participant in the SSM
under the supervision of the ECB. The SSM is a system of financial supervision
that consists of the ECB and the competent national authorities of the
participating EU member states. Within the SSM, the ECB directly supervises
significant credit institutions, and has an indirect role in the supervision of less
significant credit institutions, which are supervised by their national supervisors
in close cooperation with the ECB. As previously noted, Nordea-Finland is likely
to be subject to the direct supervision of the ECB.

The ECB’s supervisory powers are set forth in the SSM Regulation. The ECB
may require any credit institution to take the necessary measures at an early stage
to address relevant problems if the credit institution does not meet or, within the
next 12 months, is likely to breach, statutory requirements applicable to the credit
institution, including, inter alia, statutory own funds requirements, liquidity
requirements and management requirements. In particular, the ECB has the
power to:

e require a credit institution to hold own funds in excess of the general
capital requirement;

e require the reinforcement of a credit institution’s arrangements, processes,
mechanisms and strategies;

e require a credit institution to present a plan to restore compliance with
supervisory requirements and set a deadline for its implementation;

e require a credit institution to apply a specific provisioning policy or
treatment of assets in terms of own funds requirements;

e restrict or limit the business, operations or network of a credit institution
or request the divestment of activities that pose excessive risks to the
soundness of an institution;

e require the reduction of the risk inherent in the activities, products and
systems of a credit institution;

e require a credit institution to limit variable remuneration as a percentage
of net revenues when it is inconsistent with the maintenance of a sound
capital base;

e require a credit institution to use net profits to strengthen own funds;

e restrict or prohibit distributions by an institution to shareholders, members
or holders of Additional Tier 1 instruments where the prohibition does not
constitute an event of default of the institution;

e impose additional or more frequent reporting requirements, including
reporting on capital and liquidity positions;

-25-



e impose specific liquidity requirements, including restrictions on maturity
mismatches between assets and liabilities;

e require additional disclosures; and

e remove at any time members from the management body of a credit
institution who do not fulfil the statutory requirements.

College of Supervisors

In the EU, colleges of supervisors are the vehicles for the coordination of
supervisory activities. A college of supervisors provides a framework for the
supervisors and competent authorities to carry out the tasks referred to in the
CRD 1V by, for example, reaching joint decisions on the adequacy of own funds
and their required level and on liquidity and model approvals. Under EU law,
colleges of supervisors must be established for EEA banks with subsidiaries or
significant branches in other EEA countries, and may include supervisors in non-
EEA countries, where relevant. The colleges allow supervisory authorities to join
forces, share knowledge and use skills and resources more effectively and
efficiently, regardless of their individual jurisdictions. The EBA has issued
regulatory and implementing technical standards on the functioning of colleges of
SUpervisors.

In 2016, the national supervisory authorities together with the ECB entered into a
Memorandum of Understanding on Prudential Supervision of Significant
Branches in Sweden, Norway, Denmark and Finland, attached hereto as Public
Exhibit 5. The agreement was made in accordance with relevant EU Directives in
order to facilitate and establish effective supervision of significant branches. As
Nordea-Finland will have subsidiaries and significant branches in other EEA
countries following the completion of the Merger, there will be a similar college
of supervisors for Nordea-Finland.

Other EU Supervisory Bodies

Within the EU, the Finnish FSA participates in several authorities, including the
EBA, the European Insurance and Occupational Pensions Authority (“EIOPA”),
the European Securities and Markets Authority (“ESMA”), and the ESRB. Each
of these is described briefly below.

The EBA is an independent EU authority that works to ensure effective and
consistent prudential regulation and supervision across the European banking
sector. Its overall objectives are to maintain financial stability in the EU and to
safeguard the integrity, efficiency and orderly functioning of the banking sector.
The main task of the EBA is to contribute to the creation of the European Single
Rulebook in banking, the objective of which is to provide a single set of
harmonised prudential rules for financial institutions throughout the EU. The
EBA also plays an important role in promoting convergence of supervisory
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practices and is mandated to assess risks and vulnerabilities in the EU banking
sector.

EIOPA is an independent body that provides advice to the European Commission,
the European Parliament and the Council of the European Union. EIOPA’s core
responsibilities are to support the stability of the financial system, transparency of
markets and financial products, as well as the protection of policyholders, pension
scheme members and beneficiaries. EIOPA is commissioned to monitor and
identify trends, potential risks and vulnerabilities stemming from the micro-
prudential level, across borders and across sectors.

ESMA is an independent EU authority that contributes to safeguarding the
stability of the European Union’s financial system by enhancing the protection of
investors and promoting stable and orderly financial markets. Its principal tasks
are assessing risks to investors, markets and financial stability, completing a
single rulebook for EU financial markets, promoting supervisory convergence and
directly supervising credit rating agencies and trade repositories.

The ESRB is responsible for the macroprudential oversight of the EU financial
system and the prevention and mitigation of systemic risk. The ESRB therefore
has a broad remit, covering credit institutions, insurers, asset managers, shadow
banks, financial market infrastructures and other financial institutions and
markets. In pursuit of its macroprudential mandate, the ESRB monitors and
assesses systemic risks and, where appropriate, issues warnings and
recommendations.

The Single Resolution Mechanism and the Powers of the Single Resolution Board

The EU has adopted a directly applicable regulation governing the resolution of
the most significant financial institutions in the euro area—that is, a regulation
establishing a single resolution mechanism (“SRM”) for these significant
financial institutions (the “SRM Regulation™)."> The SRM Regulation has
established a pan-European resolution authority, the Single Resolution Board
(“SRB”), that has resolution powers over the entities subject to the SRM
Regulation . As noted above, in respect of resolution-related matters, following
the completion of the Merger, Nordea-Finland is likely to be subject to the powers
of the SRB.

The SRB will prepare and adopt a resolution plan for the entities subject to its
powers, including Nordea-Finland, following the completion of the Merger. It
will also determine, after consulting competent authorities including the ECB, a
Minimum Requirement for Own Funds & Eligible Liabilities, which Nordea-
Finland will be required to meet at all times following completion of the Merger.

'3 Regulation (EU) No 806/2014.
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The SRB will have the authority to exercise the specific resolution powers under
the SRM Regulation if the SRB finds that the following conditions are met: (i) the
institution is failing or is likely to fail; (ii) having regard to timing and other
relevant circumstances, there is no reasonable prospect that any alternative private
sector measures or supervisory action or the write-down or conversion of relevant
capital instruments, taken in respect of the institution, would prevent its failure
within a reasonable timeframe; and (iii) a resolution action is necessary and in the
public interest.

Under the SRM Regulation, the SRB has the authority to exercise specific
resolution tools similar to those of the national resolution authorities under the
Bank Recovery and Resolution Directive (the “BRRD”), including the sale of
business, the bridge institution, asset separation, bail-in and mandatory write-
down and conversion power in respect of capital instruments. The use of one or
more of these tools will be included in a resolution scheme to be adopted by the
SRB. National resolution authorities will remain responsible for the execution of
the resolution scheme according to the instructions of the SRB.

As part of the SRM, a new Single Resolution Fund (“SRF”) managed by the SRB
commenced operations in January 2016. Finnish credit institutions must pay
annual contributions to the SRF. The amount of the contribution for each credit
institution is determined in accordance with the SRM Regulation.

Overview of Finnish Supervisory and Recovery and Resolution Regimes

Finnish Banking Regulation

The Finnish Act on Credit Institutions'® requires all banks to operate under a
license granted by the ECB. Such licenses have an indefinite duration and are
subject to limited withdrawal rights by the ECB and the Finnish FSA if the credit
institution has violated its obligations pursuant to the Finnish Act on Credit
Institutions, other legislation or regulation governing the operations of the
institution, the institution’s articles of association, bylaws or regulations or
internal instructions based on legislation governing the institution’s operations.
Nordea-Finland will also be subject to the Finnish Act on Commercial Banks and
Other Credit Institutions in the Form of a Limited Company'’ and the Finnish
Companies Act."®

16 610/2014.
7 1501/2001.
18 624/2006.
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The Finnish FSA

The Finnish FSA is responsible for the general supervision of Finland’s financial
sector. The Finnish FSA supervises institutions under its authority through

(1) analysis of reports regarding, among other things, capital adequacy and large
exposures, and (i1) on-site inspections to ensure that each regulated entity’s
operations comply with Finnish laws and regulations. The Finnish FSA also
conducts on-site investigations at branches of Finnish financial companies located
in other EU member states. In addition to its supervisory function, the Finnish
FSA issues both binding regulations and general guidelines for companies
operating in Finnish financial markets. The Finnish FSA also prepares rules for
financial reporting by financial companies, monitors disclosures to ensure that
companies disclose complete and clear information to consumers and ensures that
controls for information reporting function satisfactorily.

The Finnish FSA participates in the SSM and conducts supervision in cooperation
with the ECB’s banking supervision arm."” In the SSM, national competent
authorities continue to conduct day-to-day supervisory activities with regard to
institutions which have been classified as significant, which we expect to include
Nordea-Finland, for example, by assessing such institutions’ capital adequacy
assessment procedures and level of own funds in cooperation with the ECB. The
Finnish FSA may exercise various supervisory powers, such as imposing a
temporary prohibition on a person holding a managerial position in a supervised
entity or, in extreme circumstances, revoking authorization granted to a
supervised entity. Moreover, the Finnish FSA may impose administrative
sanctions, including administrative fines, public warnings and penalty payments.

Finnish Regulation of Securities and Mutual Fund Operations

Following the completion of the Merger, the Group’s securities and fund
operations will be regulated by the Finnish FSA under various statutes (based on
EU directives and regulations) governing investment services, securities and
mutual funds.*® Nordea-Finland has submitted an application to the Finnish FSA

" The supervisory powers of the ECB are discussed under the caption “The European Central Bank and

the Single Supervisory Mechanism”.

The Group’s investment services and fund operations will generally be conducted either
through Nordea-Finland or through subsidiaries in Sweden (asset management activities),
Finland (fund management) and Luxembourg (fund management). Nordea Investment
Management AB (“NIM”), the Swedish asset management company, has subsidiaries in
Germany and the U.S. as well as branches in Denmark, Finland and Norway. NIM’s
operations are primarily governed by Swedish regulation and the responsible supervisory
authority is the Swedish FSA. The subsidiaries are, however, regulated by local law and
subject to supervision by the local financial supervisory authorities. With respect to the
branches of NIM, local laws are applicable to a certain extent (e.g., with respect to consumer
protection, marketing laws and personal data protection). However, with respect to the
prudential supervision of the branches of NIM, Swedish regulations normally apply due to the

20

-20-



and the ECB for a banking license, which license would also cover the provision
of investment services. The license to provide investment services, like the credit
institution license, is for an indefinite duration and would allow Nordea-Finland
not only to act as a securities broker-dealer, but also to trade in securities for its
own account.

The Bank of Finland

The Bank of Finland is the Finnish Central Bank and an independent institution
governed by public law. According to the provisions of Finland’s Constitution,
the Bank of Finland operates under the guarantee and supervision of Parliament.
The Bank of Finland prepares and implements monetary policy in Finland,
oversees the stability of the financial system and produces statistics and conducts
research and economic policy analysis. The Bank of Finland also attends to the
settlement of interbank payments and investment of its own financial assets,
maintains the stability and efficiency of payment systems and issues banknotes.
Although the Bank of Finland participates in the macroprudential supervision of
the Finnish financial system and exercises oversight, it does not have direct
supervisory authority in relation to financial institutions.

The Finnish Ministry of Finance

The Ministry of Finance is a part of the Finnish Government and is responsible
for, among other things, legislation in the financial sector. It also issues various
decrees supplementing the laws governing the financial sector. These laws and
decrees may impose binding requirements on Nordea-Finland in addition to those
imposed by the ECB. The Ministry of Finance participates in the activities of the
EU as well as several international organizations and financial institutions.

BRRD and the Finnish Recovery and Resolution Regime

The BRRD, providing for the establishment of a European-wide framework for
the recovery and resolution of credit institutions and investment firms, entered
into force on July 2, 2014.*' In Finland, the BRRD was implemented mainly
through two new acts: the Act on Resolution of Credit Institutions and Investment

EU law principle of home-state supervision. Nordea Funds Ab, a Finnish fund management
company within the Nordea Group, has branches in Denmark, Norway and Sweden and
manages funds in the Nordic countries. Nordea Funds Ab’s operations are mainly governed
by Finnish regulation and the responsible supervisory authority is the Finnish FSA. The
Nordic funds are, however, governed by local regulation and the operations of Nordea Funds
Ab’s branches are generally governed by local regulation in the same manner as described
above for NIM’s branches. In addition, Nordea Investment Funds S.A. (Luxembourg) has
branches in Spain, Italy, France and the UK, a representation office in Austria and
subsidiaries in Germany and Switzerland.

*'" Directive 2014/59/EU.
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Firms®” and the FSA Act.”’ The implementation of the BRRD also involved
amendments to dozens of existing acts, most notably to the Finnish Act on Credit
Institutions.

The Finnish Financial Stability Authority (the “Authority”) is an independent
agency that operates as Finland’s national resolution authority. The Authority
operates as part of the SRM. It contributes to the work of the SRB and works in
close cooperation with the SRB in resolution-related matters. Following the
completion of the Merger, Nordea-Finland is likely to become subject to the
powers of the SRB (as Nordea-Finland is likely to be classified as a significant
credit institution, which falls under the powers of the SRB instead of the powers
of the Finnish Financial Stability Authority).

(a) The scope and frequency of on-site examinations by the home-country
supervisor. Describe the scope and frequency of on-site examinations,
identifying the operational areas reviewed and the general procedures
used by the home-country supervisor to evaluate asset quality and
internal controls. Also, discuss the manner in which the home-country
supervisor monitors the condition and operations of Applicant’s
subsidiaries and foreign offices.

Scope, Frequency and Procedures

As noted above, because Nordea-Finland is likely to be considered a significant
financial institution, an advisory group comprised of representatives of the ECB
and the Finnish FSA will be responsible for its supervision. This advisory group
will supervise Nordea-Finland on a consolidated basis through both on- and off-
site reviews. In accordance with Chapter 3 of the FSA Act,** the Finnish FSA has
the authority to conduct on-site examinations of financial companies. The
frequency of on-site examinations is not fixed, but is generally determined based
on risk assessments. On-site examinations usually include: (i) visiting the
premises; (ii) interviewing employees with respect to matters under examination,
(1i1) reviewing documents and materials maintained by the credit institution;

(iv) examining information technology infrastructure; and (v) consulting with
directors or senior managers to inquire about major activities such as business
operations and risk management. The Finnish FSA has the authority to
investigate a bank whenever deemed necessary. Pursuant to the SSM Regulation,
the ECB has supervisory and investigatory rights similar to those of the Finnish
FSA, including the right to conduct on-site inspections.

2 1194/2014.
311952014,
24 878/2008.
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Operational Areas Reviewed

In general, the risk profile of a financial company determines the frequency and
scope of on-site examinations. Examinations may focus on specific items such as
anti-money laundering (“AML”), remuneration, governance or other areas,
depending on the results of the risk assessment.

Subsidiaries and Foreign Offices

Within Europe, the principle of home country supervision means that the
prudential supervision of an institution, including of the activities carried out via
branches, is the responsibility of the competent authorities of the home EU
Member State. Thus, branches are able to operate in a host country under the
authority of a license from the home country supervisor. However, the competent
authorities of a host EU Member State generally have, for example, the power to
carry out, on a case-by-case basis, spot checks and inspections of the activities of
branches of institutions within their territory and to require information from a
branch about its activities for statistical, informational or supervisory purposes
where the host EU Member State considers it relevant to financial system
stability. Branches outside of Europe must comply with local law and regulation,
including with respect to supervision.

Unlike branches, subsidiaries are supervised by the local regulator in the country
in which they are established. Thus, Finnish subsidiaries of foreign companies
are reviewed on-site and off-site by the Finnish FSA—and most subsidiaries are
part of the Group’s capital joint decision discussed above—while subsidiaries
outside Finland are primarily supervised by local regulators.

(b) Off-site monitoring by the home-country supervisor. Discuss the general
type and frequency of filing of regulatory and financial reports submitted
by Applicant to the home-country supervisor. Specify whether the reports
contain information on the domestic and foreign subsidiaries of Applicant
and, if so, whether this information is provided on a consolidated basis or
for each entity separately.

As part of its off-site monitoring, the ECB (in cooperation with the Finnish FSA)
collects a variety of information from the financial companies it monitors. The
Finnish Act on Credit Institutions, the FSA Act and the CRR set forth detailed
reporting and disclosure requirements applicable to banks in Finland. Under this
regulation, a credit institution (and any foreign credit institution that has
established branches in Finland) must provide the ECB and the Finnish FSA with
any and all information regarding its operations and related circumstances that the
ECB or the Finnish FSA requests.

Following the granting of the credit institution license, Nordea-Finland will
comply with these requirements.
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A list of the type and frequency of submissions of regulatory and financial reports
by Nordea-Finland to the ECB and the Finnish FSA will be provided separately.

(c) The role of external auditors. Discuss the general frequency, nature and
scope of review of Applicant (including subsidiaries and foreign offices)
performed by external auditors, particularly with respect to the review of
asset quality and internal controls.

The external auditor of Nordea-Finland is responsible for the audit of the
company’s accounting records, financial statements and governance for the
financial year.”> The Group’s consolidated financial statements are prepared in
accordance with IFRS as endorsed by the EU Commission.

Scope

The scope of the external auditor’s work covers the annual report and accounts for
the entities comprising the Group. Statutory audits in Finland are carried out
according to the auditing standards adopted for application in the EU
(international auditing standards) and good auditing practice as referred to in the
Finnish Auditing Act. The international auditing standards set forth principles
and objectives concerning the audit of financial statements and requirements
concerning quality control. The external auditor also assesses Nordea-Finland’s
internal audit procedures, which have been implemented to ensure the true
representation of financial information, as well as Nordea-Finland’s control
environment—in relation to the risk assessment performed—to limit the risk of
error in financial reporting. This includes a determination of whether the internal
control framework and supporting IT systems and related infrastructure can be
relied upon. The external auditor evaluates each control relied upon within the
internal control framework and, when a manual control is identified that relies on
the completeness and accuracy of reports, interfaces, segregation of duties,
calculations or automated controls, the external auditor will evaluate the
associated IT system that supports that manual control.

Nature of Review

The risk assessment focuses on inherent risks with potential material impact on
financial reporting. Key risks to be identified include those areas in which

(1) significant management judgment is required, or (ii) inherent risk is high due
to, for example, general complexity and uncertainty, a high degree of manual
routine or complexity in IT infrastructure. Specific key risks include credit risk
and impairment, as well as the valuation of financial instruments (certain level II
and level III products), which involves aspects of asset quality review.

Under Finnish law, the financial year of a company is generally 12 months, but it may be shorter or
longer under certain conditions.
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The assessment of materiality is a key concept in planning and performing the
external audit. External auditors take into account the expectations of the users of
the financial statements in planning the audit activities. A misstatement is
considered material if knowledge of it could influence decisions or actions taken
by users on the basis of the financial statements. Both qualitative and quantitative
factors are considered. Group audit procedures are performed on significant,
highly material accounts that present a risk of material misstatement in the
financial reporting for the Group as a whole.

Review of Subsidiaries

The annual accounts of subsidiaries that are required to have separate audited
financial statements are audited by the external auditor in accordance with
standards applicable in the relevant jurisdictions. As subsidiaries within the
Group, the internal control and risk management systems in relation to the
financial reporting processes are organized at the Group level. Financial reporting
processes are fully integrated within the Group, with board monitoring of
financial and risk reporting at the entity level for each material subsidiary.

Discuss whether the home-country supervisor sets standards for such
reviews and the manner (if at all) by which the external audit results are
communicated to the home-country supervisor.

Under the Finnish Auditing Act, the audit report must contain an opinion on
whether the financial statements give a true and fair view, in accordance with the
applicable financial reporting framework, of the results of operations and the
financial position of the corporation or foundation, whether the financial
statements comply with statutory requirements, whether the applicable provisions
have been complied with in the preparation of the management report, and
whether the information included in the management report for the financial year
is consistent with the information included in the financial statements. Such
opinion may be standard, qualified or adverse.

The Finnish FSA has published regulations and guidelines concerning the external
audit of credit institutions and other financial institutions under the Finnish FSA’s
supervision, including Nordea-Finland.”® Pursuant to the FSA Act, in cases where
a financial institution is required to comply with IFRS standards in connection
with preparing its annual accounts, the Finnish FSA must supervise the financial
institution’s compliance with IFRS standards.

Pursuant to the FSA Act and the regulations and guidelines of the Finnish FSA,
Nordea-Finland must submit to the Finnish FSA copies of all reports by the

26 8/2012.
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external auditor within two weeks from the receipt of such reports. In addition,
Nordea-Finland must submit to the Finnish FSA copies of all reports given to the
management or board of directors of Nordea-Finland’s subsidiaries and holding
companies (except, with respect to subsidiaries that are not under the Finnish
FSA’s supervision, reports simply confirming to management that there are no
issues meriting their attention).

Include a brief discussion of the general standards or requirements that
apply to the external auditors themselves.

As a member of the European Union, Finland’s system of audit and supervision is
based on, and in line with, the Audit Directive and Audit Regulation27 and related
recommendations and decisions of the European Commission (“EC”). In
addition, certain complementary rules in the Finnish Act on Credit Institutions,
the Finnish Accounting Act,”® the Finnish Companies Act, the Finnish Auditing
Act” and the accounting regulations of the Finnish FSA™ are also applied.
Provisions on independence are set forth in the Finnish Auditing Act. In Finland,
a banking company must have at least one auditor who has passed a KHT
examination and been approved as a KHT auditor by the Finnish Patent and
Registra;tlion Office or an audit firm with a KHT auditor as the responsible
auditor.

In Finland, all auditors are subject to the supervision of the Auditor Oversight
Unit, which works in conjunction with the Finnish Patent and Registration Office.
The Auditor Oversight Unit is responsible for the general direction and
development of auditing and the oversight of auditors. Its tasks include approving
auditors and seeing to the approval system and its development, supervising
auditors’ compliance with applicable legislation and supervising the quality of
auditing and seeing to the development of the quality assurance system.

When supervising the quality of auditing, the Auditor Oversight Unit carries out a
quality assurance review on an auditor at least every six years, appoints one or
more independent quality control reviewers to carry out quality assurance
reviews, makes decisions on the contents and implementation method of the
quality assurance review and processes the findings of quality assurance reviews

2T Directive 2014/56/EU and Regulation (EU) No 537/2014.

% 1336/1997.

* 1141/2015.

" The Finnish FSA’s regulations and guidelines 8/2012, 20/2013 and 2/2016.

31 AKHT qualification is an authorization to act as an auditor of a public interest entity. The criteria for
approval as a KHT auditor are set forth in the Finnish Auditing Act and Decree 1442/2015 of the
Ministry of Economic Affairs and Employment and include, among other things, requirements of a

suitable educational background and adequate experience from the auditing, accountancy, finance or
legal fields.
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and makes decisions on actions to be taken as a result. The Auditor Oversight
Unit may use external experts to conduct quality assurance reviews.

The Auditor Oversight Unit has the right to obtain from an auditor all documents
and records it deems necessary for exercising oversight, in a format that is
appropriate for the purposes of the oversight, and to obtain any required copies
free of charge. Notwithstanding secrecy laws, the Auditor Oversight Unit also
has the right to, on the auditor’s premises, inspect documents and other records as
well as information systems relevant to the auditor’s activity and administration to
the extent necessary for the Auditor Oversight Unit to perform its statutory
oversight task.

The Auditor Oversight Unit and the Finnish FSA engage in appropriate
cooperation. When required for the oversight of a supervised entity, the Finnish
FSA may investigate whether an auditor has acted in compliance with the Finnish
Auditing Act and the statutes thereunder, or the provisions of the EU Audit
Regulation applicable to the supervised entity. The Finnish FSA may present a
supervisory matter for the Audit Board, an autonomous decision-making body
within the Auditor Oversight Unit, to decide. The Audit Board makes decisions
on, inter alia, the general direction and development of auditing and the
imposition of administrative sanctions.

(d) Transactions with affiliates. Indicate whether (and, if so, discuss how) the
home- country supervisor regulates and monitors Applicant’s
transactions with its affiliates (e.g., through reporting requirements,
lending limits, or other restrictions). Define the home-country’s definition
of “affiliate” for this purpose (if different from the Federal Reserve’s
definition)*? and specify whether any such restrictions apply to
“upstream,” “downstream,” or “sister” affiliates.

Below we provide a general description of key rules and regulations on
transactions with closely related parties.

Finnish Act on Credit Institutions

Under the Finnish Act on Credit Institutions, decisions concerning loans and other
comparable financing to be granted to a natural person, an organization or a
foundation belonging to the closely related parties of a credit institution, as well
as decisions concerning investments in an undertaking belonging to closely
related parties, or the general terms applicable to such lending and investments
must be approved by the Board of Directors of the credit institution. Furthermore,

2 An “affiliate” of a foreign bank or of a parent of a foreign bank means any company that

controls, or is controlled by, or is under common control with, the foreign bank or the parent
of the foreign bank.
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a credit institution must report to the Finnish FSA any transactions with an
undertaking which belongs to the same group or which is a participating
undertaking (as referred to in the Finnish Accounting Act) of the credit institution
or of an undertaking belonging to the same group. The aforementioned
transactions may not be executed under terms derogating from the terms generally
complied with in similar transactions between independent parties. Under the
Finnish Act on Credit Institutions, a “closely-related person” of a credit institution
includes:

1) aperson who, on the basis of ownership, an option right or a convertible loan,
holds or may hold at least 20 percent of the shares or participations of the
credit institution or the voting rights attached thereto or a corresponding
holding or corresponding voting rights in an organization belonging to the
group of the credit institution or exercising dominant influence over the credit
institution unless such organization is insignificant with regard to the entire

group;

2) amember of the board of governors, a member or deputy member of the
board of directors, a managing director or deputy managing director, an
auditor or deputy auditor and an employee of an audit organization with main
responsibility for the audit, as well as a person in a corresponding position in
an undertaking referred to in paragraph 1 above;

3) the minor children and spouse of a person referred to in paragraph 2 above or
a person living in conditions resembling marriage with such person; or

4) an organization or foundation which is controlled by a person referred to in
paragraphs 1-3 above, alone or together with another person.”

Nasdaq Helsinki Rules

The Nasdaq Helsinki rules require disclosure of a non-ordinary course transaction
between a listed company and its closely related parties at the time the decision to
enter into the transaction is made, unless the transaction is insignificant to the
parties involved.

3 A person is deemed to have control over another entity (referred to as an “object

undertaking”) where (1) the person controls the majority of the sharcholders’ or members’
voting rights in the object undertaking based on ownership, membership, articles of
association, deed of partnership or similar rules or other agreement; (2) the person has the
right to appoint or remove the majority of the members of the board of directors of an object
undertaking or of a similar body or of a body with the same right and where the right to
appoint or remove is based on the same rules or agreements referred to in paragraph 1; or
(3) the person has actual control over the object undertaking in another way.
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“Closely related parties” of listed companies include managing directors,
members of the board of directors and other managers in the parent company or
significant subsidiaries who control or exercise significant influence over
financial and operational decisions in the parent company or in the relevant
significant subsidiary. Legal entities controlled by these persons and shareholders
controlling more than 10 percent of the shares or voting rights of the listed
company are also considered closely related parties.

Finnish Corporate Governance Code

According to the Finnish Corporate Governance Code, a company must evaluate
and monitor transactions concluded between the company and its related parties
and ensure that any conflicts of interest are taken into account appropriately in the
decision-making process of the company. The company must keep a list of
parties that are related to the company. The company must report the decision-
making procedure applied in connection with related party transactions that are
material to the company and that either deviate from the company’s normal
business operations or are not made on market or market equivalent terms.

Under the Finnish Corporate Governance Code, “related parties” include the

parties that the company has identified as related parties for its financial
statements.

Directive (EU) 2017/828

Directive (EU) 2017/828, amending Directive 2007/36/EC as regards the
encouragement of long-term shareholder engagement (SHRD II), came into force
on 9 June 2017 and must be implemented into national legislation by 10 June
2019. Pursuant to Article 9c of the SHRD II, material transactions with related
parties must be approved at a general meeting or by the administrative or
supervisory body of the company according to procedures which prevent the
related party from taking advantage of its position and provide adequate
protection for the interests of the company and of the shareholders who are not a
related party, including minority shareholders. Furthermore, Member States may
provide for shareholders in the general meeting the right to vote on material
transactions with related parties which have been approved by the administrative
or supervisory body of the company. The implementation of the SHRD II in
Finland is currently pending.

IFRS Standards

Pursuant to IFRS, parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability
to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party’s
financial or operational decisions, as defined by IAS 24 “Related Party
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Disclosures”.** The Group’s related party transactions primarily fall into one of

two categories: (i) transactions with related companies; and (ii) transactions with
employees or members of the Board of Directors and GEM.

The Group defines related parties for purposes of IFRS as: (i) shareholders of the
parent company with significant influence; (ii) Group undertakings;

(ii1) associated undertakings; (iv) members of the Board of Directors and GEM,
including the CEO (“Key Management Personnel”); and (v) other related parties
comprised of close family members of Key Management Personnel, companies
significantly influenced by Key Management Personnel, companies significantly
influenced by family members of Key Management Personnel and Group pension
foundations. The group of companies that are significantly influenced by Key
Management Personnel or their close family members includes Sampo and Aegon
Asset Management. Transactions with these related companies are entered into
within the ordinary course of business, are based on the same criteria and are on
the same terms and conditions applicable to comparable transactions with
companies of similar standing. The number and value of transactions with related
parties is not significant.

Information regarding transactions with related parties is included on an annual
basis in the audited consolidated financial statements of the Group. Please refer to
Notes G1 and G45 in the 2016 Annual Report, attached hereto as Public

Exhibit 1, for additional details on Group and Nordea-Finland related party
transactions.

(e) Other applicable prudential requirements. To the extent not previously
addressed, describe any prudential limitations (e.g., with respect to
capital adequacy, asset classification and provisioning, single or aggregate
credit and foreign currency exposure limits, and liquidity) that are
imposed on the operations of Applicant. Describe the methods used by
the home-country supervisor to monitor compliance with these
limitations.

Below we provide additional information regarding (1) capital requirements and
large exposures, (2) liquidity and (3) leverage ratio regulation. Please refer to the
response to Question 14(d) above for a discussion of asset classification and
provisioning. Please refer to the response to Question 14(c) above regarding
capital adequacy.

**IAS 24 requires that a shareholder with significant influence be considered a related party.

“Significant influence” is defined in IAS 28. According to IAS 28, significant influence
means power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions but not control
them. A holding of 20 percent or more of the voting power (directly or through subsidiaries)
will indicate significant influence unless it can be clearly demonstrated otherwise. If the
holding is less than 20 percent, the investor will be presumed not to have significant influence
unless such influence can be clearly demonstrated.
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Capital Requirements and Large Exposures

As described above in Question 14, the Group is subject to the Basel III capital
requirements as implemented by the CRR and the CRD IV. The Finnish FSA has
prescribed additional requirements regarding capital calculation, assessment and
management.

The Finnish FSA has issued national guidelines on the calculation of capital
requirements and large exposures.> These guidelines are related to the national
application of the CRR and contain, inter alia, the Finnish FSA’s guidelines on
the categorization of various Finnish capital instruments into common equity
Tier 1, additional Tier 1 or Tier 2 instruments for the purposes of satisfying the
own funds requirements imposed by the CRR and the Finnish Act on Credit
Institutions. These guidelines also include the Finnish FSA’s regulations and
guidelines on how to calculate and take into account different types of exposures
when calculating the own funds requirements applicable to a credit institution.

The Finnish FSA has also issued a standard regulating the internal capital
adequacy assessment process in a supervised entity (the “Standard”).*® One of the
goals of the Standard is to ensure that a credit institution has a consistent
approach, process and mechanisms for proactive capital planning, assessment of
capital adequacy and maintenance of capital adequacy. The Standard addresses,
inter alia, the risks arising from credit risk concentrations. Pursuant to the
Standard, a supervised entity must in its internal capital adequacy assessment
recognize and assess the risks arising from credit risk concentrations and their
implications for capital adequacy maintenance. The Standard also provides
general information as to which matters the Finnish FSA focuses on and what it
requires from its supervised entities when it carries out a regular assessment under
Pillar 2 of the supervised entity’s capital adequacy assessment.

The detailed principles of managing credit risk concentrations are included in the
Finnish FSA’s Standard 4.4a.”’

The purpose of the EU-wide Single Rulebook concept is to ensure the consistent
application of the regulatory banking framework across the EU. The EBA plays a
key role in the development of the Single Rulebook in banking. The Single
Rulebook aims to provide a single set of harmonized rules for, inter alia, the
calculation of key requirements such as capital ratios and liquidity standards.
When carrying out their supervisory tasks, the ECB and the Finnish FSA will take
into account the rules and guidelines issued under the Single Rulebook concept.

* The Finnish FSA’s Regulations and guidelines 25/2013: Capital requirements calculation and

large exposures.
The Finnish FSA’s Standard 4.2: Internal capital adequacy assessment process ICAAP.
7 The Finnish FSA’s Standard 4.4a: Management of credit risk.
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These rules and guidelines (as issued from time to time) may impose further
requirements for the capital adequacy assessment process and the management of
various risks, including credit risks.

The Finnish FSA has decided to implement an institution-specific minimum level
of 15 percent for the average risk weight on residential mortgage loans in Finland
for credit institutions that apply the Internal Ratings Based Approach. This
minimum will take effect in January 2018. The regulatory implementation is
pursuant to Article 458 of the CRR, which allows authorities to target asset
bubbles in the residential sector by increasing the risk weights within Pillar 1 and
effecting minimum capital requirements. Nordea Group will thus implement this
in existing capital adequacy calculations, and the Finnish FSA will monitor
compliance through supervisory reporting.

Please refer to the 2016 Capital and Risk Management (Pillar I1I) Report, attached
hereto as Public Exhibit 4, for additional detail on credit risk exposures. The
information from this report is also summarized in Note G46 — Credit risk
disclosures in the 2016 Annual Report, attached hereto as Public Exhibit 1.

Liquidity
Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Consistent with Basel III, under the CRR, the liquidity coverage ratio (“LCR”)
requires that subject banking organizations hold liquidity buffers adequate to face
any possible imbalance between liquidity inflows and outflows under gravely
stressed conditions over a period of 30 days.

The EU Commission has published a delegated act on the LCR specifying the
details for calculation of inflows and outflows, which entered into force on
October 1, 2015 at a 60 percent phase-in, with 70, 80 and 100 percent phase-in
effective in 2016, 2017 and 2018, respectively. Nordea-Finland must comply with
these directly applicable EU requirements.

Nordea Group is LCR-compliant in all currencies combined and separately in
U.S. Dollars and Euros. The LCR for the Group was 159 percent as of
December 31, 2016, with a yearly average of 158 percent. The LCR was

334 percent and 221 percent in Euros and U.S. Dollars, respectively, as of
December 31, 2016, with yearly averages of 209 percent and 224 percent,
respectively.

When carrying out their supervisory tasks, the ECB and the Finnish FSA will take
into account the rules and guidelines issued under the Single Rulebook concept.
These rules and guidelines (as issued from time to time) may impose further
requirements for liquidity management.
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The Group monitors the LCR on a daily basis in all subsidiaries subject to LCR
requirements in order to ensure compliance with the LCR requirements applicable
to each such subsidiary, and provides daily time series information to the Nordea
supervisory college at a quarterly risk review meeting. Supervisory reporting is
also done on a monthly basis under the EBA’s implementing technical standards
on supervisory reporting of the LCR.

Net Stable Funding Ratio

The net stable funding ratio, once implemented in the EU, will establish a
minimum acceptable amount of stable funding based on the liquidity
characteristics of an institution’s assets and activities over a medium- to long-term
horizon.

Group Liquidity Monitoring

At Nordea Group, structural liquidity risk in the Group is measured and limited by
the Board through the net balance of stable funding (“NBSF”), which is defined
as the difference between stable liabilities and stable assets. These liabilities
primarily comprise retail deposits, bank deposits and bonds with a remaining term
to maturity of more than 12 months, as well as shareholders’ equity, while stable
assets primarily comprise retail loans, other loans with a remaining term to
maturity longer than 12 months and committed facilities. The goal set by GEM is
to constantly maintain a positive NBSF, meaning that stable assets must be
funded by stable liabilities. This target was achieved throughout 2016 with a
yearly average of €69.3 billion.

Leverage Ratio

The EC has proposed to introduce a binding leverage ratio requirement of

3 percent of Tier 1 capital, as agreed at the international level. The leverage ratio
requirement complements the current CRD IV and CRR requirements on
supervisory monitoring of the risk of excessive leverage, including requirements
to calculate the leverage ratio, to report it to supervisors and to disclose it
publicly. Nordea Group has policies and processes in place for the identification,
management and monitoring of the risk of excessive leverage. The leverage ratio
is also part of Nordea Group’s risk appetite framework. As of December 31, the
Group’s leverage ratio amounted to 5 percent, well above the proposed
requirement. Please refer to table 10.3 of the 2016 Capital and Risk Management
(Pillar IIT) Report, attached hereto as Public Exhibit 4, for more information on
Nordea’s leverage ratio.
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(f) Remedial authority of the home-country supervisor. Describe the general
methods available to the home-country supervisor to enforce Applicant’s
compliance with prudential controls and other supervisory or regulatory
requirements.

The Finnish FSA is charged with enforcing compliance with regulations.
Generally, if a financial company is not in compliance with an applicable
regulation, the Finnish FSA (in cooperation with the ECB) can impose sanctions,
including fines, warnings and license revocation.

Where a credit institution has violated its obligations pursuant to the Finnish Act
on Credit Institutions, other legislation governing the operations of the institution,
the institution’s articles of association, bylaws or regulations, or internal
instructions based on legislation governing the institution’s operations, the
Finnish FSA will intervene. The Finnish FSA may prohibit the implementation of
a decision or a plan of the credit institution or order the credit institution to
abstain from its conduct if a decision, action or conduct is inconsistent with
applicable regulations, the terms of its authorization or other rules applicable to
the credit institution. The Finnish FSA may also oblige the credit institution to
implement measures to reverse or rectify its decision or action. The Finnish FSA
may combine the aforementioned measures with an administrative fine.

The Finnish FSA may impose an administrative fine for a failure to comply with
or violation of the provisions in the FSA Act or the Finnish Act on Credit
Institutions. The administrative fine payable by a legal person is €5,000 to
€100,000, and that payable by a natural person is €500 to €10,000. The size of an
administrative fine is based on a comprehensive assessment, which takes into
account the nature, scope and duration of the failure or violation.

The Finnish FSA may also impose a public warning for violations that are not
subject to an administrative fine or a penalty payment. In addition, a public
warning is issued if the credit institution’s conduct is in violation of the terms of
its authorization or the rules governing its operations. A public warning may be
issued, provided that the matter, after comprehensive assessment, does not
warrant more severe action.

The Finnish FSA may also impose a penalty payment for a failure to comply with
or violation of certain provisions of the FSA Act and the Finnish Act on Credit
Institutions, if the penalty payment does not exceed the sum of €1 million.
Penalty payments exceeding €1 million are imposed by the Market Court upon a
proposal of the Finnish FSA. The size of a penalty payment is based on a
comprehensive assessment considering the nature, scope and duration of the
breach, as well as the financial position of the person responsible for the breach.
In addition, the assessment takes into account the profits gained or damage caused
by the breach (insofar as they can be determined), the cooperation of the person
responsible for the breach with the Finnish FSA in investigating the matter,
previous breaches concerning financial market provisions by the person
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responsible for the breach and the potential impact of the breach on financial
stability.

A penalty payment may be imposed, in addition to or instead of the penalty
payment imposed on a credit institution, on such member of the management of
the credit institution whose obligations have been contravened by the act or
omission, if such member has significantly contributed to the act or omission.

In addition, in the case of a material violation or failure to comply with applicable
regulations, the terms of the credit institution’s authorization or other rules
applicable to the credit institution, the Finnish FSA may cancel the authorization
(in cooperation with the ECB).

The ECB is also empowered to impose administrative penalties on credit
institutions. Pursuant to the SSM Regulation, the ECB may impose pecuniary
administrative penalties of up to twice the amount of the profits gained or losses
avoided because of the breach, where determinable, or up to 10% of the total
annual turnover of a legal person in the preceding business year, or such other
pecuniary penalties as may be provided for in relevant EU law.

(g) Prior approval requirements. Indicate whether prior approval of the
home-country supervisor is needed for Applicant to make investments in
other companies, or generally to establish overseas offices. Indicate the
type of information the home-country supervisor reviews in making its
determination.

Establishment of Overseas Offices

A Finnish credit institution may engage in activities falling within the scope of its
authorizations in a foreign country either by establishing a branch or providing
services across the border. Commencement of such activities requires either a
notification or an authorization procedure depending on whether the activity is
conducted in another EEA member state or outside the EEA.

If a credit institution authorized in Finland intends to establish a branch in another
EEA member state, it must notify the Finnish FSA. The Finnish FSA will notify
the authority of the future host country within three months. Operations may be
commenced once a positive response has been received from the authority of the
host country or two months have passed since the host authority received the
notification.

In order for a Finnish credit institution to establish a branch outside the EEA

member states, the Finnish FSA must grant permission, which it will do if
supervision of the branch is effective and covers all operating units. Establishing a
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branch may not endanger the operation of the credit institution. The application
requirements for establishing a branch outside the EEA member states are set
forth in a Ministry of Finance Decree.*® The application must contain (1) a copy
of the decision by a competent body of the credit institution to establish a branch
in a foreign country, (2) the permission of a competent authority of the host
country to establish a branch, if such permission is required in the country
concerned, (3) a description of the legislation governing the operations and
supervision of a credit institution in the country concerned, (4) a description of the
Finnish FSA’s rights to supervise the branch and acquire information of the
branch, (5) a description of the competent authority’s right to supervise the branch
in the host country, (6) the business plan of the branch, (7) a description of the
organizational structure of the branch, (8) a description of the management of the
branch and the fitness and propriety assessments of the management, (9) a
description of how the internal monitoring and risk management of the credit
institution will be arranged in the branch, and (10) a description of the reporting
from the branch to the headquarters.

Investments in Other Companies

Pursuant to the Finnish Act on Credit Institutions, a credit institution or an
undertaking belonging to the same consolidation group may not acquire control in
a foreign undertaking other than a foreign EEA credit institution or a foreign EEA
investment firm, a foreign EEA payment institution, a foreign EEA management
company, a foreign EEA alternative investment fund manager or a foreign EEA
insurance company, unless the undertaking has notified the Finnish FSA in
advance of the acquisition. The Finnish FSA may, within three months from
receipt of the notification, prohibit the acquisition if the laws, decrees or
administrative provisions applicable to the undertaking subject to the acquisition
would materially impede the efficient supervision of the credit institution or its
consolidation group.

In addition, for “qualified holdings” of Finnish credit institutions, investment
service companies, insurance companies and certain other companies under
supervision, there are specific provisions for assessing a potential owner’s
suitability, meaning that formal ECB approval is required. “Qualified holdings”
are defined as direct or indirect holdings in an undertaking that represent

10 percent or more of the capital or voting rights, or which makes it possible to
exercise significant influence over the management of the undertaking. Separate
approvals are then required (i) each time such qualified holdings are increased
such that they equal or exceed 20, 30 or 50 percent of the equity capital or voting
capital for all shares or participating interests, and (ii) if, as a result of the
acquisition, the qualified holding increases such that the undertaking becomes a
subsidiary.

B 697/2014.
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16.

Qualified holdings in other undertakings outside the financial sector (e.g., real
estate agencies and other nonfinancial companies) may not exceed 60 percent of
the institution’s eligible capital and 15 percent of the institution’s eligible capital
in each company, according to EU Regulation.*® “Eligible capital” is defined as
the sum of (i) tier 1 capital, and (i1) tier 2 capital that is equal to or less than one-
third of tier 1 capital.

Further qualified holdings may be acquired in excess of the limits described above
if the amount exceeding such limits is risk-weighted to 1,250 percent or deducted
from CET]1 capital. For smaller holdings (holdings that do not meet the definition
of “qualified holdings”), limits are set by the rules for large exposures—that is,
supervised companies may acquire smaller holdings up to a maximum exposure
of 25 percent of eligible capital to a single counterparty or to a group of connected
counterparties.

Under the Finnish Act on Credit Institutions, a credit institution may invest in
shares and participations of real estate companies in an amount up to 13 percent
of its balance sheet total. In calculating this ratio, loans granted to a real estate
company and guarantees granted on its behalf by the credit institution are deemed
comparable to shares and participations held by the credit institution in a real
estate company in proportion to the ratio of the shares or participations held by
the credit institution in the real estate company to the share capital or co-operative
capital of the real estate company. Furthermore, the total ownership of real estate
by the parent company and subsidiaries of the consolidation group may not
exceed 13 percent of the consolidated balance sheet total of the parent company.

Indicate what other domestic regulatory authorities, if any, in addition to the
primary home-country supervisor, supervise subsidiaries or particular
activities of Applicant. Briefly describe the financial and/or examination
requirements, including the general scope and frequency of on-site
examinations, if any, of each such regulatory authority. Also, discuss
whether such regulatory authorities exchange information with the primary
home-country supervisor, including financial or other supervisory
information.

Supervision by local financial supervisory authorities is conducted through
analysis of reports on, among other things, capital adequacy, large exposures and
financial statements, and through both on- and off-site examinations to ensure that
each subsidiary’s operations comply with local laws and regulations. The
frequency of on-site examinations by the relevant local financial supervisory
authorities—whether inside or outside the EU—is generally not fixed, but instead

% EU Regulation No. 575/2013 (June 26, 2013) on prudential requirements for credit

institutions and investment firms (amending EU Regulation No. 648/2012).

-46-



17.

is determined based on risk assessments. These examinations generally include
visiting the premises of a local subsidiary or branch, interviewing employees and
requiring explanations on examined matters. Examinations generally focus on
specific items identified through the risk assessment; for example, the
examinations may target a subsidiary’s AML procedures or governance.

Please refer to the response to Question 15 above for a discussion of the EU
supervisory colleges that coordinate supervision of banks in the EEA.

With respect to regulation of insurance, the Solvency II Directive,* which is
intended to harmonize EU insurance regulation, introduces a consistent prudential
framework for insurance regulation across Europe, primarily regarding capital
adequacy requirements, risk management, and governance and supervision of
insurance groups. Finland will also implement Solvency II.*!

The Solvency II Directive, once implemented, will increase capital requirements
for most life insurance as well as impose requirements for more detailed and
frequent reporting to the relevant authorities. With respect to the new
requirements regarding governance, the Solvency II Directive will require, among
other things, the implementation of more control functions and requirements to
secure the independence of those functions.

The Group will also be considered part of the Sampo financial conglomerate in
accordance with an EU Directive as implemented into Finnish law.*

Please refer to Public Exhibit 6 for a list of all financial supervisors of the Group.

ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING AND OTHER RELATED MEASURES

Describe any home-country laws or regulations that are designed to deter or
prohibit money laundering, terrorist financing, or other illicit activities. Also,
describe the requirements that Applicant’s (and any parent foreign bank’s)
home-country supervisor imposes on banks for the detection and prevention
of money laundering, terrorist financing and other illicit activities, and the
reporting of suspicious transactions.

The primary law in Finland to deter and prohibit money laundering and terrorist
financing is the Finnish Act on Measures against Money Laundering and Terrorist

0 Solvency II Directive (2009/138/EC).

*1'" The Solvency II Directive will be implemented in a similar way in all EU countries, however,

the timing of implementation of the capital requirements will vary.

*2 Finnish Act on the Supervision of Financial and Insurance Conglomerates (2004/699); EU

Directive 2002/87/EC.
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18.

Financing,* which implemented the EU Fourth Anti-Money Laundering
Directive.** The law, which also encompasses businesses and professional
persons outside the financial sector, such as accountants, lawyers and real estate
agents, stipulates that all financial institutions are obligated to prevent money
laundering and the financing of terrorism.

Entities subject to the law described above must know their customers and
customers’ use of their products and services in order to make an assessment of
the risk of exploitation for money laundering or terrorist financing. When an
institution enters into a business relationship or otherwise performs transactions
involving amounts over certain thresholds, the law requires the institution to
identify the customer and any beneficial owner and to understand the purpose of
the business relationship and the customer’s various transactions. The institution
must continue to monitor the customer’s transactions on an ongoing basis during
the relationship in order to ensure continued compliance, monitor any changes in
risk profile and maintain accurate information about the customer.

Entities subject to the law must prepare a risk assessment to identify and evaluate
risks relating to money laundering and terrorist financing. The risk assessment
and documents must be regularly updated, and the risk assessment and any
amendments to it, submitted to the competent supervisory authority upon request
and without delay.

Under the law, enhanced due diligence is required whenever the risk of
exploitation for money laundering or terrorist financing is high, or higher than
usual. Enhanced due diligence measures are normally required in, for example,
the following situations: (i) the customer has not been physically present for
identification purposes (so-called “distance clients”); (ii) a credit institution or a
financing institution enters into an agreement on the execution of payments and
other commissions with a non-EEA credit institution or financing institution; or
(ii1) the customer or the beneficial owner is a politically exposed person (“PEP”)
or relative or close associate of a PEP. The measures performed under enhanced
due diligence may vary in each case according to the assessed risk, but could
involve, for example, requesting further information on the financial situation of
the customer and enhanced ongoing monitoring of the relationship. In specific
cases, such as when the customer itself is a financial institution under supervision,
it is possible to perform a simplified due diligence, provided that the actual risk is
assessed as low.

Discuss the actions taken by Applicant (and any parent foreign bank) to
ensure that the bank and its offices and subsidiaries have implemented

B 4442017,
*“ (EU) 2015/849.
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sufficient safeguards to prevent such operations from being used for
purposes of money laundering, terrorist financing, or other illicit activities.
The response should describe:

(a) The policies and procedures implemented with respect to anti-money-
laundering policies and measures, including any customer due diligence,
recordkeeping, and cash and/or suspicious transaction reporting
requirements.

Nordea Group is committed to complying with all applicable anti-money
laundering/counter terrorist financing (“AML/CFT”), sanctions, and anti-bribery
and corruption laws and regulations in the jurisdictions in which it operates.
Therefore, the Group has established Group Board Directives and CEO
Instructions (together, “steering documents™) in order to achieve robust and
consistent standards of compliance in such jurisdictions. The Group Board
Directives and Group CEO Instructions support the broader customer strategy,
values and vision, and provide a uniform set of risk management principles and
mandatory standards throughout the Nordea Group.

The foundation of Nordea Group’s risk-based approach to financial crime risk
management is the Financial Crime Enterprise Risk Assessment (“FC ERA”), the
performance of which allows the Group to identify and assess its exposure to
financial crime risks, its vulnerabilities and the mitigating controls needed to
manage these risks and vulnerabilities. The FC ERA provides Nordea Group with
a view of risks and controls across the Group, Business Areas, applicable
countries and legal entities, and enables unit level assessments of risks (such as a
single business area within a country), as well as more holistic country and
Business Area views and an enterprise wide view. The FC ERA was executed as
a pilot in 2016, and the first full execution will be the 2017 FC ERA, which will
complete reporting in mid-2018. The FC ERA methodology acquires both
quantitative and qualitative information to assess the inherent risks and
effectiveness of control environments.

While the full FC ERA is still being executed, local risk assessments and the
Group-wide compliance risk assessment, including financial crime are being
maintained to ensure a holistic view of financial crime risk across Nordea Group.

The Group Board Directive on Global AML/CTF outlines the measures that are
required to manage the Group’s financial crime risk in relation to different risk
factors, such as customers, products and services, channels,
geographies/jurisdictions and operating environments. Know-your-customer
(“KYC”) measures, which include the initial assessment of the financial crime
risks of the customer relationship, are performed on the Group’s customers and
associated parties on a risk-sensitive basis. Customer Due Diligence, Enhanced
Customer Due Diligence (where required) and Ongoing Customer Due Diligence
are required in order to keep KYC information up to date. Please refer to the
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Group Board Directive on Global AML/CTF attached hereto in Confidential
Exhibit 7.

Customer Risk Scoring Models are used to assess the individual financial crime
risk each customer poses to the Group. These risk models consider key areas of
risk such as customer type, products, geography and channel. Based on the
assessed risk level of each customer, appropriate levels of due diligence are
required to be applied as defined in the Group CEO Instructions on Global Know
Your Customer Standards (the “KYC CEO Instructions™). These instructions
establish the minimum requirements for KYC in all businesses, entities and
jurisdictions in which Nordea operates. A Global Customer Risk Scoring Model
(“GCRSM”) has been developed to enable a consistent application of customer
risk assessment across Nordea. The GCRSM is undergoing tuning and testing for
other business areas in preparation for use in 2018. Please refer to the KYC CEO
Instructions attached hereto in Confidential Exhibit 7.

The Group Board Directive on Global AML/CTF, Group Board Directive on
Global Sanctions, and Group CEO Instructions on Anti-Bribery and Corruption
are supported by the KYC CEO Instructions and Group CEO Instructions on
Global Sanctions Standards.

The prior versions of the Group’s AML/CTF and sanctions policies were
established in 2016 in connection with the Financial Crime Change Programme
(“FCCP”), discussed further below. At that time, Nordea completed a mapping of
global regulations, requirements (e.g., the Financial Action Task Force (“FATE”),
Basel Committee), industry guidance/practice (€.g., Wolfsberg), and jurisdictional
regulation to incorporate the central and minimum requirements into its policies.
Nordea is continuously working to update its policies, and this mapping work
informed the current steering documents that have replaced the prior policies.

The steering documents include greater detail, especially with respect to various
local jurisdictional laws, and address gaps that existed in the prior policies.
Nordea is further leveraging this mapping work in the ongoing efforts to continue
improving its steering documents, guidelines and standard operating procedures.
This work is being planned and performed by Group Financial Crime Compliance
(“GECC”).

The Nordea Group Global Financial Crime steering documents define the roles
and responsibilities for financial crime risk management across the Group. They
also align with the Group Board Directive on Internal Governance and Group
Board Directive on Risk and the Group Board Directive on rules of procedure for
the Group Board.

Effective management of financial crime risk in Nordea requires that robust
systems, processes and related controls be established and operate effectively, and
form key requirements of Nordea Group Global Financial Crime steering
documents. These systems and processes include, but are not limited to:
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» The prohibition of certain products, services and customer types, including
business activity that may violate applicable sanctions laws or Nordea’s
internal sanctions framework;

» Sanctions screening, both of transactions and of customers;

* Monitoring of transactions for suspicious or unusual activity (“Transaction
Monitoring’)

» Investigation of alerts generated as result of sanctions screening or
Transaction Monitoring, and completion of any relevant actions required for a
customer based on the outcome of such investigation;

 Filing of Suspicious Activity Reports with the requisite local authorities where
the conclusion of an investigation requires;

* Development and provision of management information and reporting;

» Analytics and intelligence capabilities to support investigations as well as seek
to proactively identify areas of potential risk; and

» Effective escalation processes within the first line of defense, as well as from
first line of defense to second line of defense and upwards to GEM and the

Board, where required.

Please refer to Confidential Exhibit 8 for additional information.

(b) The steps taken to ensure compliance with these policies and procedures
(including the nature and frequency of employee training and compliance
monitoring by internal auditors); and

In 2015, Nordea Group implemented the FCCP, which is a change vehicle on
behalf of all Business Areas and Group Functions to implement and execute
financial crime changes across the Group. The FCCP is governed by an
Operating Steering Committee and Chief Operating Officer Executive
Management Meeting, with regular reporting to GEM and the Board with regards
to programme status as well as key challenges and issues. The FCCP also
oversees the progress made to resolve the specific deficiencies that gave rise to
the Swedish FSA’s and Danish Financial Supervisory Authority’s (the “DFSA”)
actions against Nordea Group, and is meant to ensure that any changes made are
sustainable through appropriate governance and control frameworks.

Effective January 1, 2018, the FCCP and Group AML & Sanctions unit (“GAS”)
were combined into a new unit, Group Financial Crime Prevention (“GFCP”),
which is co-headed by the former heads of the FCCP and GAS. GFCP’s
objective is to further centralize and maintain the financial crime prevention
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activity across the Group. The new unit is also responsible for fulfilling the status
reporting and oversight of progress requirements related to the Swedish FSA and
DFSA actions mentioned above. Nordea does not expect the reorganization of
these units to impact the services performed or deliverables prepared by the
former GAS and FCCP.

All relevant employees undertake mandatory awareness training and role specific
training, as appropriate. Business Areas and Group Functions are accountable for
defining a financial crime competence strategy and training requirements for their
areas, including the design of training materials and assessments to be used under
guidance from Group Compliance to ensure alignment and consistency across
Nordea Group. Currently, this activity is undertaken by the GFCP. GFCC is
accountable for arranging and providing regular financial crime training for the
Board and GEM. The most recent training provided for the Board and GEM was
sanctions training in October 2017.

Nordea Group conducts assurance through its three lines of defense. Business
Areas and Group Functions are responsible for developing and implementing
processes that include regularly scheduled monitoring and testing of the quality
and effectiveness of financial crime processes and controls. Group Compliance,
using a risk based approach, establishes and implements financial crime specific
assurance requirements to test the effectiveness of financial crime systems and
controls and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and internal
steering documents. GIA, as the third line of defense, is responsible for
independently assessing processes and controls in the first and second lines of
defense, using a risk-based approach. GIA reports the identified risks to senior
management and the Board, as necessary. Management is responsible for
remediating the identified issues, and GIA tracks and validates such remediation.

(¢) The extent to which these policies and procedures are subject to
independent external audit and examination by the home-country
supervisor.

The AML area is a focus of Group supervisory authorities, including the Finnish
FSA and the Swedish FSA. Although steering documents and procedures are not
subject to independent external audit as a matter of course, the ECB and the
Finnish FSA have the discretion to review them in the course of their supervision
and inspections. The Swedish FSA imposed a sanction and an accompanying
SEK 30 million ($4.7 million) fine on NBAB in 2013 for deficiencies in its
approach to AML compliance. In May 2015, the Swedish FSA sanctioned NBAB
(with an accompanying SEK 50 million (approximately $6 million) fine) for
deficiencies in AML and CTF compliance as the result of an inspection that began
in 2013 and was reported in May 2015. The Group is also completing work on
two outstanding orders issued in June 2016 with respect to a DFSA inspection of
Nordea Bank Danmark A/S (now a branch of NBAB), and expects this work to be
concluded by mid-2018.
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The response should indicate whether the financial institution-specific
recommendations for the Financial Action Task Force (“FATF”) have been
implemented throughout the organization.

As discussed in the response to Question 18(a), Nordea Group’s steering
documents are based upon all applicable laws, regulations and regulatory
guidance. The FATF recommendations have been incorporated into Finnish law
and regulation, and therefore inform all of the Group’s steering documents.

MISCELLANEOUS

. List all jurisdictions (in addition to the home country) in which Applicant
has material operations. For each such jurisdiction, describe any secrecy
laws or other impediments that would restrict the ability of Applicant or its
ultimate parent, if any, from providing information on the operations or
activities of Applicant and any of its affiliates that the Board deems necessary
to determine and enforce compliance with the International Banking Act, the
BHCA, and other applicable federal laws. If any material impediments exist,
discuss the manner in which Applicant and its ultimate parent, if any,
propose to provide the Board with adequate assurances of access to
information.

The Group operates in the Nordic markets (Denmark, Finland, Norway and
Sweden) and in Russia and Luxembourg, with branches in a number of other
international locations including, among others, London and New York. In
approving the 2015 Application, the Federal Reserve noted that:

e NBAB committed to make available to the Board such information on its
operations and on those of any of its affiliates’ as the Board deems
necessary to enforce compliance with applicable federal law;

e NBAB committed to cooperate with the Board to obtain any waivers or
exemptions that may be necessary to enable NBAB and its affiliates to
make such information available to the Board; and

e the Board concluded that NBAB provided adequate assurances of access
to any appropriate information that the Board may request.

As discussed, the Group legal simplification project is a reorganization and does
not change the scope of the Group’s operations. Nordea-Finland will continue to
work to facilitate Federal Reserve access to information on Group operations and
activities.
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20.

21.

22,

23.

Discuss the status of any other regulatory filings required to be made in
connection with Applicant’s proposal to establish an office, and indicate
when action on such filings is expected.

As discussed, Nordea-Finland is also filing an application with the NYDFS for a
state branch license. The filing with the NYDFS is expected to occur
substantially contemporaneously with the filing of this Application.

The only other filing required in connection with establishing the Nordea-Finland
NY Branch is with the Finnish FSA.

As discussed in the Preliminary Statement, the establishment of the Nordea-
Finland NY Branch is part of the change in domicile of the Group’s parent. The
Merger requires approval from the Swedish FSA. It does not require the express
approval of the Finnish FSA and the ECB, but both authorities have a right to
object. In addition, the Merger is conditional upon the ECB approving Nordea-
Finland’s application for a banking license.

Provide a statement from the home country supervisor of the Applicant that
the foreign bank is duly organized, licensed as a bank, and in good standing,
and such supervisor consents to establishment of the proposed office.

A statement from the Finnish FSA and the SSM will be provided when available.

Applicant and its ultimate parent, if any, should provide (jointly and
separately) the commitments contained in Attachment E through an officer
that is authorized to bind the entity making the commitments. The
commitments should be provided in the exact form provided (including all
footnote references).

A form of these commitments is attached as Confidential Exhibit 9. Nordea-
Finland will provide executed commitments when it has received a banking
license from the ECB.

Proof of newspaper publication should be provided when available.

A copy of the newspaper publication that will be published in The New York Post
is attached as Public Exhibit 7. An affidavit of publication will be provided as
soon as it is available.
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CERTIFICATION

We hereby certify that our board of directors, by resolution, has authorized the filing of
this application, and that to the best of our knowledge, it contains no misrepresentations
or omissions of material facts. In addition, we agree to notify the agency if the facts
described in the filing materially change prior to receiving a decision or prior to
consummation. Any misrepresentation or omission of a material fact constitutes fraud in
the inducement and may subject us to legal sanctions provided by 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and
1007.

We acknowledge that approval of this application is in the discretion of the appropriate
federal banking agency. Actions or communications, whether oral, written, or electronic,
by an agency or its employees in connection with this filing, including approval of the
application if granted, do not constitute a contract, either express or implied, or any other
obligation binding upon the agency, other federal banking agencies, the United States,
any other agency or entity of the United States, or any officer or employee of the United
States. Such actions or communications will not affect the ability of any federal banking
agency to exercise its supervisory, regulatory, or examination powers under applicable
law and regulations. We further acknowledge that the foregoing may not be waived or
modified by any employee or agent of a federal banking agency or of the United States.

Signed this19thday of January, 2018.

Nordea Holding Abp by
(Applicant) (Signature of Authorized Officer)

Casper von Koskull
(Typed Name)

President of Nordea-Finland n CEO
(Title)

(Signature of Au orized O icer)

Maria Kronstrém
(Typed Name)

Head of Merchant Banking Law
(Title)
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Third Quarter 2017

Interim Management Statement
Third Quarter Results 2017

CEO Casper von Koskull’'s comments on the
results:

“Despite increasing geopolitical risks and imbalances in the
economy, we continue to see synchronised growth in our
home markets. Margins remain stable, although we have not
seen the usual pick-up in demand for corporate advisory
services after the summer. Costs developed according to plan
and credit quality improved as expected. The CET 1 ratio was
unchanged at 19.2% and the management buffer increased to
180 bps to its highest level ever.

We are almost two years into the transformation of Nordea.
Since investments are starting to deliver, it is time to enter the
next phase, in which we see that we can structurally bring
down costs and increase efficiency. This transformation would
not have been possible without our strong balance sheet and
robust business model. In the coming years we will achieve
economies of scale by taking our centres of excellence to the
next level and create efficient and automated operations. To
achieve this we also need to continue a cultural
transformation into a purpose-led and values-guided
organisation. This shift will help us become first among peers
in customer satisfaction.”

(For further viewpoints, see CEO comments on page 2)

Summary key figures

Third quarter 2017 vs. Third quarter 2016"

(Third quarter 2017 vs. Second quarter 2017)

« Total operating income® -4%, in local currencies -4% (-1%,
in local currencies -1%)

e Total expenses +2%, in local currencies +2% (-7%, in local
currencies -7%)

o Operating profit' -5%, in local currencies -5% (+8%, in local
currencies +8%)

e Common equity tier 1 capital ratio 19.2%, up from 17.9%
(unchanged from 19.2%)

o Cost/income ratio® up to 51% from 48% (down 3% -point
from 54%)

e Loan loss ratio of 10 bps, down from 16 bps (down 3 bps
from 13 bps)

e Return on equity 10.5%, down from 11.6% (up 1.0%-points
from 9.5%)

e Diluted EPS* EUR 0.21 vs. EUR 0.22 (EUR 0.21 vs. EUR
0.18)

1,090

Total operating profit,
Q32017 (EURm)

19.2

CET 1 capital ratio (%)

Q3 Q2 Loc. Q3 Loc. Jan-Sep Jan-Sep Loc.
2017 2017 Chg % curr. % 2016 Chg % curr. % 2017 2016 Chg % curr. %
EURmM
Net interest income 1,185 1,175 1 1 1,178 1 1 BI557 3,518 1 1
Total operating income* 2,373 2,407 -1 -1 2,466 -4 -4 7,241 7,166 1 1
Total operating income 2,373 2,407 -1 -1 2,466 -4 -4 7,241 7,317 -1 -1
Profit before loan losses 1,169 1,116 5 5 1,283 -9 -9 3,500 3,750 -7 -7
Net loan losses -79 -106 -25 -24 -135 -41 -41 -298 -373 -20 -20
Operating profit* 1,090 1,010 8 8 1,148 -5 -5 3,202 3,226 -1 -1
Operating profit 1,090 1,010 8 8 1,148 -5 -5 3,202 3,377 -5 -5
Diluted earnings per share®, EUR 0.21 0.18 0.22 0.60 0.62
ROE', % 10.5 9.5 11.6 10.1 11.0
ROE, % 10.5 9.5 11.6 10.1 11.7

Exchange rates used for Q3 2017 for income statement items are for DKK 7.4373, NOK 9.2361 and SEK 9.5833.
! Excl. non-recurring items in Q2 2016: gain related to Visa Inc.’s acquisition of Visa Europe amounting to EUR 151m net of tax.

For further information:

Casper von Koskull, President and Group CEO, +46 10 157 10 20
Torsten Hagen Jgrgensen, Deputy CEO and Group COO, +45 5547 2200

Rodney Alfvén, Head of Investor Relations, +46 72 235 05 15
Sara Helweg-Larsen, Head of Group Communications, +45 2214 0000

We build strong and close relationships through our engagement with customers and society. Whenever people strive to reach their goals and realise their
dreams, we are there to provide relevant financial solutions. We are the largest bank in the Nordic region and among the ten largest financial groups in Europe
in terms of total market capitalisation with around 11 million customers, 31,500 employees and 600 branch office locations. The Nordea share is listed on the
Nasdaq Stockholm, Nasdaq Helsinki and Nasdaq Copenhagen exchanges. Read more about us on nordea.com.


http://Nordea.com

Nordea

CEO Comment

Financial outcome

We continue to see synchronised growth in our home markets
with very strong macro trends. The September non-
manufacturing index in Europe had its strongest month since
August 2005, and the Swedish Purchasing manufacturing
index recently reached a six-year high. This is despite
increasing geopolitical risks and imbalances in the economy,
the latter mainly in the real estate sector. We maintain our
cautious approach in some areas where we see price levels
that could be unsustainable. Consequently, we are growing
slower than the market in these areas.

The trend with stable lending and deposit margins continues
and we expect this to continue. Demand for corporate loans is
low and we have not seen the usual pick-up in corporate
advisory activities after the summer. Underlying Assets under
Management again reached an all-time-high level, although
the inflow is currently somewhat lower than the long-term
trends. We see continued lower customer activities in the
capital markets due to low volatility.

As expected costs are starting to come down from the high
levels in the first half of 2017.

Credit quality continues to improve and the loan loss ratio
decreased to 10 bps, compared to 13bps in the previous
quarter. Around half of the total net loan losses in Q3 relates
to the oil and offshore portfolio. Our expectation is that loan
losses will be below the long-term average of 16 bps in the
coming quarters.

We continue to build up and strengthen our capital position
and the Common Equity Tier 1 ratio is 19.2%, compared to
19.2% at the end of the second quarter. We have included the
new PD validation, including the PD/ADF requirement from
SFSA in our models which reduced the CET 1 ratio by
approximately 60 bps. The management buffer increased in
the quarter by 20 bps to 180 bps which is above our target
level of 50-150bps.

On 1 October Nordea and DNB completed the combination of
their Baltic operations creating Luminor - the third largest
financial services provider in the Baltics.

Adding customer value

The use of artificial intelligence - Al - will enable enhancing
customer experience. A customer service chatbot was
presented in Norway in September and has been accessed
more than 7,000 times and answered over 10,000 questions
from both personal and corporate customers. In December we
will be launching a web-based robot advisor, which will allow
for investment and savings advice wherever and whenever it
suits the customer best.

The mobile bank is increasingly becoming the first point of
entry for millions of our customers. Our mobile wallet
partnership with Samsung is followed by one with Apple,
which increases the number of customers that can make
purchases using their mobile phones. Our recently announced
partnership with the fin-tech Tink will help customers to get an
understanding about their financials in an easy way. We have
also entered into collaboration with the Norwegian payment

app Vipps.

Third Quarter 2017

The many aspects we are focusing on in order to improve the
customer experience include quicker response times and
increased accessibility. Our digital solutions allow customers
to be one click away from meetings with advisors. One out of
five customer meetings is held online, an increase of 21%
compared to one year ago.

In September we hosted a major Nordic Sustainable Finance
Conference with more than 200 participants, enabling us to
set the direction for the future of sustainability in finance. We
also facilitated the issuance of a USD 350 million green bond
for the Folksam Group and a MuniFin EUR 500 million green
bond. This was MuniFin’s first ever EUR-denominated green
bond, which represents another important step for the
development of Nordea’s green bond franchise.

Our Investment Banking and Equities areas also performed
very strongly driven in particular by market share gains in our
DCM and M&A businesses

Business transformation

We are almost two years into our transformation shift. So far,
we have significantly built up our capabilities within
compliance and risk management functions as well as
invested in technology, such as the core banking platform,
digital banking and IT remediation. This part of our journey
has been costly and resulted in an increase in our long-term
running costs. Many of these investments were not part of the
original planning in 2015. However, our efforts have definitely
made the bank significantly more resilient, robust and agile.

Since these investments are starting to deliver as expected, it
is time to enter the next phase of the transformation, in which
we see that we can structurally bring down costs and increase
efficiency. This transformation requires a shift in competence
among our employees. Additionally, in order to secure long-
term competitiveness, we also plan to reduce the number of
employees and consultants with at least 6,000 of which
approximately 2,000 are consultants.

To attain these efficiency gains we will take a transformation
cost of EUR 100 -150m in the fourth quarter of 2017. Also,
over the coming four years, we will have transformation costs
and, in order to make this shift as efficient and transparent as
possible, we will report this spend as running costs. For 2018
we expect a total cost base, including transformation costs, of
approximately EUR 4.9bn which we expect to gradually
decline to below EUR 4.8bn in 2021.

We would not have been able to invest in a resilient platform
and further improve our digital and mobile distribution without
our strong balance sheet and robust
business model. In the coming years we
will achieve economies of scale by
taking our centres of excellence to

the next level and create efficient

and automated operations. It is not
possible to achieve any of this

without also continuing a cultural
transformation into a purpose-led and
values-guided organisation. This shift
will help us become first among peers in
customer satisfaction.

Casper von Koskull
President and Group CEO
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Income statement

Q3 Q2 Local Q3 Local Jan-Sep Jan-Sep Local
2017 2017 Chg % curr. % 2016 Chg % curr. % 2017 2016 Chg % curr. %

EURmM

Net interest income 1,185 1,175 1 1 1,178 1 1 3,557 3,518 1 1
Net fee and commission income 814 850 -4 -4 795 2 3 2,530 2,371 7 7
Net result from items at fair value 357 361 -1 -1 480 -26 -26 1,093 1,217 -10 -9
Profit from associated undertakings and joint

ventures accounted for under the equity method 3 0 -2 7 108 -94 -94
Other operating income 14 21 -33 -29 15 -7 0 54 103 -48 -47
Total operating income 2,373 2,407 -1 -1 2,466 -4 -4 7,241 7,317 -1 -1
Staff costs -757 -795 -5 -5 =743 2 2 -2,351 -2,239 5 5
Other expenses -377 -433 -13 -13 -389 -3 -3 -1,197 -1,171 2 3
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment

charges of tangible and intangible assets -70 -63 11 10 -51 37 35 -193 -157 23 23
Total operating expenses -1,204  -1,291 -7 -7  -1,183 2 2 -3,741 -3,567 5] 5]
Profit before loan losses 1,169 1,116 5] 5] 1,283 -9 -9 3,500 3,750 -7 -7
Net loan losses -79 -106 -25 -24 -135 -41 -41 -298 -373 -20 -20
Operating profit 1,090 1,010 8 8 1,148 -5 -5 3,202 3,377 -5 -5
Income tax expense -258 -267 -3 -4 -260 -1 -1 -783 -711 10 10
Net profit for the period 832 743 12 12 888 -6 -6 2,419 2,666 -9 -9

Business volumes, key items®

30Sep 30Jun Local 30 Sep Local
2017 2017 Chg % curr. % 2016 Chg % curr. %

EURbN

Loans to the public 313.7 314.7 0 -1 325.6 -4 -5
Loans to the public, excl. repos 296.6 297.9 0 -1 307.4 -4 -3
Deposits and borrowings from the public 182.2 189.5 -4 -4 187.4 -3 -4
Deposits from the public, excl. repos 173.1 176.2 -2 -2 177.1 -2 -1
Total assets 615.3 642.8 -4 -4 657.2 -6 -5
Assets under management 330.9 332.1 0 317.4 4

Equity 32.3 314 3 31.1 4

Ratios and key figures®

Q3 Q2 Q3 Jan-Sep Jan-Sep

2017 2017 Chg % 2016 Chg % 2017 2016 Chg %
Diluted earnings per share, EUR 0.21 0.18 17 0.22 -5 0.60 0.66 -9
EPS, rolling 12 months up to period end, EUR 0.87 0.88 -1 0.87 0 0.87 0.87 0
Share pricel, EUR 11.44 11.12 3 8.85 29 11.44 8.85 29
Total shareholders' return, % 8.8 10.7 -18 28.7 -69 15.1 -2.2
Equity per share', EUR 7.95 7.74 3 7.69 3 7.95 7.69 3
Potential shares outstandingl, million 4,050 4,050 0 4,050 0 4,050 4,050 0
Weighted average number of diluted shares, mn 4,039 4,039 0 4,038 0 4,039 4,036 0
Return on equity, % 10.5 9.5 11 11.6 -9 10.1 11.7 -14
Cost/income ratio, % 51 54 -5 48 6 52 49 6
Loan loss ratio, basis points® 10 13 23 16 -38 12 15 20
Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio,
excl. Basel | floor™*, % 19.2 19.2 0 17.9 7 19.2 17.9 7
Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio,
incl. Basel | floor'*, % 12.1 12.0 1 11.3 7 12.1 11.3 7
Tier 1 capital ratio, excl. Basel | floor*, % 21.4 21.4 0 20.1 6 21.4 20.1 6
Total capital ratio, excl. Basel | floor™*, % 24.5 24.6 0 24.1 2 245 24.1 2
Tier 1 capital™*, EURbn 27.5 27.7 -1 27.4 0 275 27.4 0
Risk exposure amount excl. Basel | floor*, EURbn 128 130 -1 136 -6 128 136 -6
Risk exposure amount incl. Basel | floor*, EURbn 206 209 -1 218 -5 206 218 -5
Number of employees (FTEs)1 31,918 31,847 0 31,307 2 31,918 31,307 2
Economic capitall, EURbN 26.7 27.3 -2 26.4 1 26.7 26.4 1

T -
End of period.

2 For more detailed information regarding ratios and key figures defined as Alternative performance measures, see www.nordea.com/en/investor-relations/.

3 Including Loans to the public reported in Assets held for sale.

“*Including the result for the period.


http://www.nordea.com/en/investor-relations/
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Income statement
Excluding non-recurring items*

Q3 Q2 Local Q3 Local Jan-Sep Jan-Sep Local

2017 2017 Chg % curr.% 2016 Chg % curr. % 2017 2016 Chg % curr. %
EURmM
Net interest income 1,185 1,175 1 1 1178 1 1 3,557 3,518 1 1
Net fee and commission income 814 850 -4 -4 795 2 3 2,530 2,371 7 7
Net result from items at fair value 357 361 -1 -1 480 -26 -26 1,093 1,217 -10 -9
Profit from associated undertakings and joint
ventures accounted for under the equity method 3 0 -2 7 15 -53 -53
Other operating income 14 21 -33 -29 15 -7 0 54 45 20 22
Total operating income 2,373 2,407 -1 -1 2,466 -4 -4 7,241 7,166 1 1
Staff costs 757 <795 -5 -5 -743 2 2 2351  -2,239 5 5
Other expenses -377 -433 -13 -13 -389 -3 -3 -1,197 -1,171 2 3
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment
charges of tangible and intangible assets -70 -63 11 10 -51 37 35 -193 -157 23 23
Total operating expenses -1,204 -1,291 -7 -7 -1,183 2 2 -3,741 -3,567 5 5
Profit before loan losses 1,169 1,116 5 5 1,283 -9 -9 3,500 3,599 -3 -3
Net loan losses -79 -106 -25 -24 -135 -41 -41 -298 -373 -20 -20
Operating profit 1,090 1,010 8 8 1,148 -5 -5 3,202 3,226 -1 -1
Income tax expense -258 -267 -3 -4 -260 -1 -1 -783 -711 10 10
Net profit for the period 832 743 12 12 888 -6 -6 2,419 2,515 -4 -4

Ratios and key figures™*

Q3 Q2 Q3 Jan-Sep Jan-Sep
2017 2017 Chg% 2016 Chg % 2017 2016 Chg %
Diluted earnings per share, EUR 0.21 0.18 17 0.22 -5 0.60 0.62 -3
EPS, rolling 12 months up to period end, EUR® 0.85 0.86 -1 0.84 1 0.85 0.84 1
Return on equity, % 10.5 9.5 11 11.6 -9 10.1 11.0 -8
Cost/income ratio, % 51 54 -5 48 6 52 50 4
ROCAR, %* 12.1 10.6 14 134 -10 11.7 12.5 -6

! Excl. non-recurring items in Q2 2016: gain related to Visa Inc.’s acquisition of Visa Europe amounting to EUR 151m net of tax.

2 For more detailed information regarding ratios and key figures defined as Alternative performance measures, see www.nordea.com/en/investor-relations/.

3 Key figure is also effected by the non-recurring items in Q4 2016: gain in staff costs related to change in pension agreement in Norway of EUR 86m
before tax and additional gain related Visa Inc.’s acquisition of Visa Europe amounting to EUR 22m before tax, and in Q4 2015: gain from divestment of
Nordea’s merchant acquiring business to Nets of EUR176m before tax and restructuring charge of EUR 263m before tax.

“ROCAR restated due to changed definition of Average economic capital.


http://www.nordea.com/en/investor-relations/
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Third Quarter 2017

Macroeconomy and financial markets

The third quarter of 2017 featured improving economic
conditions despite elevated geopolitical risks. In particular,
much focus was on the ongoing political tensions following
missile tests by North Korea. In the US, the Federal Reserve
had a slightly more hawkish tone at its October meeting than
what was expected after persistently disappointing inflation
data. Chair Yellen argued that hiking at too moderate a pace
could increase the risk of the economy overheating when
inflation eventually picks up. Consequently, market
participants started to anticipate a December hike. In Europe,
The German federal election was held on 24 September.
Once more, conservative party CDU/CSU received the most
votes and Angela Merkel looked likely to become Chancellor
for the fourth consecutive time. However, the election saw
both of the largest parties (CDU/CSU and SPD) losing
ground, while the right-wing AfD advanced, creating some
political turbulence. In terms of economic data, Eurozone
inflation edged 0.2 percentage points higher to 1.5% (yly),
while aggregate GDP continued its strong march with a 0.6%
(g/q) reading for Q2, leading the ECB to revise up its GDP
forecast for 2017 to 2.20%. Furthermore, in this context, ECB
signaled at its September meeting that preparations are being
made to scale back on the asset purchase programme.
Looking to China, credit continued to grow at a fast pace,
leading to some concerns. On the back of this, S&P
downgraded China from AA- to A+. The Chinese economy
has been growing at a steady pace this year and deflation
fears have also alleviated. The latest GDP figures came in at
6.9% (yly) for Q2, while the most recent CPI print showed that
inflation picked up to 1.8% (y/y) in August. On the back of the
global growth momentum, emerging markets stocks
performed strongly over the quarter, with the MSCI Emerging
Market index increasing by 7%. Brent crude Oil gained
momentum and edged 14.5% higher to 56.8 USD per barrel.
The S&P 500 gained 4.0% for the quarter while the US 10-
year yield was virtually unchanged for the quarter at 2.33%.
Eurostoxx gained 4.4% (g/q) and the German 10-year yield
was little changed at the end of the quarter at 0.46%. The
Euro strengthened against the US dollar during the quarter,
from 1.143 to 1.181.

Denmark

The Danish economy expanded by 2.7% (yly) in the second
quarter of 2017. This was the sixth consecutive quarter with
growth above long-term potential. In the second quarter
household consumption was unchanged partly due to a large
drop in car sales (-1.1% g/q). Exports increased by 0.8%
while imports grew by 2.1%. The substantial increase in
imports was mainly related to a surge in gross fixed capital
formation (+2.7% g/q), which normally has a high import
share. Leading indicators pointed to a slowdown in growth in
Q3 within both manufacturing production and retail sales. In
Q2 prices for single-family houses increased by 5%, while for
owner-occupied flats they rose by an annual rate of 7.4%.
Residential investment rose by 3.1% (y/y) during the second
guarter. The Danish central bank maintained its -0.65%
deposit rate in Q3 and made no intervention in the foreign
exchange market. Danish equities rose by 2.8% during the
guarter while the 10-year swap rate fell by 3bps to 1.10%.

Finland

The Finnish economy expanded by 3.1% (y/y) in the first half
of 2017. Indicators pointed towards strong growth in the third
quarter as well. Demand among the main trading partners
was robust and a further broad-based strengthening of
exports was in the cards. Domestic demand remained strong,
ranging from private consumption to construction and
machinery investment. Consumption was driven by record-
high consumer confidence. Employment improved during the
quarter, as the economic recovery continued. There was no
sign of the economic expansion spilling over into price
pressures, as core inflation slowed down to below 0.5% (y/y).
Finnish equity markets gained 0.9% during the quarter. The
Finnish 10-year yield ended the quarter 7bps lower at around
0.62%.

Norway

The Norwegian economy continued to expand at a healthy
pace in the second quarter. Growth was 0.7% (g/q) during the
year's first two quarters as the activity level in oil-related
sectors stabilised and private consumption grew. Preliminary
data pointed towards slightly slower but still healthy growth in
the third quarter. Unemployment continued to decrease in Q3.
As a sign of the oil downturn losing its grip on the Norwegian
economy, unemployment decreased the most in the oil
counties. The effect of past NOK weakening on imported
inflation abated further, but domestic inflation also fell.
Underlying inflation recently fell to 0.9% (y/y) after hovering
around 1.5% for the first half of 2017. Norges Bank kept its
key policy rate unchanged at 0.5% at its September meeting,
as widely anticipated. The central bank’s interest rate path
indicated an initial rate hike in the summer of 2019. The 2-
year swap rate decreased by 5 bps to 1.08% in Q3, while the
10-year swap rate was roughly unchanged around 1.95%.
The Norwegian krone was 2.5% stronger in trade-weighted
terms in Q3 and equities were up by 14%.

Sweden

The Swedish economy showed good growth in the second
quarter, at 1.2% (g/q) and 3.1% (y/y). The upturn was broad-
based. Exports levelled out somewhat in recent months, while
indicators for the export industry remained upbeat. Key
economic indicators for the domestic economy suggested that
the healthy growth momentum was sustained in the third
quarter. Employment remained on the strong trend, while the
unemployment rate fell only gradually due to the large inflow
of labour. Consumer price inflation exceeded the 2% target
for the first time in many years. Long-term inflation
expectations remained anchored at the 2% inflation target.
The Riksbank left its key policy rate unchanged at -0.50% at
its September meeting and made no changes to its bond
purchasing programme. The central bank signalled an initial
rate hike by mid-2018. The trade-weighted SEK strengthened
by 2%, and Swedish equities rose by 2% in the third quarter.
The 10-year government bond yield was up by 3bps to
0.93%, little changed from the previous quarter.
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Group results and performance

Third quarter 2017

Net interest income
Net interest income in local currencies increased 1% from the
previous quarter.

Net interest income for Personal Banking was up 3% in local
currencies from the previous quarter, driven by lower funding
costs and lower 3-month NIBOR.

Net interest income for Commercial & Business Banking was
unchanged in local currencies from the previous quarter.

Net interest income in Wholesale Banking was down 1% in
local currencies from the previous quarter, mainly driven by
lower lending volumes in Russia and Shipping, Oil and
Offshore and lower yield fees.

Net interest income in Wealth Management was down 5% in

the quarter from the previous quarter driven by a lower
lending volume and lower deposit margin.

Net interest income per business area

Net interest income in Group Functions and Other was down
to EUR 115m compared to EUR 119m from the previous
quarter.

Lending volumes

Loans to the public in local currencies, excluding repos,
decreased by 1% from the previous quarter. Average lending
volumes in local currencies in business areas were marginally
up in Personal Banking and Commercial & Business Banking
while somewhat down in Wholesale Banking and Wealth
Management.

Deposit volumes

Total deposits from the public in local currencies, excluding
repos, decreased by 2% from the previous quarter. Average
deposit volumes in business areas were up, particularly in
Wholesale Banking.

Local currency

Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
EURmM
Personal Banking 574 555 559 543 536 3% 7% 3% 8%
Commercial & Business Banking 285 284 281 276 273 0% 4% 0% 4%
Wholesale Banking 185 190 200 203 204 -3% -9% -1% -9%
Wealth Management 26 27 29 30 27 -4% -4% -5% -4%
Group Functions and other 115 119 128 157 138 n.m n.m n.m n.m
Total Group 1,185 1,175 1,197 1,209 1,178 1% 1% 1% 1%
Change in Net interest income
Jan-Sep
Q3/Q2 17/16
EURmM
NIl beginning of period 1,175 3,518
Margin driven NIl =7/ 141
Lending margin -2 83
Deposit margin -5 58
Volume driven NII -4 -18
Lending volume -5 -21
Deposit volume 1 3
Day count 14 -14
Other* 7 -70
NIl end of period 1,185 3,557
*of which FX -3 19
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Net fee and commission income
Net fee and commission income decreased by 4% in local
currencies from the previous quarter.

Savings and investment commissions

Net fee and commission income from savings and invest-
ments decreased by 3% in local currencies from the previous
quarter to EUR 524m. Fees were negatively affected by AuM
which decreased to EUR 330.9bn at the end of the quarter
from EUR 332.1bn in the previous quarter.

Net fee and commission income per business area

Third Quarter 2017

Net inflow decreased to EUR 0.3bn compared to net inflow of
EUR 1.9bn in the previous quarter. AuM in Q3 was impacted
by EUR 2.2bn from the exclusion of volumes related to Life
Baltics (included in Luminor) and Life Poland (divested). Fees
were down approximately EUR 14m due to periodisation.

Payments and cards and lending-related commissions
Lending-related net fee and commission income decreased
2% in local currencies to EUR 149m from the previous
quarter. Payments and cards net fee and commission income
was down 7% to EUR 137m from the previous quarter.

Local currency

Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
EURmM
Personal Banking 182 190 193 187 178 -4% 2% -2% 5%
Commercial & Business Banking 101 114 105 116 98 -11% 3% -10% 4%
Wholesale Banking 140 133 167 159 145 5% -3% 5% -5%
Wealth Management 398 422 412 422 384 -6% 4% -7% 4%
Group Functions and other -7 -9 -11 -17 -10 n.m n.m n.m n.m
Total Group 814 850 866 867 795 -4% 2% -4% 3%
Net fee and commission income per category
Local currency
Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
EURmM
Savings and investments, net 524 539 556 547 498 -3% 5% -3% 5%
Payments and cards, net 137 148 126 138 129 -7% 6% -7% 6%
Lending-related, net 149 151 161 172 169 -1% -12% -2% -12%
Other commissions, net 4 12 23 10 -1 n.m n.m n.m n.m
Total Group 814 850 866 867 795 -4% 2% -4% 3%
Assets under Management (AuM), volumes and net inflow
Net
inflow
Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q317
EURbN
Nordic Retail funds 61.2 60.6 60.7 59.2 56.6 -0.1
Private Banking 101.8 102.9 101.6 100.2 97.6 -0.3
Institutional sales 94.6 94.4 93.8 91.7 92.6 0.4
Life & Pensions 73.3 74.2 74.0 71.6 70.6 0.3
Total 330.9 332.1 330.1 322.7 317.4 0.3
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Net result from items at fair value

The net result from items at fair value decreased by 1% from
the previous quarter to EUR 357m, and decreased 26% from
same quarter in 2016. Fair value adjustment had a positive
impact of EUR 39m (EUR 39m in Q2 2017).

Capital Markets income for customers in Wholesale
Banking, Personal Banking, Commercial and Business
Banking and Private Banking

Customer-driven capital markets activities in the customer
business were down slightly 1% lower than in the previous
guarter. The net fair value result for the business units largely
was unchanged at EUR 149m, from EUR 150m in the
previous quarter. However, the underlying level in Q3 was
down from Q2 due to lower customer activity. Q2 included
EUR -38m related to debt restructuring of customer exposure
in Shipping, Oil and Offshore.

Net result from items at fair value per area

Third Quarter 2017

Life & Pensions

The net result from items at fair value for Life & Pensions
decreased EUR 6m from the previous quarter to EUR 51m.

Wholesale Banking other

The net fair value result for Wholesale Banking other, i.e.
income from managing the risks inherent in customer
transactions, decreased to EUR 111m compared to EUR

135m in the previous quarter.

Group Functions and Other

The net fair value result in Group Functions and Other
increased from the previous quarter and amounted to EUR

46m (EUR 19m in the previous quarter)

Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
EURmM
Personal Banking 20 23 19 20 26 -13% -23%
Commercial & Business Banking 58 68 61 69 67 -15% -13%
Wholesale Banking excl. Other 62 43 92 111 79 44% -22%
Wealth Mgmt excl. Life 9 16 26 19 17 -44% -47%
Wholesale Banking Other 111 135 99 183 147 -18% -24%
Life & Pensions 51 57 59 67 53 -11% -4%
Group Functions and other 46 19 19 29 91 n.m n.m
Total Group 357 361 375 498 480 -1% -26%

Equity method

Income from companies accounted for under the equity
method was EUR 3m, up from EUR Om in the previous
quarter.

Other operating income
Other operating income was EUR 14m, down from EUR 21m
in the previous quarter.

Total operating income per business area

Total operating income

Total income decreased by 1% in local currencies from the

previous quarter to EUR 2,373m.

Local currency

Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
EURmM
Personal Banking 778 774 773 751 742 1% 5% 1% 6%
Commercial & Business Banking 451 475 467 469 445 -5% 1% -5% 2%
Wholesale Banking 498 501 562 655 576 -1% -14% 0% -13%
Wealth Management 492 530 529 544 485 -7% 1% -8% 0%
Group Functions and other 154 127 130 191 218 n.m n.m n.m n.m
Total, incl. non-recurring items 2,373 2,407 2,461 2,610 2,466 -1% -4% -1% -4%
Total, excl. non-recurring items® 2,373 2,407 2,461 2,588 2,466 -1% -4% -1% -4%

! Non-recurring items (Q4 2016: gain related to Visa Inc.’s acquisition of Visa Europe amounting to EUR 22m before tax).
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Total expenses

Total expenses in the third quarter amounted to EUR 1,204m,
down 7% from the previous quarter and up 2% from the third
quarter of 2016 in local currencies.

Staff costs were down 5% in local currencies from the
previous quarter and up 2% from the same period in 2016 in
local currencies.

Other expenses were down 13% in local currencies from the
previous quarter, mainly due to seasonality.

Depreciations were up 10% in local currencies from the
previous quarter and up 35% from same quarter of 2016.

The number of employees (FTESs) at the end of the third
quarter was 31,918, which is more or less unchanged from
the previous quarter but up 2% from the same quarter of

Total operating expenses

Third Quarter 2017

2016. The increase from the third quarter of 2016 is mainly
related to compliance and risk.

Expenses related to Group projects, Compliance and Risk
that affected the P&L were EUR 119m, compared to EUR
149m in the previous quarter. In addition, EUR 67m was
capitalised from Group projects compared to EUR 80m in the
previous quarter.

Provisions for performance-related salaries in the second
quarter were EUR 77m, compared to EUR 65m in the
previous quarter.

The cost/income ratio was down to 51% in the third quarter,
compared to the previous quarter (54%) and up compared to
the third quarter of 2016 (48%).

Local currency

Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
EURmM
Staff costs -757 -795 =799 -687 -743 -5% 2% -5% 2%
Other expenses =377 -433 -387 -475 -389 -13% -3% -13% -3%
Depreciations -70 -63 -60 -157 -51 11% 37% 10% 35%
Total, incl. non-recurring items -1,204 -1,291 -1,246 -1,233 -1,183 -7% 2% -7% 2%
Total, excl. non-recurring items* -1,204 -1,291 -1,246 -1,319 -1,183 7% 2% 7% 2%
 Non-recurring items (Q4 2016: gain in staff costs related to change in pension agreement in Norway of EUR 86m).
Total operating expenses per business area

Local currency

Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
EURmM
Personal Banking -430 -455 -446 -420 -427 -5% 1% -5% 1%
Commercial & Business Banking -273 -281 -275 -298 -282 -3% -3% -3% -3%
Wholesale Banking -222 -228 -236 -267 -234 -3% -5% -1% -4%
Wealth Management -225 -248 -225 -225 -213 -9% 6% -10% 4%
Group Functions and other -54 -79 -64 -23 -27 n.m n.m n.m n.m
Total, incl. non-recurring items -1,204 -1,291 -1,246 -1,233 -1,183 -7% 2% -7% 2%
Total, excl. non-recurring items® -1,204 -1,291 -1,246 -1,319 -1,183 -7% 2% -7% 2%

 Non-recurring items (Q4 2016: gain in staff costs related to change in pension agreement in Norway of EUR 86m).

Currency fluctuation effects

Jan-Sep
Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3 17/16

%-points
Income 0 0 0
Expenses 0 0 0
Operating profit 0 0 0
Loan and deposit volumes 0 -1 -1
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Net loan losses

Credit quality continues to improve, with positive net rating
migration in Q3 among the retail portfolio and unchanged
among the corporate portfolio.

Net loan loss decreased to EUR 79m and the loan loss ratio
improved to 10 bps (EUR 106m and 13 bps in the previous
guarter). Loan losses in Q3 are mainly stemming from
corporate customers with the largest individual loan losses
related to the Oil and Offshore and Manufacturing industries.
Loan losses are mainly related to Denmark and Norway,
however, also partly related to Russia, Baltics and our
international units.

The loan loss ratio for individual losses are 12 bps and for
collective -2 bps (in Q2, the ratio for individual losses was 11
bps and for collective it was 2 bps). Collective reversals are
driven by identified individual provisions as well as partly by
positive rating migration in the retail portfolio.

Our expectation is that loan losses will be below the long-term
average of 16 bps in the coming quarters.

Loan loss ratios and impaired loans

Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316
Basis points of loans
Loan loss ratios
annualised, Group 10 13 14 16 16
of which individual 12 11 16 15 7
of which collective -2 2 -2 1 9
Personal Banking total® 8 7 2 -1 4
Banking Denmark? -1 11 3 -10 6
Banking Finland?! 1 4 1 3 3
Banking Norway* 4 0 1 0 1
Banking Sweden? 2 2 2 3 0
Banking Baltic countriest 42 9 -5 10 5
Commercial & Business
Banking® 12 8 9 17 24
Commercial Banking® 21 13 23 19 22
Business Banking® 1 2 -12 15 26
Wholesale Banking 22 34 44 48 32
Corporate & Institutional
Banking (CIB)" 14 18 18 40 9
Shipping, Offshore
& Oil Services' 101 146 200 163 200
Banking Russiat 62 88 162 90 30
Impaired loans ratio
gross, Group (bps)® 174 172 162 163 163
- servicing 64% 64% 62% 58% 61%
- non-servicing 36% 36% 38% 42% 39%
Total allowance
ratio, Group (bps) 71 69 71 71 71

Provisioning ratio, Group® 41% 40% 44% 44% 44%

! Negative amount are net reversals.

? Total allowances in relation to gross impaired loans.

®In Q4 and Q3 2016 170bps, including Baltics operations reported as assets
held for sale. The transaction is expected to close during Q4 2017.
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Credit portfolio

Total lending to the public, excluding reversed repurchase
agreements, decreased slightly to EUR 297bn when
excluding the Held for Sale operations in the Baltics
transferred to Luminor bank as of 1 October 2017.

Total impaired loans gross decreased by 2% to EUR 5,853m
driven by private customers in Denmark and a few corporate
customers in the manufacturing industry. However, the
impairment rate gross increased slightly to 174 bps (172 bps
in Q2) of total loans due to a decrease in lending to credit
institutions and central banks mostly caused by a decrease in
reversed repurchase agreements. Provisioning ratio
increased slightly to 41% (40% in Q2).
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Profit

Operating profit

Operating profit excluding non-recurring items increased to
EUR 1,090m, up 8% in local currencies compared to the
previous quarter, and down 5% compared to the same
quarter of 2016.

Taxes

Income tax expense was EUR 258m compared to EUR 267m
in the previous quarter. The effective tax rate was 23.7%,
compared to 26.4% in the previous quarter and 22.6% in the
third quarter last year.

Operating profit per business area

Third Quarter 2017

Net profit

Net profit increased 12% in local currencies from the previous
quarter to EUR 832m. Return on equity was 10.5%, up from
9.5% in the previous quarter.

Diluted earnings per share were EUR 0.21 (EUR 0.18 in the
previous quarter).

Local currency

Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
EURmM
Personal Banking 335 293 320 333 301 14% 11% 15% 13%
Commercial & Business Banking 153 178 175 136 114 -14% 34% -14% 34%
Wholesale Banking 236 209 236 292 271 13% -13% 11% -13%
Wealth Management 267 282 304 319 272 -5% -2% -6% -3%
Group Functions and other 99 48 67 168 190 n.m n.m n.m n.m
Total, incl. non-recurring items 1,090 1,010 1,102 1,248 1,148 8% -5% 8% -5%
Total, excl. non-recurring items? 1,090 1,010 1,102 1,140 1,148 8% -5% 8% -5%

! Non-recurring items (Q4 2016: gain related to Visa Inc.’s acquisition of Visa Europe amounting to EUR 22m before tax and gain in staff costs related to change

in pension agreement in Norway of EUR 86m.).

First nine months 2017 compared to first nine months 2016

Total income was up 1% in local currencies and up 1% in
EUR from the prior year and operating profit was down 1% in
both local currencies and EUR from the previous year
excluding non-recurring items.

Income

Net interest income was up 1% in both local currencies and
EUR from 2016. Average lending volumes in business areas
in local currencies were down by 1% compared to the first
nine months of 2016 while deposits volumes were up by 2%.

Net fee and commission income increased 7% in both local
currencies and EUR from the previous year.

Net result from items at fair value decreased both in local
currencies (9%) and in EUR (10%) from 2016.

Expenses

Total expenses were up 5% in both local currencies and EUR
from the previous year excluding non-recurring items and
amounted to EUR 3,741m. Staff costs were up 5% in local
currencies excluding non-recurring items.
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Net loan losses

Net loan loss provisions decreased to EUR 298m,
corresponding to a loan loss ratio of 12 bps (down from15 bps
in first nine months of 2016).

Net profit
Net profit excluding non-recurring items decreased 4% in both
local currencies and EUR to EUR 2,419m.

Currency fluctuation impact

Currency fluctuations had no effect on income and expenses
but a negative effect of 1%-point on loan and deposit volumes
compared to a year ago.



Nordea

Other information

Capital position and risk exposure amount, REA
Nordea Group’s Basel Il Common equity tier 1 (CET1) capital
ratio remained flat at 19.2% at the end of the third quarter
2017 compared to 19.2% at the end of the second quarter
2017. Risk exposure amount, REA, decreased with EUR
1.4bn. The main drivers were improved credit quality and
lower volumes in the corporate portfolio, somewhat offset by
the PD/ADF implementation. CET1 capital decreased with
EUR 0.2bn, partly explained by increased deduction for
intangible assets.

The tier 1 capital ratio remained flat at 21.4% compared to
21.4% in the previous quarter and the total capital ratio
decreased somewhat to 24.5% from 24.6%.

At the end of the third quarter, the CET1 capital was EUR
24.7bn, the Tier 1 capital was EUR 27.5bn and the Own
Funds were EUR 31.4bn.

The CRR leverage ratio increased to 4.9%, compared to 4.7%
in the previous quarter.

Economic Capital (EC) was EUR 26.7bn at the end of the
third quarter, a decrease by EUR 0.6bn compared to the last
quarter. The decrease mainly stems from a reduction in credit
risk Pillar I. A decrease in market risk, both Pillar | and Pillar
11, and prudent valuation further reduced EC. This was slightly
offset by an increase in intangible assets and NLP.

The Group’s Internal Capital Requirement (ICR) was at the
end of the third quarter EUR 13.6bn and remained relatively
flat to the previous quarter. The ICR should be compared to
the own funds, which was EUR 31.4bn. The ICR is calculated
based on a Pillar | plus Pillar Il approach. For more detailed
information about the ICR methodology see the Capital and
Risk Management Report.

Common equity tier 1 (CET 1) capital ratio, changes in the quarter

0.1% 0.2%

Third Quarter 2017

Capital ratios

Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316
%
CRR/CRDIV
CET 1 cap. ratio 19.2 19.2 18.8 18.4 17.9
Tier 1 capital ratio 21.4 214 21.0 20.7 20.1
Total capital ratio 24.5 24.6 24.3 24.7 24.1

Regulatory developments

On 24 August the Swedish FSA issued a consultation on
repealing its legislative acts on liquidity, FFFS 2011:37 and
FFFS 2012:6. The motive for the repealing, which is proposed
to occur 1 January 2018, is that the legislative acts will be
replaced by the binding rules stated in the CRR which enters
into force the same date.

The Finnish FSA communicated on 26 September that the
authority will set a credit institution specific minimum level of
15% for the average risk weight on residential mortgage loans
for credit institutions that use the Internal Rating Based
Approach.

Risk exposure amount, REA (EURbn), quarterly

153
145 1°% 150 147 143 143 143

136 133 134 130 128

Q314Q414Q115Q215Q315Q415Q116 Q216 Q316 Q416 Q117 Q217 Q317

0.3% 0.5%

CET1 Ratio Q2 2017 FX Effect Credit Quality

Volumes, including
derivatives

Other CET1 Ratio Q3 2017
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Balance sheet

Total assets in the balance sheet decreased by EUR 27.5bn
in the quarter and the asset values of derivatives were EUR
4bn lower than in the previous period.

Loans to the public were more or less unchanged at EUR
314bn in the quarter compared to EUR 315bn in the previous
quarter.

Other assets decreased by EUR 12bn from the previous
quarter.

Balance sheet data

Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316
EURbN
Loans to credit institutions 14 21 19 9 13
Loans to the public 314 315 320 318 326
Derivatives 49 53 56 70 81
Interest-bearing securities 88 91 93 88 83
Other assets 150 163 162 131 155
Total assets 615 643 650 616 657
Deposits from credit inst. 54 70 70 38 58
Deposits from the public 182 190 191 174 187
Debt securities in issue 183 185 188 192 191
Derivatives 45 53 56 69 77
Other liabilities 118 114 114 111 111
Total equity 32 31 31 32 31
Total liabilities and equity 615 643 650 616 657

Nordea’s funding and liquidity operations

Nordea issued approx. EUR 3bn in long-term funding in the
third quarter (excluding Danish covered bonds and
subordinated notes), of which approx. EUR 900m represented
issuance of covered bonds from Nordea Hypotek. A EUR 2bn
dual tranche (4-year and 10-year tenor) senior unsecured
bond was issued from Nordea Bank AB during the third
quarter.

Nordea’s long-term funding portion of total funding was, at the
end of the third quarter, approx. 81%.

Short-term liquidity risk is measured using several metrics
and the Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) is one such metric.
LCR for the Nordea Group was, according to the Swedish
FSA's LCR definition, 143% at the end of the third quarter.
The LCR in EUR was 187% and in USD 161% at the end of
the third quarter. LCR for the Nordea Group according to
CRR LCR definitions was 154% at the end of the third
quarter. The liquidity buffer is composed of highly liquid
central bank eligible securities and cash with characteristics
similar to Basel IlI/CRD IV high quality liquid assets and
amounted to EUR 107bn at the end of the third quarter (EUR
126bn at the end of the second quarter).

Funding and liquidity data

Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316

81%
143%
187%
161%

80%
141%
203%
165%

81%
142%
185%
150%

82%
159%
334%
221%

82%
148%
257%
253%

Long-term funding portion
LCR total
LCR EUR
LCR USD
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Market risk

Total market risk, measured as Value at Risk, in the trading
book was EUR 13m, an increase from the previous quarter
(EUR 10m).

Trading book

Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316
EURmM
Total risk, VaR 13 10 9 16 16
Interest rate risk, VaR 10 12 9 12 15
Equity risk, VaR 2 4 3 5 4
Foreign exchange risk, VaR 9 2 5 4 4
Credit spread risk, VaR 5 5 7 6 7

Diversification effect 48% 59% 62% 42% 46%

Total market risk, measured as Value at Risk, in the banking
book was EUR 47m (EUR 52m in Q2 2017). The decrease is
driven by a reduction in interest rates exposure.

Banking book

Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316
EURmM
Total risk, VaR 47 52 63 59 54
Interest rate risk, VaR 48 53 63 58 53
Equity risk, VaR 4 4 2 1 2
Foreign exchange risk, VaR 2 2 2 5 4
Credit spread risk, VaR 1 1 1 2 2

Diversification effect 14% 7% 10% 12%

Nordea share and ratings
Nordea’s share price as at the end of Q3 2017 and ratings as
at the end of Q3 2017.

Nasdaq STO Nasdag COP Nasdaq HEL

(SEK) (DKK) (EUR)

30/12/2016 101.30 78.65 10.60

31/03/2017 102.30 79.90 10.72

30/06/2017 107.20 83.15 11.14

30/09/2017 110.40 85.15 11.44

Moody's Standard&Poor's Fitch

Short Long Short Long Short  Long
P-1 Aa3 A-1+ AA- Fl+ AA-
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Baltics

In August 2016, Nordea and DNB announced that they will
combine their operations in the Baltics. At the beginning of
March this year, it was announced that Luminor will be the
name of the joint Baltic bank. The completion was conditional
upon receiving regulatory approvals and fulfilling certain
conditions. After receiving all the requisite approvals and
fulfilling the conditions, the transaction closed on 1 October
2017.

Luminor will comprise Nordea’s approximately 350,000
customers across the three markets and DNB’s 930,000
customers across the three markets. The operations will have
approximately 3,000 employees.

Luminor has a strong geographical presence with Nordea'’s
strong Estonian, DNB'’s strong Lithuanian and jointly strong
Latvian footprints. As a result of the transaction, corporate
banking, private banking and household customers will
benefit from increased geographical coverage, a broader
product offering and ultimately better product and service
development.

The two banks greatly complement one another in the Baltic
region, and Luminor will be even better equipped to counter
increasing competition and capitalise on scale with the
objective to become the main bank for more businesses,
customers and partners in the Baltics.

Nordea has established a Baltic Office in order to monitor
Nordea’s investment in Luminor and serve as the point of
contact between Nordea and Luminor. The Baltic Office is
headed by Jargen Christian Andersen.

In the fourth quarter 2017 Nordea will derecognise all assets
and liabilities held for sale and recognise an investment in
Luminor. Nordea will as from the fourth quarter consolidate
Luminor using the equity method, meaning Nordea will
recognise its share of the post-tax result in Luminor on the
line “Profit from associated undertakings and joint ventures
accounted for under the equity method” in the income
statement.
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Nordea Merger plans

On 6 September 2017, the Board of Directors of Nordea Bank
AB (publ) initiated a process to re-domicile the parent
company from Sweden to Finland. The Boards of Directors of
each of Nordea Bank AB (publ) and the newly established
and wholly-owned Finnish company Nordea Holding Abp
have as of 25 October signed a joint cross-border merger
plan that will be presented to the shareholders at a general
meeting for their approval, requiring a two-third majority of the
votes cast and present at such a meeting.

The execution of the merger is further conditional upon e.g.
receiving the requisite regulatory approvals. The merger, and
consequently the re-domiciliation, is planned to be effected
during the second half of 2018, tentatively on 1 October 2018.
The merger plan can be found on www.nordea.com

IFRS 9: Expected quantitative impact

The IASB has completed the new standard for financial
instruments, IFRS 9 “Financial instruments”. IFRS 9 covers
classification and measurement, impairment and general
hedge accounting and replaces the current requirements
covering these areas in IAS 39. IFRS 9 is effective as from
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018. The
impact on the Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio, after
adjustment of the shortfall deduction and before transition
rules, is expected to be insignificant. Additional qualitative
disclosures can be found in the interim report for the second
quarter 2017. (More details in Note 1 on Page 21).

Sale of management rights in Nordea Powszechne
Towarzystwo Emerytalne S.A. (PTE)

Nordea Life and Pension has divested PTE's management
right to an open-ended pension fund to Aegon. The
transaction was approved by the Polish authorities in the third
quarter 2017. The transaction has not had any significant
impact on the income statement. Goodwill allocated to the
affected operations of EUR 40m has been derecognised and
the fair value of an earn-out has been recognised. The earn-
out is over 20 years and is accounted for as a financial
instrument held at fair value.


http://www.nordea.com
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Quarterly development, Group

Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3 Jan-Sep Jan-Sep
2017 2017 2017 2016 2016 2017 2016
EURmM
Net interest income 1,185 1,175 1,197 1,209 1,178 3,557 3,518
Net fee and commission income 814 850 866 867 795 2,530 2,371
Net result from items at fair value 357 361 375 498 480 1,093 1,217
Profit from associated undertakings and joint ventures
accounted for under the equity method 3 0 4 4 -2 7 108
Other operating income 14 21 19 32 15 54 103
Total operating income 2,373 2,407 2,461 2,610 2,466 7,241 7,317
General administrative expenses:
Staff costs -757 -795 -799 -687 -743 -2,351 -2,239
Other expenses -377 -433 -387 -475 -389 -1,197 -1,171
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment charges of
tangible and intangible assets -70 -63 -60 =71 -51 -193 -157
Total operating expenses -1,204 -1,291 -1,246 -1,233 -1,183 -3,741 -3,567
Profit before loan losses 1,169 1,116 1,215 1,377 1,283 3,500 3,750
Net loan losses -79 -106 -113 -129 -135 -298 -373
Operating profit 1,090 1,010 1,102 1,248 1,148 3,202 3,377
Income tax expense -258 -267 -258 -148 -260 -783 -711
Net profit for the period 832 743 844 1,100 888 2,419 2,666
Diluted earnings per share (DEPS), EUR 0.21 0.18 0.21 0.27 0.22 0.60 0.66
DEPS, rolling 12 months up to period end, EUR 0.87 0.88 0.95 0.93 0.87 0.87 0.87
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Income statement

Q3 Q3 Jan-Sep Jan-Sep Full year
2017 2016 2017 2016 2016
EURmM
Operating income
Interest income 1,915 1,917 5,741 5,842 7,747
Interest expense -730 -739 -2,184 -2,324 -3,020
Net interest income 1,185 1,178 3,557 3,518 4,727
Fee and commission income 1,019 1,023 3,169 3,016 4,098
Fee and commission expense -205 -228 -639 -645 -860
Net fee and commission income 814 795 2,530 2,371 3,238
Net result from items at fair value 357 480 1,093 1,217 1,715
Profit from associated undertakings and joint ventures accounted for under the equity method 3 -2 7 108 112
Other operating income 14 15 54 103 135
Total operating income 2,373 2,466 7,241 7,317 9,927
Operating expenses
General administrative expenses:
Staff costs -757 -743 -2,351 -2,239 -2,926
Other expenses -377 -389 -1,197 -1,171 -1,646
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment charges of tangible and intangible assets -70 -51 -193 -157 -228
Total operating expenses -1,204 -1,183 -3,741 -3,567 -4,800
Profit before loan losses 1,169 1,283 3,500 3,750 5,127
Net loan losses -79 -135 -298 -373 -502
Operating profit 1,090 1,148 3,202 3,377 4,625
Income tax expense -258 -260 -783 -711 -859
Net profit for the period 832 888 2,419 2,666 3,766
Attributable to:
Shareholders of Nordea Bank AB (publ) 828 888 2,407 2,666 3,766
Non-controlling interests 4 - 12 - -
Total 832 888 2,419 2,666 3,766
Basic earnings per share, EUR 0.21 0.22 0.60 0.66 0.93
Diluted earnings per share, EUR 0.21 0.22 0.60 0.66 0.93
Q3 Q3 Jan-Sep Jan-Sep Full year
2017 2016 2017 2016 2016
EURmM
Net profit for the period 832 888 2,419 2,666 3,766
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to the income statement
Currency translation differences during the period 29 194 -257 414 438
Tax on currency translation differences during the period -3 - -1 - -
Hedging of net investments in foreign operations:
Valuation gains/losses during the period -26 -148 80 -234 -219
Tax on valuation gains/losses during the period 5 32 -18 51 48
Available for sale investments:*
Valuation gains/losses during the period, net of recycling 9 51 55 122 117
Tax on valuation gains/losses during the period -2 -12 -13 -28 -27
Cash flow hedges:
Valuation gains/losses during the period, net of recycling -3 -58 -108 -47 -44
Tax on valuation gains/losses during the period 0 13 24 11 10
Items that may not be reclassified subsequently to the income statement
Defined benefit plans:
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 57 -39 57 -461 -205
Tax on remeasurement of defined benefit plans -13 9 -12 104 47
Other comprehensive income, net of tax 53 42 -193 -68 165
Total comprehensive income 885 930 2,226 2,598 3,931
Attributable to:
Shareholders of Nordea Bank AB (publ) 881 930 2,214 2,598 3,931
Non-controlling interests 4 - 12 - -
Total 885 930 2,226 2,598 3,931

! valuation gains/losses related to hedged risks under fair value hedge accounting are accounted for directly in the income statement.
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30 Sep 31 Dec 30 Sep
2017 2016 2016
EURmM
Assets
Cash and balances with central banks 48,284 32,099 49,266
Loans to central banks 5,841 11,235 10,862
Loans to credit institutions 14,362 9,026 12,752
Loans to the public 313,706 317,689 325,596
Interest-bearing securities 87,580 87,701 82,974
Financial instruments pledged as collateral 7,279 5,108 10,389
Shares 29,540 21,524 22,200
Assets in pooled schemes and unit-linked investment contracts 25,472 23,102 23,149
Derivatives 48,637 69,959 80,529
Fair value changes of the hedged items in portfolio hedge of interest rate risk 143 178 137
Investments in associated undertakings and joint ventures 572 588 775
Intangible assets 4,071 3,792 3,594
Property and equipment 634 566 572
Investment properties 3,280 3,119 2,984
Deferred tax assets 81 60 232
Current tax assets 519 288 328
Retirement benefit assets 379 306 123
Other assets 16,305 18,973 20,553
Prepaid expenses and accrued income 1,620 1,449 1,590
Assets held for sale 6,972 8,897 8,585
Total assets 615,277 615,659 657,190
Liabilities
Deposits by credit institutions 54,243 38,136 58,387
Deposits and borrowings from the public 182,247 174,028 187,411
Deposits in pooled schemes and unit-linked investment contracts 25,828 23,580 23,633
Liabilities to policyholders 42,471 41,210 40,086
Debt securities in issue 182,625 191,750 191,380
Derivatives 45,485 68,636 77,400
Fair value changes of the hedged items in portfolio hedge of interest rate risk 1,754 2,466 3,678
Current tax liabilities 565 487 833
Other liabilities 30,236 24,413 25,481
Accrued expenses and prepaid income 1,942 1,758 1,846
Deferred tax liabilities 823 830 620
Provisions 239 306 345
Retirement benefit obligations 246 302 492
Subordinated liabilities 9,181 10,459 10,096
Liabilities held for sale 5,094 4,888 4,432
Total liabilities 582,979 583,249 626,120
Equity
Non-controlling interests 162 1 1
Share capital 4,050 4,050 4,050
Share premium reserve 1,080 1,080 1,080
Other reserves -1,216 -1,023 -1,256
Retained earnings 28,222 28,302 27,195
Total equity 32,298 32,410 31,070
Total liabilities and equity 615,277 615,659 657,190
Assets pledged as security for own liabilities 201,479 189,441 193,078
Other assets pledged 5,400 8,330 5,179
Contingent liabilities 19,363 23,089 22,514
Credit commitments® 77,117 77,881 77,157
Other commitments 2,355 1,553 1,601

* Including unutilised portion of approved overdraft facilities of EUR 31,697m (31 Dec 2016: EUR 30,703m, 30 Sep 2016: EUR 31,219m).
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Statement of changes in equity

Attributable to shareholders of Nordea Bank AB (publ)
Other reserves:

Share  Translation Cash  Available for  Defined Non-
Share  premium of foreign flow sale benefit  Retained controlling Total
capital’ reserve operations hedges investments plans earnings Total interests  equity
EURmM
Balance at 1 Jan 2017 4,050 1,080 -1,350 37 80 210 28,302 32,409 1 32410
Net profit for the period - - - - - - 2,407 2,407 12 2,419
Other comprehensive income,
net of tax - - -196 -84 42 45 - -193 - -193
Total comprehensive income - - -196 -84 42 45 2,407 2,214 12 2,226
Dividend for 2016 - - - - - - -2,625 -2,625 - -2,625
Divestment of own shares® - - - - - - 16 16 - 16
Other changes® - - - - - - 122 122 149 271
Balance at 30 Sep 2017 4,050 1,080 -1,546 -47 122 255 28,222 32,136 162 32,298

Attributable to shareholders of Nordea Bank AB (publ)
Other reserves:

Share  Translation Cash  Available for  Defined Non-
Share premium of foreign flow sale benefit  Retained controlling Total
capital’ reserve operations hedges investments plans earnings Total interests  equity
EURmM
Balance at 1 Jan 2016 4,050 1,080 -1,617 71 -10 368 27,089 31,031 1 31,032
Net profit for the period - - - - - - 3,766 3,766 - 3,766
Other comprehensive income,
net of tax - - 267 -34 90 -158 - 165 - 165
Total comprehensive income - - 267 -34 90 -158 3,766 3,931 - 3,931
Dividend for 2015 - - - - - - -2,584  -2,584 - -2,584
Divestment of own shares® - - - - - - 31 31 - 31
Balance at 31 Dec 2016 4,050 1,080 -1,350 37 80 210 28,302 32,409 1 32410

Attributable to shareholders of Nordea Bank AB (publ)
Other reserves:

Share  Translation Cash  Available for  Defined Non-
Share  premium of foreign flow sale benefit  Retained controlling Total
capital1 reserve operations hedges investments plans earnings Total interests  equity
EURmM
Balance at 1 Jan 2016 4,050 1,080 -1,617 71 -10 368 27,089 31,031 1 31,032
Net profit for the period - - - - - - 2,666 2,666 - 2,666
Other comprehensive income,
net of tax - - 231 -36 94 -357 - -68 - -68
Total comprehensive income - - 231 -36 94 -357 2,666 2,598 - 2,598
Dividend for 2015 - - - - - - -2,584  -2,584 - -2,584
Divestment of own shares® - - - - - - 24 24 - 24
Balance at 30 Sep 2016 4,050 1,080 -1,386 65| 84 11 27,195 31,069 1 31,070

! Total shares registered were 4,050 million (31 Dec 2016: 4,050 million, 30 Sep 2016: 4,050 million).

% The total holding of own shares related to Long Term Incentive Programme (LTIP) is 10.2 million (31 Dec 2016: 10.9 million, 30 Sep 2016: 10.9 million).

®Refers to the change in the holding of own shares related to the Long Term Incentive Programme, trading portfolio and Nordea's shares within portfolio
schemes in Denmark. The number of own shares at 30 Sep 2017 was 11.1 million (31 Dec 2016: 13.3 million, 30 Sep 2016: 13.3 million).

4 Refers to the sale of 25% of Nordea Liv & Pension, Livforsikringsselskab A/S in Denmark.
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Cash flow statement, condensed

Jan-Sep Jan-Sep Full year

2017 2016 2016
EURmM
Operating activities
Operating profit 3,202 3,377 4,625
Adjustments for items not included in cash flow 2,652 2,748 3,892
Income taxes paid -1,006 -688 -952
Cash flow from operating activities before changes in operating assets and liabilities 4,848 5,437 7,565
Changes in operating assets and liabilities 14,809 16,767 -4,285
Cash flow from operating activities 19,657 22,204 3,280
Investing activities
Properties and equipment -102 -65 -104
Intangible assets -447 -427 -656
Net investments in debt securities, held to maturity -10 -261 -360
Other financial fixed assets -20 -9 186
Cash flow from investing activities -579 -762 -934
Financing activities
Issued/amortised subordinated liabilities -750 1,000 1,000
Divestment of own shares including change in trading portfolio 16 24 31
Dividend paid -2,625 -2,584 -2,584
Cash flow from financing activities -3,359 -1,560 -1,553
Cash flow for the period 15,719 19,882 793
Cash and cash equivalents 30 Sep 30 Sep 31 Dec

2017 2016 2016
EURmM
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period 41,860 40,200 40,200
Translation difference -2,805 -740 867
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period 54,774 59,342 41,860
Change 15,719 19,882 793
The following items are included in cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and balances with central banks 48,284 49,266 32,099
Loans to central banks 4,575 8,215 8,538
Loans to credit institutions 1,770 1,733 1,093
Assets held for sale 145 128 130
Total cash and cash equivalents 54,774 59,342 41,860

Cash comprises legal tender and bank notes in foreign currencies. Balances with central banks consist of deposits in accounts with central banks and postal

systems under government authority, where the following conditions are fulfilled:
- the central bank or the postal giro system is domiciled in the country where the institution is established.
- the balance on the account is readily available at any time.

Loans to credit institutions, payable on demand include liquid assets not represented by bonds or other interest-bearing securities.

20



Nordea

Third Quarter 2017

Notes to the financial statements

Accounting policies

The information presented in this Interim Management
Statement follows the guidelines for Interim Management
Statements issued by Nasdaq OMX. This Interim
Management Statement is not presented in accordance
with IAS 34 “Interim Financial Reporting”.

The accounting policies and methods of computation are
largely the same as for the Annual Report 2016. For more
information see Note G1 in the Annual Report 2016. For
changes implemented during 2017, see “Changed
accounting policies and presentation” below.

Changed accounting policies and presentation
Amendments have been made in the Swedish Annual
Accounts Act for Credit Institutions and Securities
Companies (1995:1559) which have been implemented on
1 January 2017. These amendments have not had any
significant impact on Nordea'’s financial statements.

The Swedish Financial Reporting Board has amended the
accounting recommendation for groups by issuing “RFR 1
Supplementary Accounting Rules for Groups — January
2017". These changes were implemented by Nordea on

1 January 2017 but have not had any significant impact on
Nordea’s financial statements.

Changes in IFRSs not yet applied

IFRS 9 “Financial instruments”

The IASB has completed the new standard for financial
instruments, IFRS 9 “Financial instruments”. IFRS 9 covers
classification and measurement, impairment and general
hedge accounting and replaces the current requirements
covering these areas in IAS 39. IFRS 9 is effective as from
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018.
Additional qualitative disclosures can be found in the
interim report for the second quarter 2017.

No significant quantitative impact is expected from the new
classification and measurement requirements.

The quantitative impact from the new impairment
requirements on total allowances and provisions for on-
and off-balance exposures, including debt instruments
accounted for at fair value through other comprehensive
income (FVOCI), is expected to be an increase within the
range 5-15%. Total allowances and provisions amounted to
EUR 2,471m at the end of the third quarter 2017 and the
increase of total allowances and provisions will be
accounted for directly in equity (after tax) at transition. The
impact on the Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio, after
adjustment of the shortfall deduction and before transition
rules, is expected to be insignificant. The final impact is
dependent on the exposures on Nordea’s balance sheet,
as well as Nordea’'s macro-economic forecasts, at
transition.
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There will be no impact from the new hedge accounting
requirements in IFRS 9 as Nordea will continue using the
hedge accounting requirements in IAS 39 until the IASB
has completing the requirements on macro (open portfolio)
hedge accounting.

IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”
The IASB published the new standard, IFRS 15 “Revenue
from Contracts with Customers” in 2014. Clarifications to
the standard were published in April 2016. The new
standard outlines a single comprehensive model of
accounting for revenue arising from contracts with
customers and supersedes current revenue recognition
standards and interpretations within IFRS, such as IAS 18
“Revenue”. The new standard is effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018, with earlier
application permitted. The standard was endorsed by the
EU-commission in 2016 and the clarifications are expected
to be endorsed in 2017. The standard does not apply to
financial instruments, insurance contracts or lease
contracts.

The current assessment is that the new standard will have
an impact on Nordea'’s accounting policies for loan
origination fees, as such fees are expected to be amortised
as part of the effective interest of the underlying exposures
to a larger extent than today. An opening balance
adjustment, to be recognised directly in equity (after tax), is
expected at transition 1 January 2018, but the current
expectation is that this will not have any significant impact
on Nordea’s financial statements, capital adequacy or large
exposures in the period of initial application.

Exchange rates

Jan-Sep Jan-Dec Jan-Sep
2017 2017 2016
EUR 1 = SEK
Income statement (average) 9.5833 9.5961 9.3713
Balance sheet (at end of period) 9.6490 9.6398 9.6210
EUR 1 = DKK
Income statement (average) 7.4373 7.4368 7.4474
Balance sheet (at end of period) 7.4423 7.4366 7.4513
EUR 1 =NOK
Income statement (average) 9.2361 9.1771 9.3801
Balance sheet (at end of period) 9.4125 9.5713 8.9865
EUR 1 =RUB
Income statement (average) 64.9383 62.7421 76.2621
Balance sheet (at end of period) 68.2519 67.5449 70.5140
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Risks and uncertainties

Nordea is subject to various legal regimes and requirements,
including those of the Nordic countries, the European Union
and the United States. Governmental authorities that
administer and enforce those regimes are regularly
conducting investigations with regards to Nordea’s regulatory
compliance, including the compliance with anti-money
laundering (AML) and economic sanction requirements.

The supervisory authorities have during 2016 conducted
ongoing investigations with regards to Nordea’s compliance in
several areas, e.g. investment advice, AML, external tax
rules, competition law and governance and control. The
Nordea Group is also responding to inquiries from U.S.
governmental authorities regarding historical compliance with
certain U.S. financial sanctions during 2008-2013. The
outcome of some investigations is pending and it cannot be
excluded that these investigations could lead to criticism or
sanctions.
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In June 2015 the Danish Financial Supervisory Authority
investigated how Nordea Bank Danmark A/S had followed the
regulations regarding anti-money laundering (AML). The
outcome has resulted in criticism and the matter was, in
accordance with Danish administrative practice, handed over
to the police for further handling and possible sanctions.

Nordea has made significant investments to address the
deficiencies highlighted by the investigations. Amongst other
Nordea established in 2015 the Financial Crime Change
Programme and have strengthened the organisation
significantly to enhance the AML and sanction management
risk frameworks. Nordea has also established the Business
Ethics and Values Committee and a culture transformation
programme to embed stronger ethical standards into our
corporate culture. In addition the group is investing in
enhanced compliance standards, processes and resources in
both first and second line of defence.
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Nordea Bank AB (publ)

At January 2, 2017 Nordea Bank AB (NBAB) merged with Nordea bank Finland Plc (NBF), Nordea Bank ASA (NBN) and
Nordea Bank Denmark A/S (NBD). At the date NBAB has recognised the assets and liabilities and income statement

as of 1 January 2017 of its former subsidiaries, as they are dissolved and have become branches to NBAB. For more
information see Annual Report 2016, Note P20 "Investments in group undertakings being merged".

Income statement

Q3 Q3 Jan-Sep Jan-Sep Full year
2017 2016 2017 2016 2016
EURmM
Operating income
Interest income 1,056 335 3,159 1,053 1,403
Interest expense -445 -224 -1,382 -712 -939
Net interest income 611 111 1,777 341 464
Fee and commission income 573 214 1,807 729 978
Fee and commission expense -93 -37 -291 -104 -138
Net fee and commission income 480 177 1,516 625 840
Net result from items at fair value 300 95 931 185 216
Dividends 1 400 722 951 3,210
Other operating income 162 159 354 511 712
Total operating income 1,554 942 5,300 2,613 5,442
Operating expenses
General administrative expenses:
Staff costs -650 -212 -2,027 -865 -1,113
Other expenses -342 -239 -1,084 -708 -1,008
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment charges of tangible and intangible assets -71 -47 -199 -122 -172
Total operating expenses -1,063 -498 -3,310 -1,695 -2,293
Profit before loan losses 491 444 1,990 918 3,149
Net loan losses -55 -15 -238 -109 -193
Impairment of securities held as financial non-current assets -3 0 -3 0 -6
Operating profit 433 429 1,749 809 2,950
Appropriations - - - - 1
Income tax expense -104 31 -339 70 -51
Net profit for period 329 460 1,410 879 2,900
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Nordea Bank AB (publ)

Balance sheet

30 Sep 31 Dec 30 Sep
2017 2016 2016
EURmM
Assets
Cash and balances with central banks 47,922 101 95
Treasury bills 18,019 6,583 4,955
Loans to credit institutions 66,848 88,375 82,047
Loans to the public 161,864 43,726 44,101
Interest-bearing securities 47,373 10,359 9,247
Financial instruments pledged as collateral 14,004 - 1,001
Shares 10,849 130 2,700
Derivatives 49,106 4,668 5,506
Fair value changes of the hedged items in portfolio hedge of interest rate risk 60 0 3
Investments in group undertakings 13,162 20,101 20,121
Investments in associated undertakings and joint ventures 79 12 7
Participating interest in other companies 20 1 1
Intangible assets 2,010 1,539 1,379
Property and equipment 391 132 129
Deferred tax assets 37 22 115
Current tax assets 467 204 221
Retirement benefit assets 152 - -
Other assets 15,854 4,560 2,721
Prepaid expenses and accrued income 1,264 749 783
Total assets 449,481 181,262 175,132
Liabilities
Deposits by credit institutions 65,862 20,374 18,245
Deposits and borrowings from the public 189,797 58,183 57,459
Debt securities in issue 76,544 63,162 60,281
Derivatives 48,154 3,612 4,313
Fair value changes of the hedged items in portfolio hedge of interest rate risk 739 1,008 1,679
Current tax liabilities 190 0 0
Other liabilities 29,255 3,279 3,556
Accrued expenses and prepaid income 1,487 670 906
Deferred tax liabilities 139 - -
Provisions 327 307 307
Retirement benefit obligations 259 169 175
Subordinated liabilities 9,035 10,086 9,843
Total liabilities 421,788 160,850 156,764
Untaxed reserves 2 2 2
Equity
Share capital 4,050 4,050 4,050
Development cost reserve 1,033 569 366
Share premium reserve 1,080 1,080 1,080
Other reserves 10 -2 -29
Retained earnings 21,518 14,713 12,899
Total equity 27,691 20,410 18,366
Total liabilities and equity 449,481 181,262 175,132
Assets pledged as security for own liabilities 38,761 1,080 2,584
Other assets pledged 5,400 11,750 9,650
Contingent liabilities 54,162 71,965 71,879
Commitments® 83,556 26,993 27,110

" Including unutilised portion of approved overdraft facilities of EUR 36,605m (31 Dec 2016:
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Glossary

Return on equity

Net profit for the period excluding non-controlling interests as
a percentage of average equity for the year. Average equity
including net profit for the year and dividend until paid, non-
controlling interests excluded.

Total shareholders return (TSR)

Total shareholders return measured as growth in the value of
a shareholding during the year, assuming the dividends are
reinvested at the time of the payment to purchase additional
shares.

Tier 1 capital

The Tier 1 capital of an institution consists of the sum of the
Common equity tier 1 capital and Additional Tier 1 capital of
the institution. Common equity tier 1 capital includes
consolidated shareholders’ equity excluding investments in
insurance companies, proposed dividend, deferred tax
assets, intangible assets in the banking operations, the full
expected shortfall deduction (the negative difference between
expected losses and provisions) and finally other deductions
such as cash flow hedges.

Tier 1 capital ratio

Tier 1 capital as a percentage of risk exposure amount. The
Common equity tier 1 capital ratio is calculated as Common
equity tier 1 capital as a percentage of risk exposure amount.

Loan loss ratio

Net loan losses (annualised) divided by quarterly closing
balance of loans to the public (lending).

Impairment rate, gross

Individually assessed impaired loans before allowances
divided by total loans before allowances.

Impairment rate, net

Individually assessed impaired loans after allowances divided
by total loans before allowances

Third Quarter 2017

Total allowance rate
Total allowances divided by total loans before allowances.

Allowances in relation to impaired loans

Allowances for individually assessed impaired loans divided
by individually assessed impaired loans before allowances.

Total allowances in relation to impaired loans
(provisioning ratio)

Total allowances divided by total impaired loans before
allowances.

Non-servicing, not impaired

Past due loans, not impaired due to future cash flows
(included in Loans, not impaired).

Economic capital

Economic Capital is Nordea'’s internal estimate of required
capital and measures the capital required to cover
unexpected losses in the course of its business with a certain
probability. EC uses advanced internal models to provide a
consistent measurement for Credit Risk, Market Risk,
Operational Risk, Business Risk and Life Insurance Risk
arising from activities in Nordea'’s various business areas. The
aggregation of risks across the group gives rise to
diversification effects resulting from the differences in risk
drivers and the improbability that unexpected losses occur
simultaneously.

ROCAR

ROCAR, % (Return on Capital at Risk) is defined as Net profit
excl non-controlling interests and non-recurring items, in
percentage of Economic capital. For Business areas it is
defined as Operating profit after standard tax in percentage of
Economic capital.

For a list of further Alternative Performance Measures and business definitions, http://www.nordea.com/en/investor-
relations/reports-and-presentations/select-reports-and-presentations/ and the Annual Report.
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For further information

A press conference with management will be held on 26
October at 9.00 CET, at Smalandsgatan17, Stockholm
where Casper von Koskull, President and Group CEO,
will present the results. The presentation will be
conducted in English and can be viewed live (direct link).
You can also find the presentation material at
www.nordea.com/ir.

After the results presentation, there will be a Q&A
session (starting at approximately 09.30 with Torsten
Hagen Jargensen, Group COO and Rodney Alfvén,
Head of Investor Relations); please dial +44(0)20 3427
1919 or +46(0)8 5065 3936 confirmation code 8792298
no later than 08.50 CET.

After the conference an indexed on-demand replay will
be available here. A replay will also be available until 2
November by dialing +44 (0) 207 660 0134 or +46 (0) 8
5199 3077, access code 8792298.

An analyst and investor presentation on the Nordea
Transformation 2016-2021 will be held in London on 27
October at 08.00 local time at Andaz Hotel London, 40
Liverpool Street, London EC2M 7QN where Casper von
Koskull, President and Group CEO, Torsten Hagen
Jargensen, Group COO, Rodney Alfvén, Head of
Investor Relations and Pawel Wyszynski, Senior IR
Officer, will participate.

The presentation, including Q&A, is expected to last
approximately one and half hour and will be webcasted
and can be viewed live (direct link)

The presentation slides will also be posted on
www.nordea.com/ir.

This Interim Management Statement, an investor
presentation and a fact book are available on
www.nordea.com.

Financial calendar

Third Quarter 2017

Contacts

Casper von Koskull
President and Group CEO
+46 10 157 10 20

Torsten Hagen Jgrgensen
Deputy CEO and Group COO
+45 55 47 22 00

Rodney Alfvén
Head of Investor Relations
+46 72 235 05 15

Sara Helweg-Larsen
Head of Group Communications
+45 22 14 00 00

25 January 2018 — Fourth Quarter Report 2017 (silent period starts 11 January 2018)
25 April 2018 — First Quarter Report 2018 (silent period starts 5 April 2018)

19 July 2018 — Second Quarter Report 2018 (silent period starts 6 July 2018)

24 October 2018 — Third Quarter Report 2018 (silent period starts 5 October 2018)

Stockholm 26 October 2017

Casper von Koskull
President and Group CEO

26


http://www.nordea.com/ir
http://www.nordea.com/ir
http://www.nordea.com

Nordea Third Quarter 2017 @

This Interim Management Statement has been prepared in accordance with the Nasdaq guidelines for preparing interim
management statements.

This Interim Management Statement has not been subject to review by the Auditors.

This Interim Management Statement is published in one additional language version, in Swedish. In the event of any
inconsistencies between the Swedish language version and this English version, the English version shall prevail.

The information in this report is such, which Nordea Bank AB (publ) is obliged to make public pursuant to the EU Market
Abuse Regulation and the Swedish Securities Markets Act. The information was submitted for publication, through the
agency of the contact persons set out above, at 07.00 CET on 26 October 2017.

This Interim Management Statement contains forward-looking statements that reflect management’s current views with
respect to certain future events and potential financial performance. Although Nordea believes that the expectations
reflected in such forward-looking statements are reasonable, no assurance can be given that such expectations will prove to
have been correct. Accordingly, results could differ materially from those set out in the forward looking statements as a
result of various factors. Important factors that may cause such a difference for Nordea include, but are not limited to: (i) the
macroeconomic development, (ii) change in the competitive climate, (iii) change in the regulatory environment and other
government actions and (iv) change in interest rate and foreign exchange rate levels. This Interim Management Statement
does not imply that Nordea has undertaken to revise these forward-looking statements, beyond what is required by
applicable law or applicable stock exchange regulations if and when circumstances arise that will lead to changes compared
to the date when these statements were provided.

The information provided in this press release is such, which Nordea is required to disclose pursuant to the Swedish
Financial Instruments Trading Act (1991:980) and/or the Swedish Securities Markets Act (2007:528).

Nordea Bank AB (publ) « Smalandsgatan 17 « SE-105 71 Stockholm « www.nordea.com/ir » Tel. 08 614 7800 « Corporate registration No. 516406-0120
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Nordea in brief
Q32017

Nordea is the largest financial services group in the Nordic and Baltic Sea region.

v 11 million customers Nordea’s home markets

- Approx. 10 million personal
customers

- 540,000 corporate cistomers, incl.
Nordic Top 500

v’ Distribution power
- Approx. 600 Office Locations

v’ Financial strength
- EUR 10bn total income in full year (2016)
- EUR 615.3bn of assets (Q3 2017)
- EUR 32.3bn in equity capital (3 2017)
- AA credit rating
- Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio of
19.2% (Q32017)

v/ EUR ~46.3bn in market cap (32017

- One of the largest Nordic corporations
- Atop-10 European retail bank

Nordea Group organisation chart as of 1 July 2016
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Deputy Group CEO &
coo

Group
Finance & Group Risk
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Personal
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Board of Directors

Members elected by the shareholders at the AGM 2017
Bjorn Wahlroos
Chairman
Ph.D (Econ). 1979.
Board member since
2008 and Chairman since
2011.
Born 1952.

Silvija Seres

MBA, Ph.D
(Mathematical science)
and MSc (Computer
Science).

Board member since
2015.

Born 1970.

Robin Lawther

BA Honours (Economics)
and MSc (Accounting &
Finance).

Board member since
2014.

Born 1961.

Pernille Erenbjerg
Master of Science
(Economics and
Business)

Board member since
2017.

Born 1967.

Members appointed by the employees:

Hans Christian Riise (deputy until 31 October 2017)

Kari Ahola

Toni H. Madsen

Gerhard Olsson

Kari Stadigh

Master of Science
(Engineering) and Bachelor
of Business Administration.
Board member since 2010.
Born 1955.

Lars G Nordstrom

Law studies at Uppsala
University.

Board member since 2003.
Born 1943.

Maria Varsellona

Law studies at Palermo
University.

Board member since 2017.
Born 1970.

Birger Steen

MSc (Computer Science)
and MBA.

Board member since
2015.

Born 1966.

Sarah Russell
Master of Applied
Finance.

Board member since
2010.

Born 1962.

Lars Wollung

BA Honours (Economics)
and MSc (Engineering).
Board member since 2017.
Born 1961.



Group Executive Management

Casper von Koskull
President and Group
CEO

Member of Group
Executive Management
since 2010.

Born 1960.

Julie Galbo

Head of Group Risk
Management and CRO
Member of Group
Executive Management
since 2016.

Born 1971.

Erik Ekman

Head of Commercial &
Business Banking
Member of Group
Executive Management
since 2015.

Born 1969.

Matthew Elderfield
Chief Compliance
Officer and Head of
Group Compliance
Member of Group
Executive Management
since 2016.

Born 1966.

Torsten Hagen
Jegrgensen

Group COO, Deputy Group
CEO and Head of Group
Corporate Centre

Member of Group Executive
Management since 2011.
Born 1965.

Karen Tobiasen

Chief HR Officer

Head of Group Human
Resources

Member of Group Executive
Management since 2016.
Born 1965.

Martin A Persson

Head of Wholesale
Banking

Member of Group Executive
Management since 2016
Born 1975.

Heikki llkka

Group CFO and Head
of Group Finance and
Business Control
Member of Group
Executive Management
since 2016

Born 1970.

Snorre Storset

Head of Wealth
Management

Member of Group
Executive Management
since 2015.

Born 1972.

Topi Manner

Head of Personal
Banking

Member of Group
Executive Management
since 2016

Born 1974.



Rating

End of Q3 2017 Moody's S&P Fitch DBRS
Short Long Short Long Short Long Short Long
Nordea Bank AB (publ) P-1  Aa3 A-1+ AA- F1+ AA- R-1 (mid)  AA (low)
Nordea Hypotek AB (publ) Aaa* AAA*
Nordea Kredit Realkreditaktieselskab Aaa* AAA*
Nordea Eiendomskreditt Aaa*
Nordea Mortgage Bank Plc Aaa*
AT1 in Sep 2014 issue rating BBB BBB
AT1 in March 2015 issue rating BBB BBB

*Covered bond rating

Largest shareholders

End of Q3 2017 No.of shares, mill iirdcgg
Sampo Plc 860.4 21.3
Nordea Fonden 158.2 3.9
Alecta 111.3 2.8
Swedbank Robur Funds 105.8 2.6
AMF Insurance & Funds 85.9 2.1
BlackRock 80.1 2.0
Vanguard Funds 75.6 1.9
Fidelity 68.6 1.7
Norwegian Petroleum Fund 61.7 15
SHB Funds 45.1 11
Didner & Gerge Funds 41.6 1.0
First Swedish National Pension Fund 41.0 1.0
SEB Funds 40.7 1.0
Nordea Funds 37.6 0.9
Goverment of Japan Pension Fund 317 0.8
Varma Mutual Pension Insurance 29.9 0.7
Third Swedish National Pension Fund 29.6 0.7
T. Rowe Price 29.0 0.7
Fourth Swedish National Pension Fund 28.9 0.7
Goverment of Singapore 27.9 0.7
Other 2047.6 50.7
Total number of outstanding shares* 4038.3 100.0%

*) Excluding shares issued for the Long Term Incentive Programme (LTIP).






10 year overview

Historical numbers for 2014 restated following that IT Poland is included in continuing operations

Income statement

YTD Q3

EURmM 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Net interest income 3557 4727 4963 5482 5525 5563 5456 5159 5281 5093 4282
Net fee and commission income 2530 3238 3230 23842 2642 2468 2395 2156 1693 1883 2140
Net result from items at fair value 1093 1715 1645 1425 1539 1774 1517 1837 1946 1028 1209
Equity method 7 112 39 18 79 93 42 66 48 24 41
Other income 54 135 263 474 106 100 91 116 105 172 217
Total operating income 7241 9927 10140 10241 9891 9998 9501 9334 9073 8200 7889
Staff costs 2351 2926 -3263 -3159 2978 2989 -3113 -2784 2724 2568 -2388
Other expenses 1197  -1646 -1485 -1656 -1835 -1808 -1914 -1862 -1639 -1646 -1575
Depreciation tangible and intangible assets -193 -228 -209 -585 -227 -267 -192 -170 -149 -124 -103
Total operating expenses -3741 -4 800 -4 957 -5 400 -5 040 -5 064 -5 219 -4 816 -4 512 -4 338 -4 066
Profit before loan losses 3500 5127 5183 4841 4851 4934 4282 4518 4561 3862 3823
Net loan losses -298 -502 -479 -534 -735 -895 -735 -879 -1486 -466 60
Operating profit 3202 4625 4704 4307 4116 4039 3547 3639 3075 3396 3883
Income tax expense -783 -859 -1042 -950 -1 009 -970 -913 -976 =757 -724 -753
Net profit for period from continuing operations 2419 3766 3662 3357 3107 3069 2634 2663 2318 2672 3130
Net profit for the period from discontinued operations after - - - -25 9 57
tax
Net profit for the period 2419 3766 3662 3332 3116 3126
Ratios and key figures?

YTD Q3

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Diluted earnings per share, EUR 0.60 0.93 0.91 0.83 0.77 0.77 0.65 0.66 0.60 0.79 0.93
Share pricea. EUR 11.44 10.60 10.15 9.68 9.78 7.24 5.98 8.16 7.10 3.90 8.90
Total shareholders' return, % 15.1 16.3 8.2 9.2 44.6 21.0 -24.4 3.7 78.6 -46.9 6.4
Actual dividend per share, EUR - 0.65 0.64 0.62 0.43 0.34 0.26 0.29 0.25 0.20 0.50
Equity per share®, EUR 7.95 8.03 7.69 7.40 7.27 6.96 6.47 6.07 5.56 5.29 5.09
Potential shares ou!standingz, million 4050 4050 4050 4050 4050 4050 4047 4043 4037 2600 2597
Weighted average number of diluted shares, million 4039 4037 4031 4031 4020 4026 4026 4022 3846 3355 3352
Return on equity, % 10.1 123 122 11.4 11.0 116 10.6 115 11.3 153 19.7
Assets under management, EURbn 330.9 322.7 288.2 262.2 232.1 218.3 187.4 191.0 158.1 125.6 157.1
Cost/income ratio, % - excl, Non-recurring items™? 52 50 47 49 51 51 55 52 50 53 52
Loan loss ratio, basis points4 12 15 14 15 21 26 23 31 56 19 -3
Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio, excl, Basel | floor®® , % 121 18.4 16.5 15.7 149 13.1 11.2 10.3 10.3 8.5 75
Tier 1 capital ratio, excl, Basel | floor*® , % 21.4 20.7 18.5 176 15.7 143 12.2 11.4 11.4 7.4 7.0
Total capital ratio, excl, Basel | floor*® , % 245 24.7 21.6 20.6 18.1 16.2 13.4 13.4 134 95 9.1
Tier 1 Capita|3'5, EURmM 27 470 27554 26 516 25588 24444 23953 22641 21049 19577 15760 14 230
Risk Exposure Amount, excl, Basel | floor®, EURbn 128 133 143 146 155 168 185 185 172 169 171
Risk Exposure Amount, incl, Basel I floor®, EURbn 206 216 222 220 209 215 224 215 192 213 205
Number of employees (FTEs)° 31918 31596 29815 29643 29429 29491 33068 33809 33347 34008 31721
Economic capital®, EURbn 26.7 26.3 25.0 243 235 246 17.7 175 16.7 15.8 13.4
ROCAR"?®, % 11.7 13.4 14.8 14.0

[on-recurring tems gain from divestment of Nordea's merhant acuining bUsiness fo Nets o M berfore tax, gain related fo Visa Inc,'s aquisiion of Visa EUrope

amounting to EUR 151m net of tax, Q4 2016: additional gain related to VISA of EUR 22m before tax).

2Excl. Non-recurring items (Q4 2015: restructuring charge of EUR 263m before tax, Q4 2016: change in pension agreement in Norway of EUR 86m before tax).

* End of period,

4 Including Loans to the public reported in Assets held for sale,

5 Including the result for the period,

6 ROCAR restated Q4 2015 due to changed definition.

7 For more detailed information regarding ratios and key figures definied as Alternative

nordea.

, see http://w\


http://www.nordea.com/en/investor-relations/

10 year overview

Balance sheet

EURmM 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Assets
Cash and balances with central banks 32099 35500 31067 33529 36 060 3765 10 023 11 500 3157 5020
Loans to central banks 11235 13224 6958 11769 8005 40 615
Loans to credit institutions 9026 10762 12 217 10743 10 569 11250 15788 18 555 23903 24 262
Loans to the public 317 689 340 920 348 085 342 451 346 251 337 203 314 211 282411 265100 244 682
Interest-bearing securities 87701 86 535 87110 87 314 86 626 92373 69 137 56 155 44 830 38 782
Financial instruments pledged as collateral 5108 8341 12 151 9575 7970 8373 9494 1124 7937 4790
Shares 21524 22273 39749 33271 28128 20 167 17 293 13703 10 669 17 644
ﬁ‘iseest[i:zn;:c;c;lsi:‘chemes and unit-linked 23102 20434
Derivatives 69 959 80 741 105119 70992 118 789 171943 96 825 75422 86 838 31498
Ez;f‘éﬁg’ﬁe‘:;;:gfelsn?;zes??;i ':Ies'l’:s n 178 151 256 203 711 215 1127 763 413 -105
Investments in associated undertakings 588 515 487 630 585 591 554 470 431 366
Intangible assets 3792 3208 2908 3246 3425 3321 3219 2947 2535 2725
Property and equipment 566 557 509 431 474 469 454 452 375 342
Investment property 3119 3054 3227 3524 3408 3644 3568 3505 3334 3492
Deferred tax assets 60 76 130 62 266 169 278 125 64 191
Current tax assets 288 87 132 31 78 185 262 329 344 142
Retirement benefit assets 306 377 42 321 142 223 187 134 168 123
Other assets 18973 18587 17 581 11064 15554 19425 22857 14 397 14 604 7724
Prepaid expenses and accrued income 1449 1526 1614 2383 2559 2703 2450 2492 2827 2183
Assets held for sale 8897 - = 8895
Total assets 615 659 646 868 669 342 630 434 668 178 716 204 580 839 507 544 474 074 389 054
Liabilities
Deposits by credit institutions 38 136 44 209 56 322 59 090 55 426 55 316 40 736 52 190 51932 30077
Deposits and borrowings from the public 174 028 189 049 197 254 200 743 200678 190 092 176 390 153577 148 591 142 329
Deposits in pooled schemes and unit-linked
investment contacts 23580 21088
Liabilities to policyholders 41210 38 707 51843 47 226 45 320 40715 38 766 33831 29238 32280
Debt securities in issue 191 750 201937 194 274 185 602 183 908 179 950 151578 130519 108 989 99 792
Derivatives 68 636 79 505 97 340 65924 114 203 167 390 95 887 73043 85538 33023
;2:%32’:;:::2??"222??;‘; 'r‘izrs n 2 466 2594 3418 1734 1940 1274 898 874 532 323
Current tax liabilities 487 225 368 303 391 154 502 565 458 300
Other liabilities 24413 25745 26973 24737 24773 43 368 38 590 28 589 17 970 22 860
Accrued expenses and prepaid income 1758 1805 1943 3677 3903 3496 3390 3178 3278 2762
Deferred tax liabilities 830 1028 983 935 976 1018 885 870 1053 703
Provisions 306 415 305 177 389 483 581 309 143 73
Retirement benefit obligations 302 329 540 334 469 325 337 394 340 462
Subordinated liabilities 10 459 9200 7942 6545 7797 6503 7761 7185 8209 7 556
Liabilities held for sale 4 888 - - 4198 - - - - - -
Total liabilities 583 249 615 836 639 505 601 225 640173 690 084 556 301 485 124 456 271 371894
Equity
Non-controlling interests 1 1 2 2 5 86 84 80 78 78
Share capital 4050 4050 4050 4050 4050 4047 4043 4037 2600 2597
Share premium reserve 1080 1080 1080 1080 1080 1080 1065 1065 - -
Other reserves -1023 -1188 -1201 -159 340 -47 -146 -518 -888 -160
Retained earnings 28 302 27 089 25906 24 236 22530 20 954 19 492 17 756 16 013 14 645
Total equity 32410 31032 29837 29 209 28 005 26 120 24 538 22420 17 803 17 160
Total liabilities and equity 615 659 646 868 669 342 630 434 668 178 716 204 580 839 507 544 474 074 389 054



10 quarter overview

Historical numbers for Q1 2015 to Q1 2014 restated following that IT Poland is included in continuing operations

Income statement

EURM Q3/17 Q2/17 Q17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15 Q2/15
Net interest income 1185 1175 1197 1209 1178 1172 1168 1203 1233 1274
Net fee and commission income 814 850 866 867 795 804 772 821 767 833
Net result from items at fair value 357 361 375 498 480 405 332 421 211 386
Equity method 3 0 4 4 -2 101 9 3 18 8
Other income 14 21 19 32 15 74 14 197 24 22
Total operating income 2373 2407 2461 2610 2 466 2556 2295 2645 2253 2523
Total operating income, excl, non-recurring items® 2373 2407 2461 2588 2466 2405 2295 2469 2253 2523
Staff costs =757 -795 -799 -687 -743 -756 -740 -956 -756 =772
Other expenses -377 -433 -387 -475 -389 -396 -386 -455 -303 -363
Depreciation tangible and intangible assets -70 -63 -60 71 -51 -54 -52 -65 -49 -50
Total operating expenses -1204  -1201  -1246  -1233  -1183 -1206 -1178  -1476  -1108  -1185
Total operating expenses, excl, non-recurring items? -1204 -1291 -1246 -1319 -1183 -1206 -1178 -1213 -1108 -1 185
Profit before loan losses 1169 1116 1215 1377 1283 1350 1117 1169 1145 1338
Net loan losses -79 -106 -113 -129 -135 -127 -111 -142 -112 -103
Operating profit 1090 1010 1102 1248 1148 1223 1006 1027 1033 1235
Operating profit, excl, non-recurring items*? 1090 1010 1102 1140 1148 1072 1006 1114 1033 1235
Income tax expense -258 -267 -258 -148 -260 -227 -224 -179 -253 -283
Net profit (continuing operations) 832 743 844 1100 888 996 782 848 780 952
Ratios and key figures

Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15 Q2/15
Diluted earnings per share, EUR 0.21 0.18 0.21 0.27 0.22 0.25 0.19 0.21 0.19 0.24
Share pricea‘ EUR 11.44 11.12 10.73 10.6 8.85 7.52 8.46 10.15 9.91 11.22
Total shareholders' return, % 8.8 10.7 6.7 27.5 28.7 -2.6 -10.4 5.5 -5 3.5
Equity per share®, EUR 7.95 7.74 7.65 8.03 7.69 7.47 7.22 7.69 7.43 7.39
Potential shares uutstandingg, million 4050 4050 4050 4050 4050 4050 4050 4050 4050 4050
Weighted average number of diluted shares, million 4039 4039 4039 4038 4038 4036 4034 4035 4033 4029
Return on equity, % 10.5 9.5 10.3 139 11.6 13.4 10.1 11.1 10.4 13.1
Assets under management, EURbn 330.9 332.1 330.1 322.7 317.4 300.2 290.9 288.2 2733 286.1
Cost/income ratio, % - excl non-recurring items*?* 51 54 51 51 48 50 51 49 49 47
Loan loss ratio, basis poinls" 10 13 14 16 16 15 13 17 13 12
Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio, excl, Basel | floor*®, % 19.2 19.2 18.8 18.4 17.9 16.8 16.7 16.5 16.3 16.0
Tier 1 capital ratio, excl, Basel | floor*®,% 21.4 21.4 210 20.7 20.1 18.9 18.7 185 18.2 17.9
Total capital ratio, excl, Basel | flourl's, % 245 24.6 243 24.7 241 221 21.8 21.6 213 20.7
Tier 1 capital®*® EURm 27 470 27 746 28 081 27 554 27 360 26 958 26716 26 516 26 744 26 878
Risk Exposure Amount, excl, Basel | floor’, EURbn 128 130 134 133 136 143 143 143 147 150
Risk Exposure Amount, incl, Basel | floor®, EURbn 206 209 214 216 218 221 220 222 222 225
Number of employees (FTEs) N 31918 31847 31 640 31 596 31307 30 996 30 399 29 815 29 821 29719
Economic capitall EURbN 26.7 27.3 28.9 26.3 26.4 27.3 27.0 25 248 25.1
ROCAR™*®, % 12.1 10.6 123 155 132 125 12.1 14.0 12.4 15.2

* Non-recurring items (Q4 2015: gain from divestment of Nordea's merchant acquiring business to Nets of EUR 176m before tax, Q2 2016: gain related to Visa Inc,'s acquisition of Visa Europe amounting

to EUR 151m net of tax, Q4 2016: additional gain related to VISA of EUR 22m before tax).

?Excl. Non-recurring items (Q4 2015: restructuring charge of EUR 263m before tax, Q4 2016: change in pension agreement in Norway of EUR 86m before tax).

3 End of period,
4 Including Loans to the public reported in Assets held for sale,
5 Including the result for the period,

6 ROCAR restated due to changed definition.

7 For more detailed information regarding ratios and key figures definied as

performance

, see http:/A

nordea
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http://www.nordea.com/en/investor-relations/

10 quarter overview

Balance sheet

EURmM Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15 Q2/15
Assets
Cash and balances with central banks 48 284 59 512 61527 32099 49 266 48 188 48 734 35500 43812 45532
Loans to central banks 5841 9370 4541 11235 10 862 8756 11 030 13224 15004 8485
Loans to credit institutions 14 362 20 999 18 764 9026 12752 10 470 11986 10762 11887 13319
Loans to the public 313 706 314 680 320 052 317 689 325 596 344 580 342731 340 920 349 337 357 580
Interest-bearing securities 87 580 90 592 93211 87 701 82974 84976 87 154 86 535 85 055 86 624
Financial instruments pledged as collateral 7279 5505 5263 5108 10 389 8989 9554 8341 11475 12 010
Shares 29540 28692 27942 21524 22 200 21197 22983 22273 22935 24758
Qiii;‘gn’z‘;"o'siifhemes and unit-inked 25472 24772 24382 23102 23149 22040 20667 20434 19121 20262
Derivatives 48 637 53 385 56 204 69 959 80 529 87 240 87 394 80 741 89812 86 314
Ez;f‘éﬁg’ﬁe‘:;;:gfelsn?;zes??;i ':Ies'l’:s n 143 140 154 178 137 160 171 151 172 166
Investments in associated undertakings 572 567 580 588 775 781 642 515 502 496
Intangible assets 4071 3991 3935 3792 3594 3444 3299 3208 3063 3086
Property and equipment 634 570 559 566 572 568 573 557 554 559
Investment property 3280 3205 3234 3119 2984 3072 3062 3054 2993 3125
Deferred tax assets 81 84 168 60 232 124 135 76 86 61
Current tax assets 519 482 457 288 328 253 201 87 137 160
Retirement benefit assets 379 333 324 306 123 221 346 377 111 207
Other assets 16 305 17387 18 692 18973 20553 24 619 23352 18 587 22132 18 208
Prepaid expenses and accrued income 1620 1638 1561 1449 1590 1558 1541 1526 1689 1700
Assets held for sale 6972 6852 8722 8897 8585 B = -
Total assets 615 277 642 756 650 272 615 659 657 190 671236 675 555 646 868 679 877 682 652
Liabilities
Deposits by credit institutions 54243 69 767 70 295 38 136 58 387 63599 58 523 44 209 63 920 63 894
Deposits and borrowings from the public 182 247 189 534 190 855 174 028 187 411 195 960 202 819 189 049 204 049 206 402
5\32:;"::: gg:l’t':‘:c"emes and unit-linked 25828 25159 24922 23580 23633 22463 21340 21088 19883 20862
Liabilities to policyholders 42 471 41773 41831 41210 40 086 39159 39 255 38707 37 894 39133
Debt securities in issue 182 625 185 164 188 441 191 750 191 380 188 003 192 764 201937 192 003 196 467
Derivatives 45 485 52767 56 109 68 636 77 400 83037 87 403 79 505 87 110 83 904
Eg:{f‘éﬁg’ﬁ;;‘gae"gfelsn?;';z??;i ':IeSTS n 1754 1911 2195 2 466 3678 3920 3496 2594 3010 2578
Current tax liabilities 565 295 649 487 833 432 273 225 356 434
Other liabilities 30 236 27338 25741 24413 25481 31830 27 694 25745 29910 27 953
Accrued expenses and prepaid income 1942 1813 2151 1758 1846 1834 2097 1805 1916 1851
Deferred tax liabilities 823 927 772 830 620 849 952 1028 1009 939
Provisions 239 295 281 306 345 394 419 415 237 285
Retirement benefit obligations 246 268 274 302 492 473 447 329 449 405
Subordinated liabilities 9181 9333 9 603 10 459 10 096 9 140 8945 9200 8147 7736
Liabilities held for sale 5094 5017 5076 4 888 4432 - - - - -
Total liabilities 582 979 611361 619 195 583 249 626 120 641 093 646 427 615 836 649 893 652 843
Equity
Non-controlling interests 162 158 177 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Share capital 4050 4050 4050 4050 4050 4050 4050 4050 4050 4050
Share premium reserve 1080 1080 1080 1080 1080 1080 1080 1080 1080 1080
Other reserves -1216 -1269 -896 -1023 -1256 -1298 -1303 -1188 -1383 -767
Retained earnings 28 222 27 376 26 666 28 302 27 195 26 310 25 300 27 089 26 236 25 445
Total equity 32298 31395 31077 32410 31070 30143 29128 31032 29984 29 809
Total liabilities and equity 615 277 642 756 650 272 615 659 657 190 671 236 675 555 646 868 679 877 682 652
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Nordea Group

Personal Banking

Commercial and Business

Wholesale Banking

Wealth Management

Group Functions, Other

Nordea Group

Banking and Eliminations

Q3 Q2 Q3 Q2 Q3 Q2 Q3 Q2 Q3 Q2 Q3 Q2
EURmM 2017 2017 Chg 2017 2017 Chg 2017 2017 Chg 2017 2017 Chg 2017 2017 Chg 2017 2017 Chg
Net interest income 574 565 4% 285 284 0% 185 190 -3% 26 27 -4% 115 119 -3% 1185 1175 1%
Net fee and commission 182 190 -4% 101 114 -11% 140 133 5% 398 422 -6% -7 -9 814 850 -4%
NFV 20 23 -13% 58 68 -14% 173 178 -3% 60 73 -18% 46 19 142% 357 361 -1%
Equity method 0 0 3 3 4% 0 0 0 0 0 -3| -100% 3 0
Other income 2 6 -75% 4 6 -30% 0 0 8 8 0% 0 1| -100% 14 21 -33%
Total operating income 778 774 1% 451 475 -5% 498 501 -1% 492 530 1% 154 127 21% 2373 2407 -1%
Total operating expenses -430 -455 -5% -273 -281] -2% -222 -228 -3% -225 -248 -9% -54 -79] -32%| -1204 -1291 -7%
Net loan losses -13 -26 -51% -25 -16] -40 -64 -38% 0 0 -1 0| -79 -106. -25%
Operating profit 335 293 15% 153 178 -16% 236 209 13% 267 282 99 48 1090 1010 8%
Cost/income ratio, % 55 59 61 59 45 46 46 47 51 54
ROCAR, % 14 12 8 9 9 7 32 34 12 11
Economic capital (EC) 7705 7387 4% 5957 6330 -6% 8113 8462 -4% 2595 2534 2% 2370 2623 -10% | 26740 27336 -2%
Risk exposure amount (REA| 30750 30 906 -1%| 34074 33966 0% | 43417 43492 0% 5525 5742 -4% | 14537 15604 -7%| 128 303 129 710 -1%
Number of employees (FTEs) 12242 12377 -1% 5555 5 554 0% 3958 3949 0% 3632 3641 0% 6531 6 326 3% | 31918 31847 0%
Volumes, EURbnN:
Lending to corporates 6.3 6.3 0% 713 70.6 1% 72.4 75.1 -4% 55 5.7 144.5 146.3 -1%
Household mortgage lending 128.9 127.5 1% 7.1 7.2 -1% 0.0 0.0 7.0 7.3 -4% - - 143.0 142.0 1%
Consumer lending 20.5 20.6 0% 22 2.3 -2% 35 35 0% - - 26.2 26.4 -1%
Total lending 155.7 154.4 1% 80.6 80.1 1% 72.4 75.1 -4% 10.5 10.8 -3% -5.5 -5.7 313.7 314.7 0%
Corporate deposits 6.1 6.0 2% 35.2 34.9 1% 54.0 59.5 -9% -4.6 -3.3 90.7 97.1 7%
Household deposits 75.5 75.7 0% 3.0 3.1 -4% 0.1 0.1 0% 12.9 13.5 -4% 91.5 92.4 -1%
Total deposits 81.6 81.7 0% 38.2 38.0 1% 54.1 59.6 -9% 12.9 135 -4% -4.6 -3.3 182.2 189.5 -4%

Nordea Group
Personal Banking Commercial and Business Wholesale Banking Wealth Management Group Functions, Other Nordea Group
Jan-Sep Jan-Sep Jan-Sep Jan-Sep Jan-Sep Jan-Sep

EURmM 2017 2016 Chg 2017 2016 Chg 2017 2016 Chg 2017 2016 Chg 2017 2016 Chg 2017 2016 Chg
Net interest income 1688 1566 8% 850 834/ 2% 575 627 -8% 82 80 3% 362 411 -12% 3557 3518 1%
Net fee and commission 565 542 4% 320 292 10% 440 470 6% 1232 1098 12% 27 -31 2530 2371 7%
NFV 62 80 -24% 187 210 -11% 542 509 6% 218 264 -17% 84 154 -45% 1093 1217 -10%
Equity method 0 0 11 11 3% 0 0 0 0 -4 97 7 108 -94%
Other income 10 4 108% 25 15 69% 4 1 19 14 36% -4 69 54 103 -48%
Total operating income 2325 2192 6% 1393 1362 2% 1561 1607 -3% 1551 1456 7% 411 700 -41% 7241 7317 -1%
Total operating expenses -1331 -1280 4% -829 -850 -2% -686 -700 -2% -698 -633 10% -197 -104] -3 741 -3 567 5%
Net loan losses -46 -62 -26% -58 -126 -54% -194 -183. 6% 0 0 0 -2| -100% -298 -373 -20%
Operating profit 948 850 12% 506 386 31% 681 724 -6% 853 823 4% 214 594/ -64% 3202 3377 -5%
Cost/income ratio, % 57 58 60 62, 44 44 45 43 - - 52 49 6%
ROCAR, % 13 12 8 9 8 8 33 34 - - 12 13
Economic capital (EC) 7705 7073 5957 6 256 -5% 8113 8607 -6% 2595 2593 0% 2370 1831 26740 26360 1%
Risk exposure amount (REA] 30750 31671 34074 35186 -3%| 43417 50491 -14% 5525 5730 -4%| 14537 13113 128303 136 191 -6%
Number of employees (FTEs) 12242 12139 1% 5555 5781 -4% 3958 4089 -3% 3632 3692 -2% 6 531 5 606 31918 31307 2%
VVolumes, EURbnN:
Lending to corporates 6.3 6.3 3% 713 70.8 1% 72.4 88.3 -18% 55 -0.3 144.5 165.1 -12%
Household mortgage lending 128.9 126.8 2% 7.1 7.5 -5% 0.0 0.2 -100% 7.0 7.1 -1% - - 143.0 141.6 1%
Consumer lending 20.5 20.9 -2% 2.2 2.3] -5% 35 3.9 -10% - - 26.2 27.1 -3%
Total lending 155.7 154.0 1% 80.6 80.6 0% 72.4 88.5 -18% 10.5 11.0 -5% -5.5 -0.3 313.7 333.8 -6%
Corporate deposits 6.1 5.7 10% 35.2 34.6 2% 54.0 58.1 1% -4.6 21 90.7 100.5 -10%
Household deposits 75.5 74.5 1% 3.0 3.3 -8% 0.1 0.1 0% 12.9 13.3 -3% - - 915 91.2 0%
Total deposits 81.6 80.2 2% 38.2 37.9 1% 54.1 58.2 -7% 12.9 13.3 -3% -4.6 2.1 182.2 191.7 -5%
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Change in Net interest income (EURm)

Nordea Group Q317/Q217 Q217/Q117 Q117/Q416 Q416/Q316 Q316/Q216 YtD Sep
NIl beginning of period 1175 1197 1209 1178 1172 3518
Margin driven NIl =t/ 4 26 13 14 141
Lending margin -2 -3 16 13 0 83
Deposit margin -5 7 10 0 14 58
Volume driven NIl -4 5 -6 -2 -18
Lending volume -5 4 -6 -1 -2 -21
Deposit volume 1 1 0 0 3
Day count 14 14 -28 14 -14
Other (incl Treasury)* 7 -45 -4 18 -20 -70
* of which FX -3 -20 10 7 -3 19
NIl end of period 1185 1175 1197 1209 1178 3557
Personal Banking Q317/Q217 Q217/Q117 Q117/Q416 Q416/Q316 Q316/Q216 YtD Sep
NIl beginning of period 555) 559 543 536 519 1566
Margin driven NII 2 -1 15 11 5 82
Lending margin 4 -3 15 11 -5 63
Deposit margin -2 2 0 0 10 19
Volume driven NIl 4 3 1 3 4 33
Lending volume 4 2 1 3 4 31
Deposit volume 0 1 0 0 0 2
Day count 6 6 -12 0 6 -6
Other* 7 -12 12 -7 2 13
* of which FX 2 -7 5 -2 -4 -6
NIl end of period 574 555 559 543 536 1688
Commercial & Business Banking Q317/Q217 Q217/Q117 Q117/Q416 Q416/Q316 Q316/Q216 YtD Sep
NIl beginning of period 284 281 276 273 282 834
Margin driven NII -4 3 5 0 2 29
Lending margin -4 2 0 -1 1 10
Deposit margin 0 1 5 1 1 19
Volume driven NIl 2 3 -2 0 1 4
Lending volume 2 3 -2 0 1 4
Deposit volume 0 0 0 0 0 0
Day count 3 3 -6 0 3 -3
Other* 0 -6 8 3 -15 -14
* of which FX 1 -4 2 1 -1 1
NIl end of period 285 284 281 276 273 850
Wholesale Banking Q317/Q217 Q217/Q117 Q117/Q416 Q416/Q316 Q316/Q216 YtD Sep
NIl beginning of period 190 200 203 204 209 627
Margin driven NIl -4 0 5 1 6 33
Lending margin -2 -3 2 2 4 16
Deposit margin -2 3 3 -1 2 17
Volume driven NIl -8 1 -5 -4 -7 -62
Lending volume -9 0 -5 -5 -7 -64
Deposit volume 1 0 1 0 2
Day count 3 -5 3 -3
Other* 4 -14 2 2 -6 -20
* of which FX -4 -4 4 2 -1 12
NIl end of period 185 190 200 203 204 575
Wealth Management Q317/Q217 Q217/Q117 Q117/Q416 Q416/Q316 Q316/Q216 YtD Sep
NIl beginning of period 27 29 30 27 27 80
Margin driven NII -1 0 0 1 1 4
Lending margin 0 0 0 1 0 3
Deposit margin -1 0 0 0 1 1
Volume driven NIl <fl 0 0 1 0 2
Lending volume -1 0 0 1 0 2
Deposit volume 0 0 0 0 0 0
Day count 1 1 -1 0 1 -1
Other* 0 -3 0 1 -2 -3
* of which FX 0 0 0 0 0 0
NIl end of period 26 27 29 30 27 82
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Net fee and commission income

Full year  Full year Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1
EURmM 2016 2015 2017 2017 2017 2016 2016 2016 2016 2015 2015 2015 2015
Asset management commissions 1369 1261 375 393 381 365 350 340 314 327 308 325 301
Life & Pensions 306 299 7 74 79 88 76 67 75 80 66 82 71
Deposit Products 30 31 7 7 7 8 7 8 7 7 8 8 8
Brokerage, securities issues and corporate
finance 226 225 55 48 76 69 53 56 48 55 40 57 73
Custody and issuer services 59 55 10 17 13 18 13 18 10 16 12 18 9
Payments 297 307 75 84 75 83 70 75 69 74 7 78 78
Cards 226 271 62 64 51 54 59 55 58 63 71 70 67
Lending Products 531 548 113 115 122 133 129 134 135 140 129 139 140
Guarantees 161 177 36 36 39 39 40 40 42 41 43 47 46
Other 33 56 4 12 23 10 -2 11 14 18 13 9 16
Net fee and commission income 3238 3230 814 850 866 867 795 804 772 821 767 833 809
Other expenses

Full year Full year Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1
EURmM 2016 2015 2017 2017 2017 2016 2016 2016 2016 2015 2015 2015 2015
Information technology -573 -485 -151 -157 -129 -165 -142 -138 -128 -130 -114 -122 -119
Marketing and representation -79 -84 -14 -16 -15 -33 -13 -18 -15 -26 -15 -22 -21
Postage, transportation, telephone and office
expenses -125 -145 -24 -25 -28 -33 -28 -31 -33 -37 -32 -34 -42
Rents, premises and real estate -309 -373 =72 -76 =77 -79 -75 -78 =77 -131 -75 -82 -85
Other -560 -398 -116 -159 -138 -165 -131 -131 -133 -131 -67 -103 -97
Total -1646  -1485 377 -433 -387 475 -389 -396 -386 -455 -303 -363 -364
Net loan losses

Full year  Full year Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1
EURm 2016 2015 2017 2017 2017 2016 2016 2016 2016 2015 2015 2015 2015
Loan losses divided by class
Provisions -1 0 0 -1 - -1 0 0 0 0 -1 0 1
Reversal of previous provisions 1 1 0 0 - 1 0 0 0 0 1 - 0
Loans to credit institutions 0 1 0 1 - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Realised loan losses -600 -605 -116 -111 -102 -231 -119 -119 -131 -129 -142 -206 -128
Allowances to cover realised loan losses 474 448 86 86 67 193 91 90 100 82 109 172 85
Recoveries on previous realised loan losses 57 63 16 14 11 21 12 12 12 17 20 14 12
Provisions -1 056 -1074 -189 -215 -253 -275 -293 -248 -240 -420 -220 -220 -214
Reversal of previous provisions 639 693 122 147 171 165 174 148 152 278 122 148 145
Loans to the public -486 -475 -81 79 -106 -127 -135 -117 -107 -172 -111 -92 -100
Realised loan losses -9 -11 -1 -1 -2 -3 -2 -2 -2 -2 -4 -1 -4
Allowances to cover realised loan losses 9 11 1 1 2 3 2 3 1 2 4 1 4
Provisions -96 -104 -15] -38 -22 -23 -21 -30 -22 -19 -17 -29 -39
Reversal of previous provisions 80 99 17 12 15 21 21 19 19 49 16 18 16
Off-balance sheet items -16 -5 2 -26 -7 -2 0 -10 -4 30 -1 -11 -23
Net loan losses -502 -479 =79 -106 -113 -129 -135 -127 -111 -142 -112 -103 -122
Key ratios

Full year Full year Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1

2016 2015 2017 2017 2017 2016 2016 2016 2016 2015 2015 2015 2015

Loan loss ratio, basis points 15 14 10 13 14 16 16 15 13 17 13 12 14
- of which individual 12 13 12 11 16 15 7 13 14 16 12 12 14
- of which collective 3 1 -2 2 -2 1 9 2 -1 1 1 0 0
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Personal Banking - Financial highlights Chg % Chg local curr. %
EURmM Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3! Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Net interest income 574 555 559 543 536 519 4% 7% 3% 8%
Net fee and commission income 182 190 193 187 178 174 -4% 3% -2% 5%
Net result from items at fair value 20 23 19 20 26 32 -13% -26%) -13% -26%
Equity method & other income 2 6 2 1 2 2 -75% -30%) -75% -33%)
Total operating income 778 774 773 751 742 727 1% 5% 1% 6%
Total operating expenses -430 -455 -446 -420 -427 -405 -5% 1% -5% 1%
Profit before loan losses 348 319 327 331 315 322 9% 11% 9% 12%
Net loan losses -13 -26 -7 2 -14 -34 -51% -8% -51% -9%
Operating profit 335 293 320 333 301 288 15% 12%) 15% 13%
Cost/income ratio. % 55 59 58 56 58 56
ROCAR.% 14 12 13 14 13 13
Economic capital (EC) 7 705 7387 7633 7197 7073 7172 4% 9% 4% 10%
Risk Exposure Amount (REA) 30 750 30 906 30933 31495 31671 30 760 -1% -3% -1% -2%
Number of employees (FTEs) 12 242 12 377 12 241 12 274 12 139 12 289 -1% 1% -1% 1%

Personal Banking excl. Distribution agreement with Wealth Management - Financial highlights

Chg % Chg local curr. %
EURM Q3/17  Q2/17 QA7 Q416  Q3/16  Q2/16 Q3/Q2  Q3/Q3| Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Net interest income 574 555 559 544 536 519 4% 7% 3% 8%
Net fee and commission income 311 313 316 314 294 291 -1% 6% -1% 6%
Net result from items at fair value 20 23 19 20 26 32 -13% -26%) -13% -26%
Equity method & other income 2 6 2 1 2 2 -75% -30% -75% -33%
Total operating income 907 897 896 879 858 844 1% 6% 1% 6%)
Total operating expenses -462 -485 -478 -448 -456 -433 -5% 1% -6% 1%
Profit before loan losses 445 412 418 431 402 411 8% 11% 8% 11%
Net loan losses -13 -26 -7 2 -14 -34 -51% -8% -51% -9%)
Operating profit 432 386 411 433 388 377 12% 11%) 12% 12%
Cost/income ratio. % 51 54 53 51 53 51
ROCAR.% 16 15 16 18 16 15
Economic capital (EC) 8184 7 866 8103 7663 7541 7636 4% 9% 4% 10%
Risk Exposure Amount (REA) 30 750 30 906 30933 31495 31671 30 760 -1% -3% -1% -2%
Number of employees (FTESs) 12 242 12 377 12 241 12 274 12 139 12 289 -1% 1% -1% 1%

Personal Banking - Volumes Chg % Chg local curr. %
EURbnN Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Lending to corporates 6.3 6.3 6.4 6.2 6.3 6.2 0% 3% 0% 3%
Lending to households 128.9 127.5 128.0 127.7 126.8 125.9 1% 2% 1% 3%
Consumer lending 20.5 20.6 20.6 20.8 20.9 21.0 0% -2% 0% -2%
Total lending 155.7 154.4 155.0 154.8 154.0 153.1 1% 1% 1% 2%
Corporate deposits 6.1 6.0 6.1 5.9 5.7 5.8 2% 10%) 2% 11%
Household deposits 75.5 75.7 74.2 74.6 74.5 75.3 0% 1% 0% 2%
Total deposits 81.6 81.7 80.3 80.5 80.2 81.1 0% 2%) 0% 3%

Personal Banking - Divisional breakdown

Q32017
EURmM DEN FIN NOR SWE BALT Other Total
Net interest income 144 101 95 187 41 6 574
Net fee and commission income 33 49 22 65 10 3 182
Net result from items at fair value 2 5 3 5 4 1 20
Equity method & other income -1 0 0 1 0 2 2
Total operating income 178 155 120 258 55 12 778
Total operating expenses -131 -105 -56 -115 -27 4 -430
Profit before loan losses 47 50 64 143 28 16 348
Net loan losses 1 -1 -3 -2 -9 1 -13
Operating profit 48 49 61 141 19 17 335
Employees (FTEs) 2353 2471 859 2024 822 3713 12 242
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Personal Banking Denmark

Personal Banking Denmark - Financial highlights Chg %
EURmM Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Net interest income 144 148 151 155 150 148 -3% -4%
Net fee and commission income 33 39 45 43 37 32 -15% -13%)
Net result from items at fair value 2 2 2 0 3 2 4% -11%)
Equity method & other income -1 0 0 -1 0 -1 249% 393%
Total operating income 178 189 198 197 190 181 -5% -6%
Total operating expenses -131 -130 -133 -134 -138 -140 0% -5%
Profit before loan losses 47 59 65 63 52 41 -19% -7%
Net loan losses 1 -11 -3 10 -6 -10
Operating profit 48 48 62 73 46 il 3% 7%
Cost/income ratio. % 74 69 67 68 73 7
ROCAR.% 12 11 14 16 10 7
Economic capital (EC) 1284 1260 1426 1370 1391 1428 2% -8%
Risk Exposure Amount (REA) 7363 7541 8271 8643 8780 8 855 -2% -16%
Number of employees (FTESs) 2353 2368 2368 2319 2309 2414 -1% 2%
Personal Banking Denmark - Volumes Chg %
EURbn Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Lending to corporates 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 6% %
Lending to households 29.4 295 295 295 295 295 0% 0%
Consumer lending 9.1 9.2 9.3 9.5 9.7 9.8 -1% -7%
Total lending 38.7 38.9 39.0 39.3 39.5 39.6 -1% -2%
Corporate deposits 1.9 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.2 0% -3%
Household deposits 22.4 22.6 22.1 22.2 22.3 224 -1% 0%
Total deposits 24.3 24.6 24.1 24.2 24.3 24.6 -1% 0%
Personal Banking Finland
Personal Banking Finland - Financial highlights Chg %
EURmM Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Net interest income 101 96 95 95 96 95 4% 3%
Net fee and commission income 49 51 52 45 50 46 -3% -1%
Net result from items at fair value 5 5 6 6 7 8 0% -21%)
Equity method & other income 0 4 0 0 0 0 -99% -78%)
Total operating income 155 156 153 146 153 149 -1% 1%
Total operating expenses -105 -108 -108 -110 -110 -114 -2% -4%
Profit before loan losses 50 48 45 36 43 85 3% 14%
Net loan losses -1 -3 -1 -2 -2 -5
Operating profit 49 45 44 34 41 30 10% 16%
Cost/income ratio. % 68 69 71 75 72 7
ROCAR.% 11 11 11 9 12 9
Economic capital (EC) 1305 1315 1174 1173 1147 1112 -1% 14%
Risk Exposure Amount (REA) 6 858 6876 5900 6 235 6 280 6 267 0% 9%
Number of employees (FTEs) 2471 2625 2 560 2629 2599 2698 -6% -5%
Personal Banking Finland - Volumes Chg %
EURbN Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Lending to corporates 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 -4% -27%
Lending to households 26.5 26.3 26.0 26.0 25.9 25.8 1% 2%
Consumer lending 5.6 5.5 55 55 5.4 5.4 1% 3%
Total lending 32.2 31.9 31.6 315 31.4 31.3 1% 3%
Corporate deposits 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 -4% -27%
Household deposits 20.6 20.7 20.3 20.4 20.3 20.5 0% 2%
Total deposits 20.7 20.8 20.4 20.5 20.4 20.6 0% 2%
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Personal Banking Norway

Personal Banking Norway - Financial highlights Chg % Chg local curr. %
EURM Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Net interest income 95 90 87 7 76 80 7% 25% 7% 26%
Net fee and commission income 22 23 20 21 22 22 -7% -1% -2% 0%
Net result from items at fair value 3 3 2 4 4 4 -8% -27% -8% -27%)
Equity method & other income 0 1 0 0 2 1 -99% -100% -99% -99%
Total operating income 120 117 109 102 104 107 3% 15% 4% 16%
Total operating expenses -56 -56 -62 -61 -60 -61 -1% -7% -1% -6%
Profit before loan losses 64 61 47 41 44 46 6% 45% 8% 46%
Net loan losses -3 0 -1 0 -1 -2
Operating profit 61 61 46 41 43 44 1% 44% 3% 44%
Cost/income ratio. % 47 48 57 60 58 57
ROCAR.% 15 15 11 11 12 13
Economic capital (EC) 1294 1186 1306 1158 1138 1054 9% 14% % 20%
Risk Exposure Amount (REA) 4539 4 849 4953 5080 5081 4818 -6% -11% -8% -6%
Number of employees (FTEs) 859 843 867 892 902 916 2% -5% 2% -5%

Personal Banking Norway - Volumes Chg % Chg local curr. %
EURbN Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Lending to corporates 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 15% -11%] 13% -6%)
Lending to households 26.6 25.4 26.2 26.4 26.7 25.7 4% -1% 3% A%
Consumer lending 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.2 5% 7% 3% 12%
Total lending 27.9 26.7 27.5 27.7 28.0 26.9 4% 0% 3% 4%
Corporate deposits 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.3 -1% -18% -3% -14%
Household deposits 8.4 8.5 8.3 8.5 8.7 8.8 -1% -4% -2% 1%
Total deposits 8.7 8.7 8.6 8.8 9.1 9.1 -1% -4% -2% 0%

Personal Banking Sweden

Personal Banking Sweden - Financial highlights Chg % Chg local curr. %
EURmM Q3/17 Q2/17 Q117 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q2/Q1 Q2/Q2 Q2/Q1 Q2/Q2
Net interest income 187 176 183 179 180 169 6% 4% 5% 5%
Net fee and commission income 65 63 63 63 57 63 3% 13% 1% 14%
Net result from items at fair value 5 5 4 7 6 8 -1% -14% -2% -13%
Equity method & other income 1 0 0 0 0 1
Total operating income 258 244 250 249 243 241 6% 6% 4% 7%
Total operating expenses -115 -117 -120 -114 -113 -123 -2% 2% -3% 4%
Profit before loan losses 143 127 130 135 130 118 13% 10%! 10% 10%]
Net loan losses -2 -2 -3 -4 0 -3
Operating profit 141 125 127 131 130 115 13% 8% 11% 8%
Cost/income ratio. % 45 48 48 46 47 51
ROCAR.% 17 15 16 17 18 17
Economic capital (EC) 2581 2 475 2554 2359 2327 2124 4% 11% 5% 11%
Risk Exposure Amount (REA) 4948 4 956 5215 4977 5312 4917 0% -7% 0% -7%
Number of employees (FTES) 2024 2064 2075 2119 2121 2171 -2% -5% -2% -5%

Personal Banking Sweden - Volumes Chg % Chg local curr. %
EURbn Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Lending to corporates 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.6 3% 14% 3% 15%
Lending to households 43.7 43.6 43.7 43.2 42.1 42.3 0% 4% 0% 4%
Consumer lending 4.0 4.1 4.0 4.1 4.1 4.2 -1% -2% -1% 2%
Total lending 48.4 48.3 48.4 47.9 46.7 47.1 0% 4% 0% 4%
Corporate deposits 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 -4% 6% -3% 6%
Household deposits 22.8 22.6 22.2 22.1 219 22.3 1% 4% 1% 4%
Total deposits 229 22.7 22.2 22.2 22.0 22.4 1% 4% 1% 4%
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Banking Baltic countries

Banking Baltic countries - Financial highlights Chg %
EURmM Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Net interest income 41 38 38 37 38 38 9% 9%
Net fee and commission income 10 10 9 11 9 9 -4% 8%
Net result from items at fair value 4 5 3 4 8 6 -22% -54%
Equity method & other income 0 0 0 1 0 0 10% 64%
Total operating income 55 53 50 53 55 53 4% 0%
Total operating expenses -27 -27 -26 -26 -22 -24 -1% 25%
Profit before loan losses 28 26 24 27 33 29 9% -15%
Net loan losses -9 -2 1 -2 -1 -11
Operating profit 19 24 25 25 32 18 -18% -40%
Cost/income ratio. % 49 51 52 49 40 45
ROCAR, % 7 8 9 9 13 7
Economic capital (EC) 933 850 873 786 77 795 10% 20%
Risk Exposure Amount (REA) 5357 4994 4943 4831 4849 5051 7% 10%
Number of employees (FTESs) 822 836 844 854 820 781 -2% 0%
Banking Baltic countries - Volumes Chg %
EURbn Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q2/Q1 Q2/Q2
Lending to corporates 53 54 5.4 53 5.4 5.2 -1% 2%
Lending to households 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.6 2.6 2.6 0% 2%
Consumer lending 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 2% 6%
Total lending 8.5 8.6 8.5 8.4 8.4 8.2 0% 2%
Corporate deposits 3.7 3.6 3.7 3.4 3.1 3.1 4% 24%
Household deposits 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.3 1.3 -3% -2%
Total deposits 5.0 49 5.0 4.8 4.4 4.4 2% 16%
Personal Banking Other
Personal Banking Other - Financial highlights Chg %
EURmM Q3/17 Q2/17 Q117 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q2/Q1 Q2/Q2
Net interest income 6 7 5 0 -4 -11 -12%
Net fee and commission income 3 4 4 4 3 2 -7% 95%
Net result from items at fair value 1 3 2 -1 -2 4 -84%
Equity method & other income 2 1 2 1 0 1 -74%
Total income incl. allocations 12 15 13 4 -3 -4 -22%
Total expenses incl. allocations 4 -17 8 25 16 57 -76%
Profit before loan losses 16 -2 16 29 13 53 29%
Net loan losses 1 -8 0 0 -4 -3
Operating profit 17 -10 16 29 9 50 99%
Economic capital (EC) 308 301 300 351 293 659 2% 5%
Number of employees (FTEs) 3713 3641 3527 3461 3388 3309 2% 10%
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Commercial & Business Banking - Financial highlights Chg % Chg local curr. %
EURmM Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3|
Net interest income 285 284 281 276 273 282 0% 4% 0% 4%
Net fee and commission income 101 114 105 116 98 101 -11% 3% -10% 4%
Net result from items at fair value 58 68 61 69 67 74 -14% -13%) -15% -13%)
Equity method & other income 7 9 20 8 7 8 -18% -2% -18% -2%
Total operating income 451 475 467 469 445 465 -5% 1% -5% 2%)
Total operating expenses -273 -281 -275 -298 -282 -307 -3% -3% -3% -3%
Profit before loan losses 178 194 192 171 163 158 -8% 9%) -8% 9%)
Net loan losses -25 -16 -17 -35 -49 -36 59% -48%) 56% -49%)
Operating profit 153 178 175 136 114 122 -14% 33% -14% 34%
Cost/income ratio. % 61 59 59 64 63 66
ROCAR.% 8 9 9 7 6 6
Economic capital (EC) 5957 6 330 6153 5966 6 256 6 364 -6% -5% -6% -7%
Risk Exposure Amount (REA) 34074 33966 33611 33041 35186 37 964 0% -3% 0% -2%
Number of employees (FTEs) 5555 5554 5570 5698 5781 5775 0% -4% 0% -4%

Commercial & Business Banking excl. Distribution agreement with Wealth Management - Financial highlights

Chg % Chg local curr. %

EURM Q3/17 Q217 Q17  Q4/16  Q3/16  Q2/16 Q3/Q2  Q3/Q3 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Net interest income 284 284 281 275 273 282 0% 4% 0% 4%
Net fee and commission income 130 143 133 141 123 129 -9% 6% -9% 6%
Net result from items at fair value 58 68 61 69 67 74 -14% -13%) -15% -13%
Equity method & other income 7 9 20 8 7 8 -18% -2% -18% -2%
Total operating income 479 504 495 493 470 493 -5% 2% -5% 2%
Total operating expenses -282 -290 -285 -306 -289 -314 -3% -2% -3% -2%
Profit before loan losses 197 214 210 187 181 179 -8% 9% -8% 9%
Net loan losses -25 -16 -17 -35 -49 -36 59% -48% 56% -49%
Operating profit 172 198 193 152 132 143 -13% 30% -13% 31%
Cost/income ratio. % 59 58 58 62 62 64

ROCAR.% 8 9 9 7 6 7

Economic capital (EC) 6186 6 558 6382 6194 6 484 6592 -6% -5% -3% -2%
Risk Exposure Amount (REA) 34074 33966 33611 33041 35186 37 964 0% -3% 4% 0%
Number of employees (FTEs) 5555 5554 5570 5698 5781 5775 0% -4%) 0% -4%)

Commercial & Business Banking - Volumes Chg % Chg local curr. %
EURbnN Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Lending to corporates 71.4 70.6 70.1 70.3 70.8 70.5 1% 1% 1% 2%
Lending to households 7.1 7.2 7.3 7.4 75 75 -1% -5% -1% -5%
Consumer lending 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.3 -2% -5% -2% -5%
Total lending 80.7 80.1 79.8 80.1 80.6 80.3 1% 0%) 0% 1%
Corporate deposits 35.2 34.9 35.3 36.0 34.6 36.0 1% 2% 1% 3%
Household deposits 3.0 3.1 3.1 3.3 3.3 3.3 -4% -8%) -4% -8%)
Total deposits 38.2 38.0 38.4 39.3 379 39.3 1% 1% 0% 2%

Commercial & Business Banking - Divisional breakdown

Q32017
EURmM CB BB Other Total
Net interest income 129 153 3 285
Net fee and commission income 54 62 -15 101
Net result from items at fair value 42 19 -3 58
Equity method & other income 2 0 5 7
Total operating income 227 234 -10 451
Total operating expenses -122 -142 -9 -273
Profit before loan losses 105 92 -19 178
Net loan losses -23 -1 -1 -25
Operating profit 82 91 -20 153
Employees (FTEs) 836 1776 2943 5555
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Commercial & Business Banking

Commercial Banking - Financial highlights Chg % Chg local curr. %
EURmM Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3) Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Net interest income 129 126 126 119 116 119 2% 12% 3% 12%
Net fee and commission income 54 57 56 58 48 57 -6% 13% -5% 14%
Net result from items at fair value 42 53 51 53 49 57 -21% -15% -20% -15%
Equity method & other income 2 2 15 2 1 2 -6% 38%: -6% 38%!
Total operating income 227 238 248 232 214 235 -5% 6% -4% 6%
Total operating expenses -122 -123 -126 -120 -122 -124 -2% 0% -2% 0%)
Profit before loan losses 105 115 122 112 92 111 -8% 14%| 1% 14%
Net loan losses -23 -14 -25 -21 -24 -7 2% -4% 67% -6%)
Operating profit 82 101 97 91 68 104 -19% 21% -17% 22%
Cost/income ratio. % 54 52 51 52 57 53
ROCAR.% 6 8 8 7 5 8
Economic capital (EC) 3713 3999 3826 3645 3884 3922 -7% -4% -8% -5%
Risk Exposure Amount (REA) 21322 21 396 20971 20510 22223 23278 0% -4% -1% -2%
Number of employees (FTEs) 836 833 854 925 953 971 0% -12%) 0% -12%)

Commercial Banking - Volumes Chg % Chg local curr. %
EURbN Q3/17 Q217 Q117 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Lending to corporates 42.8 42.4 42.1 42.3 42.9 42.8 1% 0% 0% 1%
Lending to households 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 -3% -5% -3% -5%
Consumer lending 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 -2% 4% -2% 4%
Total lending 43.6 43.3 43.0 43.2 43.7 43.6 1% 0% 0% 1%
Corporate deposits 16.7 16.0 16.4 17.0 16.6 17.8 4% 0% 4% 2%
Household deposits 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 -18% -26%) -18% -26%)
Total deposits 16.8 16.2 16.5 17.2 16.8 18.0 4% 0% 3% 1%

Business Banking - Financial highlights Chg % Chg local curr. %
EURmM Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3}
Net interest income 153 155 150 150 151 152 -1% 1% -2% 1%
Net fee and commission income 62 63 65 67 62 65 -1% 1% -2% 1%
Net result from items at fair value 19 19 14 21 17 17 2% 12% -2% 11%
Equity method & other income 0 0 0 0 0 0 -59% -59%

Total operating income 234 237 229 238 230 234 -1% 2%; -2% 2%
Total operating expenses -142 -144 -146 -143 -143 -149 -1% 0% -2% 0%)
Profit before loan losses 92 93 83 95 87 85 0% 5% -2% 5%
Net loan losses -1 -2 11 -14 -24 -27 -52% -96%) -50% -96%
Operating profit 91 91 94 81 63 58 1% 42%; -1% 43%
Cost/income ratio. % 61 61 64 60 62 64

ROCAR.% 12 11 12 10 8 7

Economic capital (EC) 2347 2458 2457 2 440 2470 2401 -5% -5% -5% -8%
Risk Exposure Amount (REA) 13534 13490 13 601 13 492 13834 14 545 0% -2% 0% -1%
Number of employees (FTEs) 1776 1770 1790 1834 1881 1869 0% -6% 0% -6%

Business Banking - Volumes Chg % Chg local curr. %
EURbN Q3/17 Q217 Q117 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Lending to corporates 28.5 28.2 28.0 28.0 27.9 27.7 1% 2% 1% 3%
Lending to households 6.9 7.0 7.1 7.2 73 7.3 -1% -5% -1% -5%
Consumer lending 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 -1% -8% -1% -8%
Total lending 37.0 36.8 36.8 36.9 36.9 36.7 1% 0% 1% 1%
Corporate deposits 18.5 18.9 18.9 19.0 18.0 18.2 -1% 3% -2% 4%
Household deposits 2.9 2.9 3.0 3.1 3.1 3.1 -3% -7% -3% -7%
Total deposits 21.4 218 219 221 211 21.3 -2% 2% -2% 3%
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Commercial & Business Banking

Commercial & Business Banking Other - Financial highlights Chg %

EURmM Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Net interest income 3 3 5 7 6 11 -42% -61%
Net fee and commission income -15 -6 -16 -9 -12 -21 128% 31%
Net result from items at fair value -3 -4 -4 -5 1 0 -21%

Equity method & other income 5 7 5 6 6 6 -20% -13%
Total income incl. allocations -10 0 -10 -1 1 -4

Total expenses incl. allocations -9 -14 -3 -35 -17 -34 -31% -47%
Profit before loan losses -19 -14 -13 -36 -16 -38 45% 20%
Net loan losses -1 0 -3 0 -1 -2 103% 11%
Operating profit -20 -14 -16 -36 -17 -40 47% 19%
Economic capital (EC) -103 -127 -130 -119 -98 41 -18% 4%
Number of employees (FTESs) 2943 2951 2926 2939 2947 2935 0% 0%




Nordea Finance - Financial highlights

Nordea Finance is a product responsible unit where the result is included in the Business areas Retail Banking and Wholesale Banking

EURM Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15

Net interest income 118 115 114 120 115 110 109 122 121
Net fee and commission income 29 30 29 30 30 31 31 33 33
Net result from items at fair value 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Equity method & other income 5 6 6 7 6 6 5 7 6
Total operating income 153 151 149 158 151 146 145 161 160
Net loan losses -11 -11 -6 -7 -7 -8 -9 -40 -12
Economic capital (EC) 1714 1667 1681 1704 1694 1632 1526 1535 1550
Risk Exposure Amount (REA) 11 005 10 447 10 447 10 363 10 431 10 062 9397 10 146 10078
Number of employees (FTESs) 1171 1196 1189 1189 1181 1218 1163 1143 1147

Nordea Finance - Volumes by Product Class

EURbN Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15

Investment credits 124 12.3 12.2 12.1 12.0 11.8 115 115 11.4
Working capital 2.6 2.8 2.6 2.7 2.5 2.5 2.3 2.5 2.4
Consumer credits 25 25 2.5 2.6 2.6 2.7 2.7 2.7 2.7
Total volume 17.6 17.6 17.3 17.4 17.1 17.0 16.5 16.6 16.5

Nordea Finance - New business volume by Concept

EURmM Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15
Sales Finance

Equipment Finance 385 386 340 382 368 392 277 343 309
Car Finance 527 595 552 544 526 557 451 447 465
Point of Sale (POS) 440 458 423 512 468 541 442 542 501
Bank Channel

Asset Finance Solutions 578 792 577 753 592 908 681 671 672
Unsecured Lending 572 600 553 582 568 620 543 588 564

Total volume 2 500 2831 2445 2783 2522 3018 2394 2590 2512
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Wholesale Banking - Financial highlights Chg % Chg local curr. %
EURmM Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q216 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Net interest income 185 190 200 203 204 209 -3% -9% -1% -9%
Net fee and commission income 140 133 167 159 145 163 5% -3% 5% -5%
Net result from items at fair value 173 178 191 294 226 170 -3% -23% -3% -23%
Equity method & other income 0 0 4 -1 1 0
Total income incl. allocations 498 501 562 655 576 542 -1% -14% 0% -13%
Total expenses incl. allocations -222 -228 -236 -267 -234 -243 -3% -5% -1% -4%
Profit before loan losses 276 273 326 388 342 299 1% -19% 1% -19%
Net loan losses -40 -64 -90 -96 -71 -56 -38% -44% -32% -41%
Operating profit 236 209 236 292 271 243 13% -13% 11% -13%
Cost/income ratio, % 45 46 42 41 41 45
ROCAR, % 9 7 8 11 10 8
Economic capital (EC) 8113 8 462 9226 8 365 8 607 9109 -4% -6%
Risk exposure amount (REA) 43 417 43 492 46 757 48 564 50 491 53 440 0% -14%
Number of employees (FTEs) 3958 3949 4016 4059 4089 4046 0% -3%
Wholesale Banking - Volumes Chg % Chg local curr. %
EURbn Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q216 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Total lending 72.4 75.1 82.1 80.5 88.5 100.3 -4% -18% -3% -17%
Total deposits 54.1 59.6 59.4 47.2 58.2 60.8 -9% -7% -9% -6%
Wholesale Banking - Divisional breakdown
Q32017
EURmM CIB SO0 Russia Other Total
Net interest income 134 56 25 -30 185
Net fee and commission income 117 9 4 10 140
Net result from items at fair value 60 -2 4 111 173
Equity method & other income 0 0 0 0 0
Total operating income 311 63 83 91 498
Total operating expenses -131 -15 -12 -64 -222
Profit before loan losses 180 48 21 27 276
Net loan losses -13 -25 -4 2 -40
Operating profit 167 23 17 29 236
Number of employees (FTESs) 167 66 545 3180 3958
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Corporate & Investment Banking - Financial highlights Chg %

EURmM Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q216 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Net interest income 134 134 127 129 130 131 0% 3%
Net fee and commission income 117 138 141 144 130 157 -15% -10%
Net result from items at fair value 60 7 84 102 63 79 -22% -5%
Equity method & other income 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total income incl. allocations 311 349 352 375 323 367 -11% -4%
Total expenses incl. allocations -131 -132 -134 -143 -142 -146 -1% -8%
Profit before loan losses 180 217 218 232 181 221 -17% -1%
Net loan losses -13 -17 -17 -38 -9 -17 -24% 44%
Operating profit 167 200 201 194 172 204 -17% -3%
Cost/income ratio, % 42 38 38 38 44 40
ROCAR, % 11 13 12 14 12 13
Economic capital (EC) 4593 4578 5344 4398 4581 5028 0% 0%
Risk exposure amount (REA) 24 587 23930 27126 26 750 28018 30807 3% -12%
Number of employees (FTEs) 167 167 169 168 171 168 0% -2%
Corporate & Investment Banking - Volumes Chg %

EURbN Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q216 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Total lending 36.2 375 38.4 37.9 38.7 40.8 -3% -6%
Total deposits 35.9 35.9 36.4 35.5 34.8 33.7 0% 3%
Shipping, Offshore and Oil Services - Financial highlights Chg %

EURmM Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q216 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Net interest income 56 62 64 64 63 61 -10% -11%
Net fee and commission income 9 10 11 14 15 14 -10% -40%
Net result from items at fair value -2 -37 5 5 13 7
Equity method & other income 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total operating income 63 B35} 80 83 91 82 80% -31%
Total operating expenses -15 -16 -16 -16 -16 -15 -6% -6%
Profit before loan losses 48 19 64 67 75 67 153% -36%
Net loan losses -25 -39 -58 -49 -59 -24 -36% -58%
Operating profit 23 -20 6 18 16 43 44%
Cost/income ratio. % 24 46 20 19 18 18
ROCAR.% 4 -3 1 3 3 9
Economic capital (EC) 1802 1831 1701 1595 1528 1537 -2% 18%
Risk Exposure Amount (REA) 9959 9931 9399 9697 9 355 9390 0% 6%
Number of employees (FTESs) 66 72 76 79 81 76 -8% -19%
Shipping, Offshore and Oil Services - Volumes Chg %

EURbN Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q216 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Total lending 9.9 10.7 11.6 12.0 11.8 12.0 -7% -16%
Total deposits 3.8 5.1 5.7 5.1 4.7 4.6 -25% -19%
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Banking Russia - Financial highlights Chg % Chg local curr. %
EURmM Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q216 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Net interest income 25 25 30 39 41 45 0% -39% 9% -40%
Net fee and commission income 4 3 5 4 4 3 33% 0% 24% 0%
Net result from items at fair value 4 3 3 4 3 4 33% 33% 44% 3%
Equity method & other income 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total income incl. allocations 83 31 38 47 48 52 6% -31% 16% -33%
Total expenses incl. allocations -12 -12 -15 -16 -14 -12 0% -14% 13% -19%
Profit before loan losses 21 19 23 31 34 40 11% -38% 15% -40%
Net loan losses -4 -7 -15 -9 -3 -15 -43% 33% -36% 17%
Operating profit 17 12 8 22 31 25 42% -45% 41% -46%
Cost/income ratio. % 36 39 39 34 29 23
ROCAR.% 13 8 5 16 21 16
Economic capital (EC) 368 428 457 430 459 484 -14% -20%
Risk Exposure Amount (REA) 2174 2411 2 575 2744 2911 3140 -10% -25%
Number of employees (FTEs) 545 584 619 722 776 792 -7% -30%
Banking Russia - Volumes Chg % Chg local curr. %
EURbn Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q216 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Lending to corporates 2.6 3.2 3.7 3.8 3.8 4.7 -19% -32%
Lending to households 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.2 0.3
Total lending 2.6 3.2 3.7 4.0 4.0 5.0 -19% -35% -14% -31%
Corporate deposits 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0% 0%
Household deposits 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0% 0%
Total deposits 0.7 0.7 0.9 0.7 0.7 0.7 0% 0% 2% 2%
Wholesale Banking - Other Chg %
EURmM Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q216 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Net interest income -30 -31 -21 -29 -30 -28 -3% 0%
Net fee and commission income 10 -18 10 -3 -4 -11
Net result from items at fair value 111 135 99 183 147 80 -18% -24%
Equity method & other income 0 0 4 -1 1 0
Total income incl. allocations 91 86 92 150 114 41 6% -20%
Total expenses incl. allocations -64 -68 -71 -92 -62 -70 -6% 3%
Profit before loan losses 27 18 21 58 52 -29 50% -48%
Net loan losses 2 -1 0 0 0 0
Operating profit 29 17 21 58 52 -29 71% -44%
Economic capital (EC) 1350 1625 1724 1942 2039 2060 -17% -34%
Risk Exposure Amount (REA) 6 697 7220 7657 9373 10 207 10 103 -7% -34%
Number of employees (FTEs) 3180 3126 3152 3090 3061 3010 2% 4%
Wholesale Banking Other - Volumes Chg %
EURbN Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q216 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Total lending 237 23.7 28.4 26.6 34.0 425 0% -30%
Total deposits 13.7 17.9 16.4 5.9 18.0 21.8 -24% -24%
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Wealth Management - Financial highlights Chg % Chg local curr. %
EURmM Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q216 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Net interest income 26 27 29 30 27 27 -4% -4% -5% -4%
Net fee and commission income 398 422 412 422 384 378 -6% 4% 1% 4%
Net result from items at fair value 60 73 85 86 70 85 -18% -14% -19% -15%
Equity method & other income 8 8 3 6 4 5 0% 100% 0% 100%
Total income incl. allocations 492 530 529 544 485 495 -1% 1% -8% 0%
Total expenses incl. allocations -225 -248 -225 -225 -213 -212 -9% 6% -10% 4%)
Profit before loan losses 267 282 304 319 272 283 -5% -2%) -6% -3%
Net loan losses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 0%
Operating profit 267 282 304 319 272 283 -5% -2% -6% -3%
Cost/income ratio. % 46 47 42 41 44 43 -2% 5% -2% 5%
ROCAR.% 32 34 34 36 33 36 0% 0% 0% 0%
Economic capital (EC) 2595 2534 2639 2809 2593 2459 2% 0% 2% 0%
Risk Exposure Amount (REA) 5525 5742 6733 5977 5730 5579 -4% -4% -4% -4%
Number of employees (FTEs) 3632 3641 3637 3640 3692 3673 0% -2% 0% -2%
Asset Management - Financial highlights Chg %
EURmM Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q216 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Net interest income 0 0 1 0 0 0
Net fee and commission income 231 242 232 242 214 210 -5% 8%
Net result from items at fair value -2 -1 3 -2 1 2 100%
Equity method & other income 2 2 2 2 1 1 0% 100%
Total income incl. allocations 231 243 238 242 216 213 -5% 7%
Total expenses incl. allocations -66 -72 -69 -68 -65 -62 -8% 2%,
Profit before loan losses 165 171 169 174 151 151 -4% 9%
Net loan losses 0 0 0 0 0 0
Operating profit 165 171 169 174 151 151 -4% 9%)
Income/AuM in bp p.a. 29 44 44 45 42 43 -3% -3%
Economic capital (EC) 250 237 205 175 175 169 5% 43%]
Risk exposure amount (REA) 829 869 794 697 691 676 -5% 20%
;I'-E\tLljl\'g,bl:ordea Retail, Private Banking and Life, 126.8 125.3 125.0 125.3 121.9 1171 1% 2%
z\i‘;mbﬁﬁg’”;ug?:“""”a' & 3rd party 94.7 94.4 93.8 91.7 926 84.6 0% 2%
Net inflow, Nordea Retail, Private Banking and
Life. EURbN 9 0.1 03 02 11 18 0.1
Net iflow External instuional & 3 party 04 10 02 a5 70 53 o0 9w
Number of employees (FTEs) 711 688 669 660 651 634 3% 9%
Wealth Management- Volumes Chg % Chg local curr. %
EURbN Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q216 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Total lending 10.5 10.8 11.3 115 11.0 10.8 -3% -5% -3% -5%
Total deposits 129 135 135 135 13.3 135 -4% -3% -4% -3%
Wealth Management - Divisional breakdown
Q217
EURmM
Net interest income 0 0 26 0 26
Net fee and commission income 231 100 67 0 398
Net result from items at fair value -2 51 11 0 60
Equity method & other income 2 4 2 0 8
Total income incl. allocations 231 155 106 0 492
Total expenses incl. allocations -66 -51 -108 0 -225
Profit before loan losses 165 104 -2 0 267
Net loan losses 0 0 0 0 0
Operating profit 165 104 -2 0 267
Employees (FTESs) 711 1127 1193 601 3632
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Private Banking - Financial highlights

Chg %

EURmM Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q216 Q3/Q2  Q3/Q3

Net interest income 26 27 28 30 27 27 -4% -4%

Net fee and commission income 67 88 85 93 78 85 -24% -14%

Net result from items at fair value 11 17 23 21 16 23 -35% -31%

Equity method & other income 2 1 1 3 3 3 100% -33%

Total income incl. allocations 106 133 137 147 124 138 -20% -15%

Total expenses incl. allocations -108 -118 -102 -96 -101 -105 -8% 7%

Profit before loan losses -2 15 35 51 23 33

Net loan losses 0 0 0 0 0 0

Operating profit -2 15 35 51 23 33

Cost/income ratio. % 102 89 75 66 81 76 14% 26%

ROCAR.% -1 6 15 26 12 18 0% 0%

Economic capital (EC) 574 615 785 624 595 563 -7% -4%

Risk Exposure Amount (REA) 2903 3080 4146 3487 3246 3110 -6% -11%

Number of employees (FTEs) 1193 1180 1176 1173 1217 1235 1% -2%
Wealth Management- Volumes Chg %

EURbnN Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q216 Q3/Q2  Q3/Q3
Total lending 10.5 10.8 11.3 11.5 11.0 10.8 -3% -5%
Total deposits 129 135 135 135 13.3 135 -4% -3%
Wealth Management - Other Chg %

EURmM Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q216 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3

Net interest income 0 0 0 0 0 0

Net fee and commission income 0 0 0 0 1 0 -100%

Net result from items at fair value 0 0 0 0 0 0

Equity method & other income 0 0 -5 -3 -4 -4 -100%

Total income incl. allocations 0 0 -5 -3 -3 -4 -100%

Total expenses incl. allocations 0 -5 0 -8 1 3 -100% -100%

Profit before loan losses 0 -5 -5 -11 -2 -1 -100% -100%

Net loan losses 0 0 0 0 0 0

Operating profit 0 -5 -5 -11 -2 -1 -100% -100%

Economic capital (EC) 60 58 57 49 43 40 3% 40%

Number of employees (FTESs) 601 644 657 652 657 644 -7% -9%
Wealth Management- Volumes Chg %

EURbnN Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316 Q216 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Total lending 105 10.8 11.3 11.5 11.0 10.8 -3% -5%
Total deposits 129 135 135 135 13.3 135 -4% -3%
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Life & Pensions - Financial highlights

EURmM Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16
Net interest income 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net fee and commission income 100 92 95 87 91 83
Net result from items at fair value 51 57 59 67 53 60
Equity method & other income 4 5 5 4 4 5
Total income incl. allocations 155 154 159 158 148 148
Total expenses incl. allocations -51 -63 -54 -63 -48 -48
Profit before loan losses 104 101 105 105 100 100
Net loan losses 0 0 0 0 0 0
Operating profit 104 101 105 105 100 100
Cost/income ratio, % 33 34 34 34 32 32
Return on Equity % 19 20 19 19 18 20
Equity 1711 1624 1592 1965 1780 1687
AuM, EURbn 67.3 68.3 68.0 65.7 64.8 62.7
Premiums 1600 1889 1999 1671 1558 1532
Number of employees (FTESs) 1127 1129 1135 1155 1167 1160

Life & Pensions - Gross written premiums by market
EURmM Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16
Denmark 696 627 617 551 591 503
Finland 262 383 387 363 327 326
Norway 271 295 407 323 276 283
Sweden 370 576 581 427 356 414
Poland 0 8 8 7 8 7
Other 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 1600 1889 1999 1671 1558 1532

Life & Pensions - Asset allocation

Total EURbn Net equity exposure %

EURmM Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17
Denmark 23.9 234 23.2 8.5 8.2 8.0
Finland 17.4 17.3 17.2 6.1 5.4 53
Norway 123 11.9 121 9.2 9.2 9.2
Sweden 13.6 133 131 12.0 115 111
Poland 0.0 1.9 19 0.0 0.0 0.0
Other 0.0 0.5 0.5 0.0 0.0 0.0
Total 67.3 68.3 68.0

Life & Pensions - Guaranteed client returns per category
EURbn Denmark Finland Norway Sweden Poland Other
Total Traditional AuM 14.3 2.7 6.5 1.7 0.0 0.0
of which >5% 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
of which 3-5% 4.6 14 2.7 0.0 0.0 0.0
of which 0-3% 8.0 0.0 3.4 16 0.0 0.0
of which 0% 0.1 0.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
of which non-guaranteed *) 1.6 0.7 0.5 0.1 0.0 0.0
Total Market Return AuM 9.6 14.7 5.8 11.8 0.0 0.0
of which guaranteed 0.8 0.0 0.9 13 0.0 0.0
Of which non-guaranteed 8.8 14.7 4.9 10.5 0.0 0.0
Total Assets under Management 23.9 17.4 12.3 13.6 0.0 0.0
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Life & Pensions - Profit drivers

EURmM Q3/17 Q2/17 Q117 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16
Traditional insurance
Fee contribution 29 29 30 30 30 29
Profit sharing 3 3 -2 7 0 3
Contribution from cost result 1 2 1 -2 1 1
Contribution from risk result -4 -2 -3 0 -3 -3
Profit Traditional 24 21 17 32 24 26
Profit Market Return products 61 65 65 61 59 52
Profit Risk products 21 20 23 22 21 21
Total product result 106 106 105 115 103 99
Net funding costs / other profits -2 -5 0 -10 -3 1
Operating profit 104 101 105 105 100 100
Of which commissions paid to Nordea Bank 5 5 6 5 5 5
Fee contribution Fee income based on the volume of Traditional "with profit” portfolios in DK, FI and NO.
Profit sharing Profit-sharing of investment return from the Norwegian and Swedish business (individual portfolio).
Contribution from cost result Profit originating from administration of insurance policies. Fully in favour of owner, except for DK with 50% of

profit and 100% of loss.

Contribution from risk result Profit originating from risk products sold (bundled) with the traditional products. Fully in favour of
owner, except for DK with 50% of profit and 100% of loss.

Profit Market Return products Profit from unit linked and premium guarantee products including cost result and risk result.

Profit Risk products Profit from Pure risk products (not bundled with pension schemes) including Health & Accident
result.

Financial buffers

EURmM % of provisions
EURmM Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q3/17 Q2/17 Qu/17
Denmark 1345 1338 1286 11 11 10
Finland 1203 1193 1174 60 58 56
Norway 285 291 287 6 6 6
Sweden 1143 1139 1110 44 44 41
Total 3976 3960 3856 18 18 17

Life & Pensions - Solvency Il position as of August 31, 2017

EURmM Denmark Finland Norway Sweden Life Group
Required solvency 991 650 713 259 2 689
Actual solvency capital 1899 1329 1195 627 4477
Solvency buffer 908 679 481 368 1788
Solvency in % of req 192% 204% 167% 242% 166%

Life & Pensions - Solvency Il sensitivity as of August 31, 2017

Percentage Denmark Finland Norway Sweden Life Group
Solvency in % of requirement 192% 204% 167% 242% 166%
Equities drop 12% 193% 206% 177% 255% 171%
Interest rates down 50bp 184% 195% 186% 241% 167%

Interest rates up 50bp 200% 212% 165% 249% 172%



Net inflow

and Assets under Management

EURmM Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15 Q2/15
AuM 330 900 332128 330 055 322710 318 051 300 538 291 126 288 695 274 146 286 170
Inflow 311 1926 1276 -183 9589 5802 4091 1823 2 756 3133
EURmM Q1/15 Q2/14 Q1/14 Q4/13 Q3/13 Q2/13 Q1/13 Q4/12 Q3/12
AuM 290 114 248 859 238 762 232108 226 323 217 390 220835 218151 210589
Inflow 7173 4 861 3820 2123 2335 2680 -726 3087 2643
EURmM Q2/12 Q1/12 Q4/11 Q3/11 Q2/11 Q1/11 Q4/10 Q3/10 Q2/10
AuM 199 951 197 521 187 222 178 233 190 046 189 844 189 287 180 427 170 360
Inflow 2176 1221 1749 -713 1724 2297 816 3244 2105
EURmM Q1/10 Q4/09 Q3/09 Q2/09 Q1/09 Q4/08
AuM 170 214 159 396 148 848 136 081 124 444 125 546
Inflow 3365 3435 2978 2818 68 -2414
Broad based Assets under Management
Q32017
Retail Funds PB Inst Sales L&P All Products

Denmark 14.9 322 20.6 28.2 95.9
Finland 7.4 29.4 3.8 17.8 58.5
Norway 4.0 6.3 4.9 12,9 28.1
Sweden 29.0 20.6 7.2 14.3 711
International 5.8 13.3 58.1 0.0 77.3
All Countries 61.2 101.8 94.7 783 330.9
Net inflow

EURbn Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15 Q2/15
Retail funds -0.1 0.3 0.3 0.9 1.4 0.2 -0.2 -0.3 0.2 0.6
Private Banking -0.3 0.3 0.8 0.4 0.9 0.2 0.5 17 0.3 1.2
Institutional sales 0.4 0.9 -0.2 -1.5 7.0 53 35 0.1 1.9 0.9
Life & Pensions 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.0 0.3 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5
Total 0.3 iL&) 1.3 -0.2 9.6 5.8 4.1 1.8 2.8 3.1
Asset mix

% Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15 Q2/15
Equities 41 40 38 40 39 38 39 39 37 38
Fixed income 57 58 59 58 59 60 60 60 62 62
Other 2 2 2 2 2 2 1 1 1 1
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Group functions, Other & Eliminations

Chg %

EURmM Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q3/Q2 Q3/Q3
Net interest income 115 119 128 157 138 135 -3% -17%
Net fee and commission income -7 -9 -11 -17 -10 -12 -22% -30%
Net result from items at fair value 46 19 19 29 91 44 -49%
Equity method & other income 0 -2 -6 22 -1 160

Total operating income 154 127 130 191 218 327 21% -29%
Total operating expenses -54 -79 -64 -23 -27 -39 -32%

Profit before loan losses 100 48 66 168 191 288 -48%
Net loan losses -1 0 1 0 -1 -1 0%
Operating profit 99 48 67 168 190 287 -48%
Economic capital (EC) 2370 2623 3233 2010 1831 2243 -10% 29%
Risk Exposure Amount (REA) 14 537 15 604 15 554 14 080 13113 15170 -71% 11%
Number of employees (FTESs) 6 531 6 326 6176 5925 5 606 5213 3% 17%
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Lending to the public by sector, excluding held for sale operations (EUR bn, Q3 2017) - 7 years

EURbN Corporate Mortgage Consumer  Reverse repos Public sector Total
Q3/10 146 107 29 23 9 314
Q4/10 152 111 29 17 5 314
Q1/11 152 112 29 23 6 322
Q2/11 152 114 30 23 5 325
Q3/11 155 116 30 26 6 333
Q4/11 158 120 31 24 5 337
Q1/12 161 123 30 22 5 341
Q2/12 163 125 30 27 5 350
Q3/12 162 129 29 29 5 353
Q4/12 157 129 29 26 5 346
Q1/13 156 130 29 34 5 355
Q2/13* 149 124 28 35 4 340
Q3/13 147 125 29 37 5 343
Q4/13 144 125 28 40 6 342
Q1/14 146 126 28 41 6 346
Q2/14 144 127 28 43 5 347
Q3/14 148 129 28 49 6 360
Q4/14 144 126 28 45 6 348
Q1/15 150 129 28 46 5 358
Q2/15 147 130 28 47 5 358
Q3/15 146 127 28 44 4 349
Q4/15 145 130 28 32 5 341
Q1/16 144 133 28 34 5 343
Q2/16 143 134 28 36 4 345

Q3/16 ** 136 132 27 26 4 326
Q4/16 134 133 28 19 4 318
Q1/17 135 134 27 21 3 320
Q2/17 130 134 29 17 5 315
Q3/17 132 135 27 17 3 314

* Excluding Poland onwards

** Excluding held for sale
operations onwards

Nordea Group! Lending by sector, EURbn
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Lending to the public by country and industry, excluding held for sale operations (EUR bn, Q3 2017)

Outside
EURmM Nordea TOT Denmark  Finland Norway Sweden Russia Nordic
Energy (oil, gas etc) 1807 1% 2 56 591 385 118 656
Metals and mining materials 642 0% 17 192 124 202 107 0
Paper and forest materials 1407 0% 288 729 58 195 0 137
Other materials (chemical, building materials et 4042 1% 368 1379 505 1429 306 56
Industrial capital goods 1628 1% 422 595 92 427 0 93
Industrial commercial services etc 11 416 4% 4962 1154 2019 3053 0 228
Construction and engineering 5019 2% 969 813 2185 1044 0 9
Shipping and offshore 8798 3% 99 229 5051 328 0 3092
Transportation 3406 1% 388 1048 543 1238 117 73
Consumer durables (cars, appliances etc) 1735 1% 285 346 392 623 30 59
Media and leisure 2417 1% 841 519 291 766 0 0
Retail trade 9115 3% 2943 1812 905 3232 5 218
Consumer staples (food, agriculture etc) 9786 3% 6729 1002 1479 551 0 26
Health care and pharmaceuticals 1426 0% 687 374 174 180 0 12
Banks 0 0% 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other financial institutions 14 707 5% 2717 1851 1230 8 686 136 88
Real estate management and investment 42 497 14% 9430 7943 8 730 15984 340 70
IT software, hardware and services 2025 1% 757 406 278 553 1 30
Telecommunication equipment 28 0% 5 15 0 6 0
Telecommunication operators 1065 0% 80 292 252 440 2
Utilities (distribution and production) 5077 2% 891 1644 1 006 1172 346 17
Other, public and organisations 4060 1% 3177 88 266 528 0 1
Total Corporate 132 104 36 057 22 485 26 170 41019 1507 4 865
Reversed repurchase agreements 17 125 5% 17 125
Corporate 149 230 48% 36 057 22 485 26 170 58 144 1507 4 865
Household 161 242 51% 41 443 38 057 29 224 50 934 0 1584
Public sector 3234 1% 915 1135 33 1150 0 0
Lending to the public by country 313 706 100% 78 415 61678 55 427 110229 1507 6 449
Excl. reversed repurchase agreements 296 580 78 415 61678 55 427 93103 1507 6449
Lending to the public by country and industry, excluding held for sale operations (EUR bn, Q2 2017)
Outside
EURmM Nordea  TOT Denmark Finland  Norway Sweden Russia  Nordic
Energy (oil, gas etc) 1957 1% 2 68 668 353 146 720
Metals and mining materials 764 0% 16 200 128 307 113 0
Paper and forest materials 1449 0% 295 755 60 196 0 142
Other materials (chemical, building materials et 4311 1% 420 1391 478 1448 512 62
Industrial capital goods 1705 1% 490 622 65 417 0 110
Industrial commercial services etc 11721 4% 5203 1203 2126 2909 0 279
Construction and engineering 4981 2% 995 810 2145 1021 0 11
Shipping and offshore 9 405 3% 167 245 5169 372 0 3452
Transportation 3343 1% 350 1056 575 1068 218 76
Consumer durables (cars, appliances etc) 1860 1% 276 391 570 558 1 65
Media and leisure 2 460 1% 856 526 287 791 0 0
Retail trade 8973 3% 3004 1782 942 3006 6 234
Consumer staples (food, agriculture etc) 9942 3% 6 787 1017 1569 535 0 33
Health care and pharmaceuticals 1357 0% 687 380 102 160 0 28
Banks 0 0% 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other financial institutions 10978 3% 2813 1918 1103 4934 140 70
Real estate management and investment 41 463 13% 9175 7947 8742 14 959 564 76
IT software, hardware and services 1886 1% 738 410 272 441 0 25
Telecommunication equipment 39 0% 5 24 0 9 0
Telecommunication operators 1017 0% 30 327 254 399 4
Utilities (distribution and production) 5041 2% 936 1654 1041 1043 356 12
Other, public and organisations 5618 2% 2 756 138 263 2708 -236 -11
Total Corporate 130 270 36 002 22 865 26 558 37635 1823 5387
Reversed repurchase agreements 16 773 5% 16 773
Corporate 147 043 47% 36 002 22 865 26 558 54 407 1823 5387
Household 162 645 52% 41542 37 615 28 375 53539 0 1575
Public sector 4992 2% 1194 1146 34 2619 0 0
Lending to the public by country 314 680 100% 78738 61626 54 966 110 565 1823 6 962
Excl. reversed repurchase agreements 297 907 78738 61 626 54 966 93 792 1823 6962
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Credit portfolio by industry excluding held for sale operations (EUR bn, Q3 2017)

Net loan Loan loss Impaired Impairment Allowances  Provisioning Allowances Lending to
EURmM losses ratio, bps loans ratio bps* total ratio?, % Individual Coll. the public
Energy (oil, gas etc) 20 447 618 3418 166 27 146 20 1807
Metals and mining materials 0 4 42 661 20 47 18 2 642
Paper and forest materials -2 -48 5 38 4 69 2 2 1407
Other materials (chemical, building materials et 29 289 239 590 138 58 131 6 4042
Industrial capital goods 4 95 65 399 59 91 36 23 1628
Industrial commercial services etc -21 -74 387 339 170 44 158 12 11 416
Construction and engineering 6 45 162 323 105 65 96 9 5019
Shipping and offshore 11 48 221 251 239 108 77 162 8798
Transportation 0 -3 91 268 34 37 29 6 3406
Consumer durables (cars, appliances etc) -3 -65 238 1371 97 41 87 11 1735
Media and leisure 0 -6 59 246 24 40 22 2 2417
Retail trade 4 19 329 361 189 57 175 13 9115
Consumer staples (food, agriculture etc) -1 -5 756 772 259 34 218 41 9786
Health care and pharmaceuticals 0 -7 17 117 6 39 5 1 1426
Banks 0 0 1 0 1
Other financial institutions 12 66 342 482 160 47 159 0 14707
Real estate management and investment -3 -3 389 92 181 47 120 62 42 497
IT software, hardware and services 0 5 52 258 33 64 32 1 2025
Telecommunication equipment 0 -54 2 548 1 45 1 0 28
Telecommunication operators 1 49 29 272 30 103 29 1 1065
Utilities (distribution and production) 7 56 45 89 26 59 25 1 5077
Other, public and organisations 4 13 18 16 36 195 26 9 4 060
CORPORATE BY INDUSTRY 67 20 4106 311 1978 48 1595 383 132 104
Housing loans 3 1 1161 86 85 7 48 37 134 738
Collateralised lending 10 21 419 223 47 11 39 8 18 787
Non-Collateralised lending -2 -10 407 528 361 89 299 62 7717
HOUSEHOLD 12 3 1987 123 493 25 386 107 161 242
PUBLICSECTOR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3234
Reversed repurchase agreements 17 125
Total 79 10 6 093 194 2471 41 1981 490 313 706
Total excl. off-balance 5853 2374 1884 490
Total incl. loans to central banks and credit inst. 333908
Credit portfolio by industry, excluding held for sale operations (EUR bn, Q2 2017)
Net loan Loan loss Impaired Impairment Allowances  Provisioning Allowances Lending to
EURmM losses ratio, bps loans ratio bps1 total ratio2, % Individual Coll. the public
Energy (oil, gas etc) 29 591 587 2998 150 26 132 18 1957
Metals and mining materials -1 -57 44 576 20 46 19 1 764
Paper and forest materials 1 33 9 64 6 61 3 2 1449
Other materials (chemical, building materials et 6 52 250 581 109 44 99 10 4311
Industrial capital goods 4 100 94 549 59 63 35 23 1705
Industrial commercial services etc -9 -30 450 384 218 49 205 13 11721
Construction and engineering 10 80 179 360 100 56 91 9 4981
Shipping and offshore 15 65 225 239 175 78 21 154 9 405
Transportation 0 2 95 284 35 37 29 6 3343
Consumer durables (cars, appliances etc) 17 367 292 1567 98 34 85 13 1860
Media and leisure 0 0 60 243 30 50 29 2 2460
Retail trade 0 0 318 354 187 59 174 13 8973
Consumer staples (food, agriculture etc) -4 -14 827 832 284 34 242 42 9942
Health care and pharmaceuticals 0 9 18 134 7 37 6 1357
Banks 2 0 5 0 5
Other financial institutions 2 6 268 244 147 55 147 1 10978
Real estate management and investment 9 9 407 98 182 45 117 64 41 463
IT software, hardware and services -1 -20 56 295 33 59 32 1 1886
Telecommunication equipment 0 118 2 405 1 45 1 0 39
Telecommunication operators 0 4 28 280 29 101 28 1 1017
Utilities (distribution and production) 3 21 45 89 20 45 19 1 5041
Other, public and organisations -2 -13 25 45 89 353 81 7 5618
CORPORATE BY INDUSTRY 82 25 4277 328 1984 46 1596 388 130 270
Housing loans 8 2 1084 81 85 8 49 35 133682
Collateralised lending 0 0 423 227 49 11 41 8 18 664
Non-Collateralised lending 17 65 452 439 377 83 310 67 10 300
HOUSEHOLD 24 6 1960 121 511 26 400 111 162 645
PUBLICSECTOR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4992
Reversed repurchase agreements 16 773
Total 106 13 6 237 198 2 495 40 1996 499 314 680
Total excl. off-balance 5975 2395 1896 499
Total incl. loans to central banks and credit inst. 345 049

1) For both on- and off-balance impaired loans

2) For both on- and off-balance allowances and impaired loans



Credit portfolio by business unit excluding, held for sale operations

Q32017
EURmM Loan losses Loan loss Impaired Impairment Provisioning Lending to
net ratio, bps loans ratio, bps1 Allowances ratio2, % the public
Individually 4 4 357
Collectively -5 -5 25
DENMARK -1 -1 1140 294 382 34 38 700
4 5 25
Collectively -3 -3 20
FINLAND 1 1 434 135 44 10 32200
Individually 0 0 11
Collectively 3 5 15
NORWAY 3 4 165 59 26 16 27900
Individually 2 2 4
Collectively 0 0 14
SWEDEN 2 2 119 25 18 15 48 400
Individually 10 45
Collectively 1 3
BALTICS 9 42
Other -1 100
Individually 18 5 397
Collectively -5 -1 73
PERSONAL BANKING 13 4 1857 126 471 25 147 300
Individually 27 25 495
Collectively -4 -4 59
COMMERCIAL BANKING 23 21 1268 291 554 44 43 600
Individually 5 5 395
Collectively -4 -4 74
BUSINESS BANKING 1 1 1164 299 469 40 38 900
Other 1 154 111
Individually 35 17 952
Collectively -10 -5 182
COMMERCIAL AND BUSINESS BANKING 25 12 2586 313 1134 44 82 500
Individually 15 16 415
Collectively -2 -2 56
CiB 13 14 653 180 471 72 36 200
Individually 21 86 155
Collectively 4 15 162
SO0 25 101 869 878 317 37 9900
Individually 4 55 50
Collectively 7 17
RUSSIA 4 62 102 392 67 66 2600
Other -2 6 2 0 23700
Individually 38 21 620
Collectively 2 1 235
[wHoLESALE BANKING 40 22 1629 225 855 52 72 400|
[WEALTH MANAGEMENT 0 1 0 10 500
[otHER Other 1 19 187 11 60 1 000]
Individually 93 12 1981
Collectively -14 -2 490
TOTAL: NORDEA GROUP 79 10 6093 194 2471 41 313 700
Total excl. off-balance 5853 2374
Total incl. loans to central banks and credit inst. 174 333908

1) For both on- and off-balance impaired loans
2) For both on- and off-balance allowances and impaired loans
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Credit portfolio by business unit, excluding held for sale operations

Q22017
EURmM Loan losses Loan loss Impaired Impairment Provisioning  Lending to
net ratio, bps loans ratio, bps1 Allowances ratio2, % the public
Individually 8 8 369
Collectively 3 3 30
DENMARK 11 11 1247 321 398 32 38900
Individually 2 2 31
Collectively 1 2 22
FINLAND 3 4 425 134 53 13 31800
Individually 0 0 11
Collectively 0 0 11
NORWAY 0 0 123 46 22 18 26 700
Individually 2 2 6
Collectively 0 0 14
SWEDEN 2 2 126 26 20 16 48 300
Individually 1 6
Collectively 1 3
BALTICS 2 9
Other 8
Individually 21 6 417
Collectively 5 1 77
PERSONAL BANKING 26 7 1921 132 494 26 145 700
Individually 12 11 482
Collectively 1 1 62
COMMERCIAL BANKING 13 12 1319 304 545 41 43 400
Individually 3 3 419
Collectively -1 -1 75
BUSINESS BANKING 2 2 1227 318 494 40 38580
Other (Transaction Banking) 1 187 115
Individually 14 7 965
Collectively 2 1 189
COMMERCIAL AND BUSINESS BANKING 16 8 2733 333 1154 42 81980
Individually 15 16 418
Collectively 2 2 57
ciB 17 18 628 167 475 76 37 500
Individually 32 121 117
Collectively 7 25 158
Slele] 39 146 853 798 276 32 10 700
Individually 8 99 47
Collectively -1 -12 17
RUSSIA 7 88 76 239 64 83 3200
OTHER 1 2 6 2 21 23700
Individually 57 30 603
Collectively 7 4 232
|WHOLESALE BANKING 64 34 1564 208 835 53 75 100|
|WEALTH MANAGEMENT 0 0 0 10 BOOI
[oTHER 0 19 176 12 60 1100
Individually 90 11 1996
Collectively 16 2 499
TOTAL: NORDEA GROUP 106 13 6 237 198 2495 40 314 680
Total excl. off-balance 5975 2395
Total incl. loans to central banks and credit inst. 172 345 049

1) For both on- and off-balance impaired loans

2) For both on- and off-balance allowances and impaired loans
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Shipping, Offshore and Oil Services - Loan Portfolio (EURbn)

EURbnN Q3/17| Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15
Tankers (crude, product, chemical) 2.6 2.7 2.9 3.1 2.9 2.9 3.0 3.0 3.2
Dry Cargo 1.3 1.3 1.4 15 15 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.7
Gas Tankers 1.6 19 1.8 2.0 1.9 19 1.8 19 15
RoRo Vessels 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2
Container Ships 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3
Car Carriers 0.6 0.6 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8
Other Shipping 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2
Drilling Rigs 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 12 1.2 12
Supply Vessels 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8
Floating Production 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4
Oil Services 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3
Cruise 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4
Ferries 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2
Other 0.4 0.6 0.8 0.6 0.6 0.8 0.7 0.9 1.2
Total 9.9 10.7 11.6 120 119 12.0 11.9 12.4 12.4
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product, chemical)
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Impaired loans on and off balance gross by country and industry, excluding held for sale operations
Q32017

Outside
EURM Nordea  Denmark  Finland  Norway Sweden  Russia  Nordic
Energy (oil, gas etc) 618 0 2 149 0 7 459
Metals and mining materials 42 0 13 29 0 0
Paper and forest materials 5 4 1 0 1 0 0
Other materials (chemical, building materials etc) 239 17 191 14 17 0 0
Industrial capital goods 65 24 36 0 2 0 3
Industrial commercial services etc 387 95 64 57 90 0 80
Construction and engineering 162 87 37 33 0 0
Shipping and offshore 221 22 4 130 0 65
Transportation 91 21 12 54 0 0
Consumer durables (cars, appliances etc) 238 31 31 159 16 0 1
Media and leisure 59 19 12 6 23 0 0
Retail trade 329 167 68 8 86 0 0
Consumer staples (food, agriculture etc) 756 681 54 21 0 0 0
Health care and pharmaceuticals 17 11 5 0 0 0
Banks 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other financial institutions 342 225 6 60 51 0 0
Real estate management and investment 389 196 84 63 45 0
IT software, hardware and services 52 23 28 0 0 0
Telecommunication equipment 2 0 1 0 0 0 0
Telecommunication operators 29 0 10 4 15 0 0
Utilities (distribution and production) 45 2 1 31 12 0 0
Other, public and organisations 18 12 5 1 0 0 0
Corporate 4106 1639 665 820 322 52 608
Household 1987 990 660 174 151 0 12
Public sector 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Nordea 6 093 2630 1325 993 474 52 620
Impaired loans on and off balance gross by country and industry, excluding held for sale operations
Q2 2017
Outside
EURM Nordea Denmark Finland Norway  Sweden Russia  Nordic
Energy (oil, gas etc) 587 0 1 95 0 0 490
Metals and mining materials 44 0 13 29 2 0 0
Paper and forest materials 9 5 1 0 3 0 0
Other materials (chemical, building materials etc) 250 20 195 14 22 0 0
Industrial capital goods 94 25 62 0 4 0 3
Industrial commercial services etc 450 112 103 57 95 0 83
Construction and engineering 179 101 38 35 0 0
Shipping and offshore 225 23 4 134 0 63
Transportation 95 23 12 56 0 0
Consumer durables (cars, appliances etc) 292 32 24 218 16 0 1
Media and leisure 60 25 19 4 12 0 0
Retail trade 318 176 71 9 61 0 0
Consumer staples (food, agriculture etc) 827 768 52 5 0 0
Health care and pharmaceuticals 18 13 5 0 0 0
Banks 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other financial institutions 268 160 7 59 41 0 0
Real estate management and investment 407 224 82 53 47 0
IT software, hardware and services 56 27 29 0 0 0
Telecommunication equipment 2 0 1 0 0 0 0
Telecommunication operators 28 0 10 4 14 0 0
Utilities (distribution and production) 45 2 1 29 12 0 0
Other, public and organisations 25 20 5 0 0 0 0
Corporate 4277 1759 734 803 293 47 641
Household 1960 998 656 132 161 0 12
Public sector 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Nordea 6 237 2758 1390 935 454 47 653



Loan losses quarterly (EUR m)

EURM Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16  Q3/16  Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15  Q3/15
Gross 234 279 310 341 316 306 294 491 271
Reversals -155 -172 -197 -212 -181 -179 -183 -349 -159
Net 79 106 113 129 135 127 111 142 112
EURmM Q2/15 Q1/15 Q4/14 Q3/14 Q2/14 Q1/14 Q4/13 Q3/13 Q2/13
Gross 283 296 347 316 316 308 352 296 354
Reversals -180 -174 -218 -204 -181 -150 -172 -126 -169
Net 103 122 129 112 135 158 180 171 186
EURmM Q1/13 Q4/12 Q3/12 Q2/12 Q1/12 Q4/11 Q3/11 Q2/11 Q1/11
Gross 355 417 423 488 349 440 332 302 392
Reversals -156 -173 -168 -272 -130 -177 -220 -183 -150
Net 199 244 254 217 218 263 112 118 242
Impaired loans on balance and total allowances (9 quarters)
EURmM QJ3/17 1) Q2/17 1) Q117 1) Q4/161) Q3/161) Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15
Impaired loans gross 5853 5975 5618 5550 5734 6309 6084 5960 5486
Allowances for individually assessed loans 1884 1896 1951 1913 1989 2192 2198 2213 2173
Impaired loans net 3969 4079 3667 3637 3745 4117 3886 3747 3313
Impairment rate, gross, basis points 174 172 162 163 163 172 165 162 145
Allowances individually assessed / Impaired loans gross (%) 32 32 35 34 35 35 36 37 40
Allowances for collectively assessed loans / Impaired loans 8 8 9 9 9 7 7 8 8
gross (%)
Total allowances / Impaired loans gross individually 41 40 44 44 44 42 43 45 48
assessed (%)
Allowances for individually assessed loans 1884 1896 1951 1913 1989 2192 2198 2213 2173
Allowances for collectively assessed loans 490 499 496 513 520 466 447 451 433
Total allowances and provisions 2374 2395 2447 2426 2509 2658 2645 2664 2 606
Total allowances on balance sheet items 2374 2395 2447 2426 2509 2658 2645 2664 2606
Provisions for off balance sheet items 97 100 76 71 74 77 68 65 95
Total allowances and provisions 2471 2495 2523 2497 2583 2734 2713 2729 2702

1) Excluding held for sale operations

Past due loans, not impaired (EUR m, Q3 2017) Excluding held for sale operations

Households ~ Corporate Total lending

customers customers  to the public
6-30 days 831 262 1094
31-60 days 237 79 316
61-90 days 89 45 134
>90 days 120 93 213
NORDEA 1277 479 1756
Past due loans not impaired in % 0.4% 0.2% 0.6%

Past due loans, not impaired (EUR m, Q2 2017) Excluding held for sale operations

Households ~ Corporate Total lending

customers customers  to the public
6-30 days 819 336 1155
31-60 days 199 107 306
61-90 days 76 82 158
>90 days 108 93 201
NORDEA 1201 619 1820
Past due loans not impaired in % 0.4% 0.2% 0.6%
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Loans and impairment

Total
30 Sep 30 Jun 31 Dec 30 Sep
EURm 2017 2017 2016 2016
Loans, not impaired 330430 341 469 334 826 345 985
Impaired loans 5853 5975 5550 5734
-of which servicing 3717 3822 3244 3492
-of which non-servicing 2136 2153 2 306 2242
Loans before allowances 336 283 347 444 340 376 351719
Allowances for individually assessed impaired loans -1884 -1896 -1913 -1989
-of which servicing -1168 -1156 -1054 -1210
-of which non-servicing -716 -740 -859 -779
Allowances for collectively assessed impaired loans -490 -499 -513 -520
Allowances -2374 -2 395 -2426 -2509
Loans, carrying amount 333909 345 049 337 950 349 210
Central banks and credit institutions The public
30 Sep 30 Jun 31 Dec 30 Sep 30 Sep 30 Jun 31 Dec 30 Sep
EURm 2017 2017 2016 2016 2017 2017 2016 2016
Loans, not impaired 20 203 30375 20 254 23611 310 227 311094 314 572 322374
Impaired loans 1 0 9 6 5852 5975 5541 5728
-of which servicing 1 0 9 6 3716 3822 3235 3486
-of which non-servicing - - - - 2136 2153 2 306 2242
Loans before allowances 20204 30375 20 263 23617 316 079 317 069 320113 328 102
Allowances for individually assessed impaired loans -1 0 0 0 -1883 -1896 -1913 -1989
-of which servicing -1 0 0 0 -1167 -1156 -1054 -1210
-of which non-servicing - - - - -716 -740 -859 =779
Allowances for collectively assessed impaired loans 0 6 2 2 -490 -493 -511 -518
Allowances -1 -6 -2 -2 2373 -2 389 2424 -2507
Loans, carrying amount 20203 30 369 20261 23615 313 706 314 680 317 689 325595
Allowances and provisions
30 Sep 30 Jun 31 Dec 30 Sep
EURmM 2017 2017 2016 2016
Allowances for items on the balance sheet -2374 -2 395 -2 426 -2 509
Provisions for off balance sheet items -97 -100 -71 -74
Total allowances and provisions -2471 -2 495 -2497 -2583
Key ratios
30 Sep 30 Jun 31 Dec 30 Sep
2017 2017 2016 2016
Impairment rate, gross, basis points 174 172 163 163
Impairment rate, net, basis points 118 117 107 106
Total allowance rate, basis points 71 69 71 71
Allowances in relation to impaired loans, % 32 32 34 35
Total allowances in relation to impaired loans, % 41 40 44 44
Non-servicing, not impaired, EURmM 256 282 248 372
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Credit quality

Corporate rating distribution

Q3/17

Corporate Rating Distribution - Exposure at Default (%)
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Corporate rating migration

Q3/17
Corporate Re-Rated Exposure at Default (%)
100,0% -
89,9%
90,0% A
80,0% A
70,0% - 4.9% 52%
LY
60,0% AL
50,0% - ™ r ™
40,0% -
30,0% A
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o 3,2% o,
10,0% 03% 01% 04% 09% 3.9% 08% 02% 01% 02%
0,0% ‘ ‘ ‘ . . ‘ ‘ .
-5or -4 -3 -2 -1 0 1 2 3 4 5or
more Number of notches up- or downrated more
Market risk VaR
Trading book
EURmM Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316
Total risk, VaR 13 10 9 16 16
Interest rate risk, VaR 10 12 9 12 15
Equity risk, VaR 2 4 3 5 4
Foreign exchange risk, VaR 9 2 5 4 4
Credit spread risk, VaR 5 5 7 6 7
Diversification effect 48% 59% 62% 42% 46%
Banking book
EURmM Q317 Q217 Q117 Q416 Q316
Total risk, VaR 47 52 63 59 54
Interest rate risk, VaR 48 53 63 58 53
Equity risk, VaR 4 4 2 1 2
Foreign exchange risk, VaR 2 2 2 5 4
Credit spread risk, VaR 1 1 1 2 2
Diversification effect 14% 14% 7% 10% 12%
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Loan-to-value distribution
Cover pools, covered bonds

Nordea Bank Finland cover pool

Mortgage loans EURbn* Q3/17 % Q2/17 % Q1/17 % Q4/16 % Q3/16 %

<40% 15.8 67.4 15.9 68.2 16.2 69.5 16.5 69.0 17.2 70.1
40-50% 2.2 9.3 2.2 9.4 2.3 9.7 24 10.0 25 10.0
50-60% 1.6 6.9 1.6 7.0 1.7 7.2 1.8 7.6 1.9 7.6
60-70% 1.0 4.4 1.0 45 11 4.7 1.2 5.1 1.2 5.0
70-100%** 2.8 12.0 2.5 10.9 2.1 8.9 2.0 8.3 1.8 7.3
Total 234 100% 232 100% 233 100% 24.0  100% 245  100%

Nordea Eiendomskredit cover pool (Norway)

Mortgage loans EURbn*** Q3/17 % Q2/17 % Q1/17 % Q4/16 % Q3/16 %

<40% 3.4 27.8 3.6 27.1 3.3 30.5 3.4 31.0 3.1 26.0
40-50% 2.0 16.3 2.1 16.1 1.9 17.1 1.9 17.6 1.9 15.5
50-60% 2.6 20.9 2.7 20.8 2.3 21.2 23 215 2.4 20.2
60-70% 2.7 21.8 2.9 21.9 2.0 18.2 1.9 17.1 2.7 22.1
70-80% 1.6 13.2 1.9 14.1 1.4 12.9 1.4 12.8 2.0 16.3
80-90% 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
>90% 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Total 12.4 100% 13.2 100% 10.9 100% 10.8 100% 12.0 100%

Nordea Hypotek cover pool (Sweden)

Mortgage loans EURbn* Q3/17 % Q2/17 % Q1/17 % Q4/16 % Q3/16 %

<40% 38.1 70.6 37.9 70.5 38.0 70.3 37.2 69.3 36.4 69.2
40-50% 6.2 11.4 6.2 11.4 6.2 11.4 6.3 11.7 6.2 11.7
50-60% 4.9 9.1 4.9 9.1 4.9 9.2 51 9.5 5.0 9.5
60-70% 3.6 6.6 3.6 6.7 3.7 6.8 3.8 7.0 3.7 7.1
70-80% 1.2 2.3 1.2 23 1.3 2.4 1.3 25 13 25
80-90% 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
>90% 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Total 54.0 100% 53.8 100% 54.0 100% 53.6 100% 52.6 100%

Nordea Kredit Capital Centre 1 cover pool (Denmark)****

Mortgage loans EURbn Q3/17 % Q2/17 % Q1/17 % Q4/16 % Q3/16 %

<20% 0.4 40 0.4 38 0.5 38 05 37 0.6 34
20-40% 0.3 31 0.4 31 0.4 31 0.4 31 0.6 30
40-60% 0.2 19 0.2 19 0.2 19 0.3 19 0.4 20
60-70% 0.1 5 0.1 5 0.1 5 0.1 6 0.1 6
70-80% 0.0 2 0.0 3 0.0 3 0.0 3 0.1 4
80-90% 0.0 2 0.0 2 0.0 2 0.0 2 0.0 3
90-100% 0.0 0 0.0 1 0.0 1 0.0 1 0.0 1
>100% 0.0 1 0.0 1 0.0 1 0.0 1 0.0 1
Total 1.1 100% 12 100% 13 100% 14  100% 19  100%

Nordea Kredit Capital Centre 2 cover pool (Denmark)****

Mortgage loans EURbn Q3/17 % Q2/17 % Q1/17 % Q4/16 % Q3/16 %

<20% 16.9 33 16.1 31 16.1 31 15.9 31 15.4 30
20-40% 16.4 32 15.9 31 15.9 31 15.8 31 15.5 31
40-60% 12.1 23 12.1 24 12.2 24 12.2 24 12.1 24
60-70% 3.4 7 35 7 3.6 7 3.6 7 3.7 7
70-80% 1.8 4 2.1 4 2.0 4 2.0 4 2.2 4
80-90% 0.6 1 0.7 1 0.7 1 0.7 1 0.9 2
90-100% 0.2 0 0.3 1 0.3 1 0.3 1 0.4 1
>100% 0.2 0 0.3 1 0.3 1 0.3 1 0.5 1
Total 51.7 100% 51.0 100% 51.1 100% 50.8 100% 50.7 100%

*LTV unindexed distribution in ranges where a single loan can exist in multiple buckets, with continuous distribution
**Other eligible assets

***| TV unindexed distribution where a loan is reported in the highest bucket

x| TV current property value distribution where a single loan can exist in multiple buckets, with continuous distribution



Own Funds (Nordea Group)*

EURM Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15
Balance sheet equity 32298 31395 31077 32410 31070 30143 29128 31032 29 984
Valuation adjustment for non-CRR companies -1035 -943 -897 -877 -711 -1005 -901 -1073 -980
Sub-total 31263 30 452 30180 31533 30359 29138 28 227 29 959 29 004
Dividend ** -2 005 -1107 -588 -2 625 -1882 -1255 -552 -2584 -1 806
Goodwill -1904 -1893 -1950 -1946 -1938 -1911 -1894 -1869 -1890
Other intangibles assets -1850 -1741 -1627 -1489 -1309 -1189 -1062 -997 -846
IRB provisions shortfall -223 -204 -252 -212 -213 -305 -303 -296 -211
Pensions assets in excess of related liabilities -279 -262 -261 -240 -96 -104 -168 -296 -53
Other deductions -323 -356 -420 -483 -493 -355 -400 -342 -330
Common Equity Tier 1 24679 24 890 25083 24538 24 428 24019 23848 23575 23867
Common Equity Tier 1 ratio 19.2% 19.2% 18.8% 18.4% 17.9% 16.8% 16.7% 16.5% 16.3%
Hybrid capital loans 2790 2855 2998 3017 2932 2938 2868 2941 2877
Deductions for i in insurance
(50%)

Tier 1 capital 27 470 27746 28 081 27 555 27 360 26 958 26716 26516 26 744
Tier 1 ratio 21.4% 21.4% 21.0% 20.7% 20.1% 18.9% 18.7% 18.5% 18.2%
Tier 2 capital 5119 5333 5629 6541 6581 5754 5800 5940 5057
- of which perpetual subordinated loans 245 257 271 271 270 268 254 260 253
Deductions for investments in insurance companies -1205 -1205 -1205 -1205 -1205 -1205 -1205 -1501 -502
Other deductions 39 -30 23 13 29 23 -58 -55 -46
Total Own funds 31423 31844 32528 32904 32765 31530 31253 30 900 31254
Total Capital ratio 24.5% 24.6% 24.3% 24.7% 24.1% 22.1% 21.8% 21.6% 21.3%
REA, including Basel | floor 206 380 208 837 213740 215812 218 064 220 962 220277 221827 222198
REA, excluding Basel | floor 128 303 129 705 133 588 133 157 136 191 142 913 143 063 143 294 146 705

* Including profit

** Corresponding to a payout ratio of: 83,3% *** 70,1% *** 70,1% *** 69.7% 70.6% 70.6% 70.6% 70.6% 70.0%

*** Proposed payout

Capital ratios (Nordea Group)

Percentage Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15
Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio, including profit 19.2 19.2 18.8 18.4 17.9 16.8 16.7 16.5 16.3
Tier 1 ratio, including profit 21.4 21.4 21.0 20.7 20.1 18.9 18.7 185 18.2
Total Capital ratio, including profit 245 24.6 24.3 247 24.1 221 218 21.6 21.3
Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio, excluding profit 18.8 18.7 18.4 17.4 17.1 16.3 16.4 15.9 15.7
Tier 1 ratio, excluding profit 21.0 20.9 20.6 19.7 19.2 18.4 18.4 18.0 17.7
Total Capital ratio, excluding profit 24.1 24.0 24.0 237 23.2 216 215 21.0 20.7

Capital ratios including Basel I floor
Percentage Q317 Q2117 Q117 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q415 Qa/15

Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio, including profit 121 12.0 119 115 113 110 11 10.8 10.8

Tier 1 ratio, including profit 134 134 133 129 12.6 12.3 12.3 12.1 12.1

Total capital ratio, including profit 15.3 15.3 15.3 153 15.1 14.4 14.3 14.1 14.2

Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio, excluding profit 11.8 117 116 10.8 108 107 10.8 104 105

Tier 1 ratio, excluding profit 132 13.1 13.0 122 121 12.0 121 117 118

Total Capital ratio, excluding profit 15.0 15.0 15.0 14.7 145 14.1 14.1 13.7 13.8
Leverage ratio Q3/17’ Q217" Qu17*t Q4/16* Q3/16 * Q2/16* Q1/16 Q4/15* Q3/15 *
Tier 1 capital, transitional definition, EURm 27470 27746 28081 27555 27 360 26 958 26 268 26 516 25903
Leverage ratio exposure, EURm 563 768 593 799 601713 555 688 588 704 598 951 595 710 576 317 588 879
Leverage ratio, percentage 4.9 4.7 4.7 5.0 4.6 4.5 4.4 4.6 4.4

* Including profit of the period
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Risk Exposure Amount (Nordea Group)

EURmM Q3/17 Q217 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15
Credit risk 107 110 106 058 109 367 107 512 111732 116 573 115 563 116 978 116 937
IRB 95 102 94 073 95 152 93 958 97 861 102 962 102 135 103 717 103 276
- sovereign 2070 2236
- corporate 60872 58 995 61367 62212 65523 70430 69 565 70371 69 761
- advanced 48 747 47 254 48 359 48 585 51110 55 528 55 249 56 211 55 165
- foundation 12125 11741 13 009 13 627 14 413 14 902 14 316 14 160 14 596
- institutions 7505 8198 8774 7144 7075 7742 8218 8526 9 080
- retail 21062 21063 21863 21933 22018 22427 22059 22520 22515
- items representing securitisation positions 836 821 830 828 823
- other 2758 2760 2316 1841 2422 2363 2294 2300 1920
Standardised 12 008 11985 14215 13554 13871 13611 13428 13261 13661
- sovereign 143 150 994 657 1200 1086 971 773 852
- retail 5761 5759 6121 6086 5981 5993 5968 6024 6079
- other 6104 6076 7099 6811 6690 6531 6 490 6 465 6730
Credit Value Adjustment Risk 1238 1449 1607 1798 1828 1889 1704 1751 1938
Market risk 3146 3396 3635 4474 4758 6578 6922 6534 6903
- trading book, Internal Approach 2190 2118 2457 2942 3609 3188 3698 2990 3385
- trading book, Standardised Approach 956 1278 1178 928 1149 1161 1096 1209 1157
- banking book, Standardised Approach 604 2229 2128 2335 2361
Operational risk 16 809 16 809 16 873 16 873 16 873 16 873 17 031 17 031 17 031

Additional risk exposure amount due to Article 3

CRR 1998 2170 2500 1000 1000 2000 1000 3896
Sub total 128 303 129 710 133588 133157 136 191 142 913 143 063 143 294 146 705
Additional capital requirement according to Basel |

floor 78077 79127 80 152 82 655 81873 78 049 77215 78533 75493
Total 206 380 208 837 213 740 215812 218 064 220 962 220 277 221827 222198

Risk-weight breakdown, % (Nordea Group)

Asset class Q3/17 Q217 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15
Institutions 17% 18% 19% 19% 19% 19% 19% 19% 20%
Finland 16% 17% 14% 27% 26% 25% 25% 26% 27%
Norway 8% 8% 9% 8% 9% 13% 12% 13% 10%
Denmark 10% 11% 12% 12% 11% 10% 10% 10% 10%
Sweden 23% 24% 26% 20% 21% 21% 20% 20% 19%
Corporate total 40% 38% 38% 38% 39% 40% 40% 41% 40%
Corporate - Wholesale Banking 43% 41% 42% 41% 42% 42% 43% 43% 42%
Finland 37% 36% 39% 40% 41% 42% 42% 42% 40%
Norway 59% 55% 50% 51% 54% 52% 55% 55% 52%
Denmark 35% 33% 35% 35% 35% 35% 38% 38% 38%
Sweden 41% 39% 41% 40% 41% 41% 41% 41% 42%
Corpgrate - Personal, Commercial & Business 38% 36% 36% 35% 6% 27% 27% 28% 27%
Banking

Finland 36% 34% 34% 35% 37% 38% 39% 40% 38%
Norway 40% 39% 40% 37% 38% 39% 38% 39% 37%
Denmark 43% 41% 41% 39% 40% 42% 42% 42% 42%
Sweden 34% 32% 31% 28% 29% 30% 31% 31% 32%
Retail mortgages 8% 8% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9%
Finland 11% 9% 9% 9% 9% 9% 10% 9% 9%
Norway 8% 11% 11% 11% 11% 11% 11% 12% 13%
Denmark 11% 12% 13% 13% 13% 13% 12% 13% 13%

Sweden 3% 3% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4%




Minimum capital requirement and REA (Nordea Group)

End Q3/2017

End Q4/2016

End Q3/2016

Min. capital Min. capital Min. capital

EURmM requirement REA requirement REA requirement REA
Credit risk 8569 107 110 8601 107 512 8939 111 732
- of which counterparty credit risk 574 7171 759 9489 802 10028
IRB 7608 95102 7517 93 958 7829 97 861
- sovereign 166 2070 0 0 0 0
- corporate 4870 60 872 4977 62 212 5242 65523

- advanced 3900 48 747 3887 48 585 4089 51109

- foundation 970 12125 1090 13627 1153 14 413
- institutions 600 7505 572 7144 566 7075
- retail 1685 21062 1755 21933 1761 22018
- items representing securitisation positions 67 836 66 828 66 823
- other 221 2758 147 1841 194 2422
Standardised 961 12 008 1084 13554 1110 13871
- central governments or central banks 11 143 26 320 67 842
- regional governments or local authorities 0 0 21 266 24 295
- public sector entities 0 0 3 39 3 33
- multilateral development banks 0 0 2 32 2 30
- international organisations 0 0 0 0 0 0
- institutions 18 230 40 498 28 349
- corporate 149 1865 173 2159 160 1996
- retail 256 3204 258 3223 250 3126
- secured by mortgages on immovable property 205 2558 229 2863 228 2855
- in default 10 123 9 114 10 129
- associated with particularly high risk 54 670 56 701 53 664
- covered bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0
- institutions and corporates with a short-term credit assessment 0 0 0 0 0 0
- collective investments undertakings (CIU) 0 0 0 0 0 0
- equity 220 2744 221 2760 236 2949
- other items 38 471 46 579 48 604
Credit Value Adjustment Risk 99 1238 144 1798 146 1828
Market risk 252 3146 358 4474 381 4758
- trading book, Internal Approach 175 2190 236 2942 289 3609
- trading book, Standardised Approach 76 956 74 928 92 1149
- banking book, Standardised Approach 0 0 48 604 0 0
Operational risk 1345 16 809 1350 16 873 1350 16 873
Standardised 1345 16 809 1350 16 873 1350 16 873
Additional risk exposure amount due to Article 3 CRR 0 0 200 2500 80 1000
Sub total 10 264 128 303 10653 133 157 10 895 136 191
Adjustment for transitional rules
Additional capital requirement according to transitional rules 6 246 78 077 6612 82 655 6 550 81873
Total 16 510 206 380 17 265 215812 17 445 218 064
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Capital requirements for
Q32017

market risk (Nordea Group)

Trading book, IM Trading book, SA Banking book, SA Total

Capital Capital Capital Capital
EURmM REA requirement REA requirement REA requirement REA requirement
Interest rate risk & other" 654 52 741 59 1394 112
Equity risk 127 10 154 12 282 23
Foreign exchange risk 203 16 0 0 203 16
Commodity risk 58 5 58 5
Settlement risk 3 0 3 0
Diversification effect -389 -31 -389 -31
Stressed Value-at-Risk 1006 80 1006 80
Incremental Risk Measure 228 18 228 18
Comprehensive Risk Measure 361 29 361 29
Total 2190 175 956 76 0 0 3146 252

* Interest rate risk column Trading book 1A includes both general and specific interest rate risk which is elsewhere referred to as interest rate VaR and credit spread VaR.

* hitp://www.nordea invest

im-disclosure/
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Summary of items included in own funds (Nordea Group)
These figures are according to part 8 of CRR, in Sweden implemented in FFFS 2014:120

EURmM Q3173 Q2172 Qui7e Q4/16 2 Q3/16 Q2/16 2 Q1/16 Q4152 Q3/15
Calculation of own funds
Equity in the consolidated situation 31263 30 452 30 180 31533 30 359 29138 27 254 29 959 26 423
Proposed/actual dividend -2 005 -1107 -588 -2 625 -1882 -1 255 -2 584
Common Equity Tier 1 capital before regulatory adjustments 29 259 29345 29592 28908 28477 27883 27 254 27375 26423
Deferred tax assets
Intangible assets -3754 -3633 -3577 -3435 -3247 -3 100 -2 956 -2 866 -2736
IRB provisions shortfall (-) -223 -204 -252 -212 -213 -305 -303 -296 -211
Deduction for investments in credit institutions (50%)
Pension assets in excess of related liabilities" -279 -262 -261 -240 -96 -104 -168 -296 -53
Other items, net -323 -356 -420 -483 -493 -355 -427 -342 -397
Total regulatory adjustments to Common Equity Tier 1 capital -4 579 -4 455 -4 509 -4 370 -4 049 -3864 -3854 -3800 -3397
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (net after deduction) 24 679 24 890 25083 24538 24428 24019 23 400 23575 23026
Additional Tier 1 capital before regulatory adjustments 2809 2870 3016 3042 2955 2956 2892 2968 2903
Total regulatory adjustments to Additional Tier 1 capital -19 -14 -18 -25 -23 -17 -25 -27 -26
Additional Tier 1 capital 2790 2856 2998 3017 2932 2939 2868 2941 2877
Tier 1 capital (net after deduction) 27 470 27746 28 081 27555 27 360 26 958 26 268 26516 25903
Tier 2 capital before regulatory adjustments 5119 5333 5629 6541 6581 5754 5800 5940 5057
IRB provisions excess (+) 90 22 83 78 95 82
Deduction for investments in credit institutions (50%)
Deductions for investments in insurance companies -1205 -1205 -1205 -1205 -1205 -1205 -1205 -1501 -502
Pension assets in excess of related liabilities
Other items, net -51 -52 -60 -65 -66 -59 -58 -55 -46
Total regulatory adjustments to Tier 2 capital -1166 -1235 -1182 -1192 -1176 -1182 -1263 -1556 -548
Tier 2 capital 3953 4098 4 447 5349 5 405 4572 4537 4384 4509
Own funds (net after deduction)? 31423 31844 32528 32904 32765 31530 30 805 30 900 30412
1 Based on conditional FSA approval
2 Own Funds adjusted for IRB provision, i.e. adjusted own funds equal 31 556m by 30 Sep 2017
3 including profit of the period
Own Funds excluding profit (Nordea Group)
EURmM Q37 Q2117 Q117 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q415 Qa/15
Common Equity Tier 1 capital, excluding profit 24160 24 222 24553 23167 23245 23317 23400 22802 23026
Total Own Funds, excluding profit 30903 31176 31998 31533 31582 30828 30 805 30127 30412
Minimum Capital Requirement & Capital Buffers (Nordea Group)

Min. capital Capital Buffers Capital Buffers
Percentage requirement CCoB CCyB Si SRB total * Total
Common Equity Tier 1 capital 45 25 0.6 20 3.0 6.1 10.6
Tier 1 capital 6.0 25 0.6 20 3.0 6.1 121
Own funds 8.0 25 0.6 2.0 3.0 6.1 14.1
EURmM
Common Equity Tier 1 capital 5774 3208 815 3849 7872 13645
Tier 1 capital 7698 3208 815 3849 7872 15 570
Own funds 10 264 3208 815 3849 7872 18 136
* Only the maximum of the SRB and Sl is used in the calculation of the total capital buffers
Common Equity Tier 1 available to meet Capital Buffers
Percentage points of REA Q317! Q2171 QU17* Q4/16 Q3/16* Q2/161 Q1/16 Q4/151 Q3/15
Common Equity Tier 1 capital 14.7 14.7 14.3 139 134 123 11.9 12.0 11.2

* Including profit for the period
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Additional information on exposures for which internal models are used (Nordea Group)

On-balance exposure, Off-balance exposure,

Exposure value

of which EAD for off-

Exposure-weighted

EURmM EURmM (EAD), EURm ' balance, EURm  average risk weight
Sovereign, foundation IRB: 81330 6160 91083 1112 23
of which
- rating grades 7 47 202 5873 55 609 999 24
- rating grades 6 33252 202 34925 108 1.4
- rating grades 5 228 268 5.8
- rating grades 4 8 1 34.9
- rating grades 3 319 48 218 3 44.6
- rating grades 2 195 5 17 195.4
- rating grades 1 87 31 5 2 213.6
- unrated 40 1 40 163.1
- defaulted
Corporate, foundation IRB: 13722 4513 25503 798 475
of which
- rating grades 6 1618 240 5334 42 15.0
- rating grades 5 3698 1414 7305 349 31.8
- rating grades 4 5011 1760 8866 307 61.0
- rating grades 3 1567 591 2261 68 90.1
- rating grades 2 511 127 593 18 154.7
- rating grades 1 55 27 59 195.7
- unrated 781 284 475 7 110.3
- defaulted 480 71 608 6
Corporate, advanced IRB: 99 653 56 308 125 149 28 096 39.0
of which
- rating grades 6 15113 5520 17 420 2857 8.6
- rating grades 5 24 447 23532 36 744 12 280 227
- rating grades 4 41 425 21701 51154 10 648 39.7
- rating grades 3 9940 3813 11 459 1816 62.2
- rating grades 2 2330 508 2308 208 108.4
- rating grades 1 560 124 547 51 129.1
- unrated 1162 494 1031 236 755
- defaulted 4675 616 4 486 166.8
Institutions, foundation IRB: 35679 3203 43 495 634 17.3
of which
- rating grades 6 16 179 432 17877 197 8.4
- rating grades 5 16 425 1802 21477 279 15.8
- rating grades 4 2829 556 3733 74 57.7
- rating grades 3 110 340 231 68 121.0
- rating grades 2 29 60 36 14 212.4
- rating grades 1 1 7 2 2 265.9
- unrated 106 4 139 1 756
- defaulted 2
Retail, of which secured by real estate: 140728 9383 146 773 6045 8.1
of which
- scoring grades A 98 452 7837 103 622 5170 35
- scoring grades B 26 251 1057 26 892 641 8.3
- scoring grades C 10 407 371 10 581 174 17.4
- scoring grades D 2579 100 2628 49 30.3
- scoring grades E 813 5 816 3 59.3
- scoring grades F 782 4 785 3 86.5
- not scored 23 2 24 1 26.2
- defaulted 1420 6 1424 4 154.6

Nordea does not have the following IRB exposure classes: equity exposures, qualifying revoiving retail

* Includes EAD for on-balance, off-balance, derivatives and securities financing
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On-balance

exposure,  Off-balance exposure,
E

Exposure value (EAD),

of which EAD for off-

Exposure-weighted

EURmM URmM EURmM ' balance, EURm average risk weight
Retail, of which other retail: 24 862 12833 33995 9036 27.0
of which
- scoring grades A 7752 7402 13009 5243 8.2
- scoring grades B 6036 2815 8062 2005 16.7
- scoring grades C 3476 1324 4478 972 28.3
- scoring grades D 2819 642 3277 440 36.0
- scoring grades E 2457 279 2653 188 411
- scoring grades F 1403 114 1485 80 58.9
- not scored 107 124 134 23 41.0
- defaulted 812 134 898 84 256.2
Other non credit-obligation assets: 3533 51 3255 15 84.7
Nordea does not have the following IRB exposure classes: equity exposures, qualifying revolving retail
* Includes EAD for on-balance, off-balance, derivatives and securities financing
Legal entities contribution to REA (Nordea Group)
EURmM Q3/17 Q2/17 Q117 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15
Credit risk 107 110 106 052 109 367 107 512 111732 116 573 115563 116 978 116 937
Sweden 30 899 31131 32730 22972 25107 28318 27 885 28182 27643
Nordea Hypotek AB 2888 3086 2873 2802 2891 2984 3019 3003 3070
Finland 20341 19710 18 700 26 989 28 766 29192 28 834 28 169 28 622
Nordea Mortgage Bank 2597 2117 2143 2215
Denmark 25248 24943 25723 25853 26 142 27 265 27021 28 147 28361
Nordea Kredit Realkreditaktieselskab 10 362 9893 10 484 10523 10688 10984 10858 11118 10 940
Norway 20857 20 368 20038 19 559 20217 19 907 19 493 19 485 18 945
Nordea Eiendomskreditt AS 1225 1443 1221 1200 1344 1344 1234 1241 1206
Russia 1403 1511 1843 1852 1944 2086 2281 2297 2463
Baltics 2381 2801 2873 2801 2829 3007 3129 3073 3164
Outside Nordic 5981 5587 7460 7485 6727 6799 6920 7625 7740
Credit Value Adjustment Risk 1238 1449 1607 1798 1828 1889 1704 1751 1938
Market risk 3146 3396 3635 4474 4758 6578 6922 6534 6903
Operational risk 16 809 16 809 16 809 16 873 16 873 16 873 16 873 17031 17 031
Additional risk exposure amount due to Article 3 CRR 0 1998 2170 2500 1000 1000 2000 1000 3896
Sub total 128 303 129710 133 588 133 157 136 191 142913 143 063 143 294 146 705
Additional capital requirement according to Basel | floor 78077 79127 80 152 82 655 81873 78 049 77215 78533 75 493
Total 206 380 208 837 213740 215812 218 064 220 962 220277 221827 222198
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Economic Capital, EURbn (Nordea Group)

Q4/14 Q1/15 Q2/15 Q3/15 Q4/15 Q1/16 Q2/16 Q3/16 Q4/16 Q1/17 Q2/17 Q3/17
Risk Exposure Amount, REA EURbn (Nordea Group)

Q4/14 Q1/15 Q2/15 Q3/15 Q4/15 Q1/16 Q2/16 Q3/16 Q4/16 Q17 Q2/17 Q3/17

Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio (excluding Hybrids) % (Nordea Group)

17.9% 18.4% 18.8% 19.2% 19.2%

15.7% 15.6% 16.0% 16.3% 16.5% 16.7% 16.8%

Q4/14 Q115 Q215 Q315 Q415 Q116 Q216 Q316  Q4/16  QU17 Q217 Q37

Total capital ratios (excluding Basel | floor) % (Nordea Group)

241%  247%  243%  246%  245%

20.7% 21.3% 21.6% 21.8% 22.1%

20.7% 20.3%

Q4/14 QU5 Q215 Q315 Q415  QIU16 Q216 Q316  Q4/16  QUI7 Q217 Q317

Economic Capital, distributed by risk type (Nordea Group) Q3 2017

EC of Prudent Nordea Life and
Valuation Pension
% 7%

EC of Intangible
assets
6%

EC for Shortfall /

1%
Operational risk 12%

Market risk
3% Credit risk

70%

56



Summary of items included in own funds (Nordea Bank AB)
These figures are according to part 8 of CRR, in Sweden implemented in FFFS 2014:12

EURmM Q3/17 Q217 Q17 Q4/162 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/152 Q3/15

Calculation of own funds

Equity in the consolidated situation 26298 26287 26451 20411 17489 17508 17496 20079 18148

Proposed/actual dividend -2 625 -2 584

Common Equity Tier 1 capital before regulatory adjustments 26298 26 287 26 451 17 786 17 489 17 508 17 496 17 495 18 148

Deferred tax assets

Intangible assets -2010 -1919 -1822 -1539 -1379 -1265 -1145 -1091 -958

IRB provisions shortfall (-) -134 -163

Deduction for investments in credit institutions (50%)

Pension assets in excess of related liabiltties* -135 -114

Other items, net -357 -367 -407 -97 -68 51 51 31 -35

Total regulatory adjustments to Common Equity Tier 1 capital -2637 -2529 -2 506 -1636 -1447 -1316 -1195 -1122 -993

Common Equity Tier 1 capital (net after deduction) 23660 23758 23945 16150 16042 16192 16301 16373 17155

Additional Tier 1 capital before regulatory adjustments 2809 2869 3016 3047 2961 2969 2897 2971 2906

Total regulatory adjustments to Additional Tier 1 capital -19 -13 -18 -30 -30 -30 29 -30 29

Additional Tier 1 capital 2790 2856 2998 3017 2931 2939 2868 2941 2877

Tier 1 capital (net after deduction) 26 451 26 614 26 943 19167 18973 19131 19 169 19314 20032

Tier 2 capital before regulatory adjustments 5119 5333 5629 6277 6318 5488 5548 5686 4810

IRB provisions excess (+) 51 7 61 134 115 119 116 108 80

Deduction for investments in credit institutions (50%)

D for in insurance i -1205 -1205 -1205 -1205 -1205 -1205 -1205 -1501 -501

Pension assets in excess of related liabiliies

Other items, net 51 51 -60 -69 -68 -58 -58 -58 -49

Total regulatory adjustments to Tier 2 capital -1205 -1249 -1204 -1140 -1158 -1144 -1146 -1451 -470

Tier 2 capital 3914 4084 4426 5137 5160 4344 4402 4235 4340

Own funds (net after deduction)” 30364 30698 31369 24304 24133 23475 23571 23549 24372

! Based on conditional FSA approval

# own Funds adjusted for IRB provision, i.e. adjusted own funds equal 30 448m by 30 Sep 2017

?including profit of the period
Own Funds including profit (Nordea Bank AB)

EURmM Q3/17 Q217 Q117 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15

Common Equity Tier 1 capital, including profit 25104 24852 24616 16150 16920 16633 16750 16373 17270

‘Total Own Funds, including profit 31808 31792 32040 24304 25011 23916 24020 23549 24487

Capital ratios (Nordea Bank AB)

Percentage Q3/17 Q2117 Q117 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15

Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio, including profit 18.1 18.1 175 186 19.6 19.3 19.6 188 19.0

Tier 1 ratio, including profit 20.1 20.1 19.6 22,0 23.0 22.7 23.0 222 222

Total Capital ratio, including profit 229 231 227 279 289 278 282 271 27.0

Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio, excluding profit 171 17.3 17.0 182 185 188 19.1 19.6 18.9

Tier 1 ratio, excluding profit 19.1 19.3 19.1 217 219 222 225 229 221

Total Capital ratio, excluding profit 21.9 22.3 22.3 27.6 27.9 27.3 27.6 27.8 26.9
Capital ratios including Basel | floor

Percentage Qanz Q2n7 Q117 Q4116 Qa/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3115
Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio, including profit 17.6 17.3 17.0 18.6 19.6 19.3 19.6 18.8 19.0
Tier 1 ratio, including profit 19.6 19.2 19.1 220 230 227 230 222 222
Total Capital ratio, including profit 223 22,0 221 278 288 277 28.0 269 26.9
Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio, excluding profit and dividend 16.6 165 165 182 185 188 19.1 19.6 18.9
Tier 1 ratio, excluding profit and dividend 18.6 185 18.6 217 219 222 225 229 221
Total Capital ratio, excluding profit and dividend 21.3 21.3 21.6 27.5 27.8 27.1 275 27.7 26.8

Leverage ratio

Q37 Q217 QL17  Q4/16* Q3/16 Q2/16 Q116 Q415 Q3/15

Tier 1 capital, transitional definition, EURm 26451 26614 26943 19167 18973 19130 19169 19314 20032

Leverage ratio exposure, EURmM 498090 523133 529088 216455 208122 213773 215541 224816 239014

Leverage ratio, percentage 5.3 51 5.1 8.9 9.1 8.9 8.9 8.6 8.4

* Including profit of the period
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Minimum Capital Requirement & Capital Buffers (Nordea Bank AB)

Capital Buffers

Percentage Min,_capital Capital Buffers
requirement CCoB CCyB Si SRB total Total
Common Equity Tier 1 capital 45 25 0.6 3.1 7.6
Tier 1 capital 6.0 25 0.6 3.1 9.1
Own funds 8.0 25 0.6 3.1 11.1
EURmM
Common Equity Tier 1 capital 6241 3467 897 4364 10 605
Tier 1 capital 8321 3467 897 4364 12 685
Own funds 11094 3467 897 4364 15 458
Common Equity Tier 1 available to meet Capital Buffers
Percentage points of REA Q3/17 Q2/17 Q117 Q4/16* Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15* Q3/15
Common Equity Tier 1 capital 12.6 12.8 125 14.1 14.0 14.3 14.6 143 14.4

*Including profit for the period
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Minimum capital requirement and REA (Nordea Bank AB)

End Q3/2017

End Q4/2016

End Q3/2016

Min. capital Min. capital Min. capital

EURmM requirement REA requirement REA requirement REA
Credit risk 9 045 113 058 6120 76 502 6118 76 480
- of which counterparty credit risk 571 7138 266 3329 207 2 585
IRB 6 469 80 869 2485 31061 2612 32655
- sovereign 155 1943
- corporate 4486 56 073 2062 25772 2151 26 889

- advanced 3935 49 192 1393 17 408 1489 18613
- foundation 551 6882 669 8 364 662 8276

- institutions 650 8119 244 3054 241 3015
- retail 962 12 027 121 1512 123 1533
- other 217 2707 58 723 97 1218
Standardised 2575 32189 3635 45 441 3 506 43 825
- central governments or central banks 7 92 5 56 23 288
- regional governments or local authorities 2 23 2 22
- public sector entities
- multilateral development banks 6 5
- international organisations
- institutions 596 7 445 1251 15 641 1075 13437
- corporate 378 4728 137 1707 135 1694
- retail 21 257 18 231 19 236
- secured by mortgages on immovable property 192 2404 210 2626 210 2621
- in default 3 39 3 38 4 44
- associated with particularly high risk 54 670
- covered bonds 57 716
- institutions and corporates with a short-term credit assessment
- collective investments undertakings (CIU)
- equity 1266 15 826 2007 25089 2035 25439
- other items 1 13 2 24 3 39
Credit Value Adjustment Risk 99 1238 16 195 16 193
Market risk 834 10 424 450 5628 399 4990
- trading book, Internal Approach 175 2190 13 165 8 100
- trading book, Standardised Approach 86 1081
- banking book, Standardised Approach 572 7153 437 5463 391 4890
Operational risk 1117 13961 369 4614 369 4614
Standardised 1117 13 961 369 4614 369 4614
Additional risk exposure amount due to Article 3 CRR 8 102 16 201
Sub total 11 094 138 680 6963 87 041 6918 86 478
Adjustment for transitional rules
Additional capital requirement according to transitional rules 358 4479

Total 11453 143 159 6963 87 041 6918 86 478
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Additional information on exposures for which internal models are used (Nordea Bank AB)

On-balance Off-balance Exposure value of which EAD for off-  Exposure-weighted
exposure, EURm exposure, EURm (EAD), EURmM* balance, EURm  average risk weight
Sovereign, foundation IRB: 79 045 6284 88 804 1626 2.2
of which
- rating grades 7 45 353 5997 53737 1509 2.4
- rating grades 6 33039 202 34712 108 1.4
- rating grades 5 228 268 5.8
- rating grades 4 8 1 37.6
- rating grades 3 107 48 17 5 103.5
- rating grades 2 195 5 25 182.6
- rating grades 1 87 31 16 4 213.6
- unrated 28 29 163.1
- defaulted
Corporate, foundation IRB: 4880 1490 16 364 476 42.1
of which
- rating grades 6 1022 64 4543 9 149
- rating grades 5 1708 767 4980 209 32.1
- rating grades 4 1282 503 5015 181 61.8
- rating grades 3 270 95 966 48 93.0
- rating grades 2 64 44 160 19 172.1
- rating grades 1 7 2 13 218.7
- unrated 248 6 261 4 1171
- defaulted 279 9 426 6
Corporate, advanced IRB: 80 628 66 982 116 197 37677 42.3
of which
- rating grades 6 7190 6 557 10 677 3927 11.1
- rating grades 5 19013 25132 33342 14 088 239
- rating grades 4 38402 27770 53333 15789 41.7
- rating grades 3 8845 5070 11632 3066 66.2
- rating grades 2 1959 678 2119 382 115.3
- rating grades 1 484 147 502 79 135.3
- unrated 903 604 942 346 79.1
- defaulted 3832 1025 3651 170.5
Institutions, foundation IRB: 35 208 5942 45 324 2935 17.9
of which
- rating grades 6 15810 682 17 577 266 85
- rating grades 5 16 419 4281 23331 2139 16.5
- rating grades 4 2772 578 3955 353 57.3
- rating grades 3 73 330 286 160 117.8
- rating grades 2 29 59 35 14 212.3
- rating grades 1 1 7 2 2 265.9
- unrated 104 3 137 1 74.6
- defaulted 2
Retail, of which secured by real estate: 27 122 4 085 28 848 1725 11.3
of which
- scoring grades A 16 504 3021 17 738 1234 4.8
- scoring grades B 6320 635 6 606 287 9.4
- scoring grades C 2626 326 2779 153 18.6
- scoring grades D 908 87 949 41 31.4
- scoring grades E 59 5 61 3 49.8
- scoring grades F 204 4 207 3 92.2
- not scored 6 2 7 1 30.5
- defaulted 496 5 499 4 149.4

Nordea does not have the following IRB exposure classes: equity exposures, items representing securitisation positions, qualifying revolving retail

* Includes EAD for on-balance, off-balance, derivatives and securities financing



On-balance

exposure, Off-balance exposure, Exposure value (EAD), of which EAD for off- Exposure-weighted
EURmM EURmM EURm" balance, EURm average risk weight
Retail, of which other retail: 16 640 20837 34 805 18073 25.2
of which
- scoring grades A 5429 11814 15708 10 265 9.3
- scoring grades B 4399 5041 8882 4 464 17.9
- scoring grades C 2320 2317 4 365 2016 30.8
- scoring grades D 1600 740 2182 566 38.3
- scoring grades E 1541 415 1892 343 445
- scoring grades F 771 173 925 153 62.0
- not scored 39 82 78 36 44.1
- defaulted 540 255 773 231 271.6
Other non credit-obligation assets: 3145 49 3160 15 85.6
Nordea does not have the following IRB exposure classes: equity exposures, items positions, qualifying revolving retail
! Includes EAD for on-balance, off-balance, derivatives and securities financing
Capital requirements for market risk (Nordea Bank AB)
Q32017
Trading book, IM Trading book, SA Banking book, SA Total
EURM Capital Capital Capital Capital
REA  requirement REA  requirement REA  requirement REA  requirement
Interest rate risk & other* 654 52 866 69 1519 122
Equity risk 127 10 154 12 282 23
Foreign exchange risk 203 16 7153 572 7356 588
Commodity risk 58 5 58 5
Settlement risk 3 ] 3 0
Diversification effect -389 -31 -389 -31
Stressed Value-at-Risk 1006 80 1006 80
Incremental Risk Measure 228 18 228 18
Comprehensive Risk Measure 361 29 361 29
Total 2190 175 1081 86 7153 572 10 424 834

! Interest rate risk column Trading book IA includes both general and specific interest rate risk which is elsewhere referred to as interest rate VaR and credit spread VaR.
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Short-term funding

Diversification of Short-term funding programs
Outstanding volume of short-term funding EUR 34bn
End of Q3 2017

Short-term funding programs - weighted average original maturity of total issuance
End of Q32017

533ESCoRnEaga33gu0s

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
-—=\Neighted average original maturity (days)

Total outstanding short-term issuance
End of Q3 2017

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017
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Liquidity buffer composition
Q32017
The Nordea internal buffer definition has been updated for Q3 and the historical time series has been adjusted accordingly.

According to Swedish FSA and Swedish Bankers’ Association definition

as well as Nordea definition

Currency distribution, market value in millions EUR

EURmM SEK EUR USD Other Sum
Cash and balances with central banks 746 29529 18874 5118 54 267
Balances with other banks 276 0 2 14 293
Securities issued or guaranteed by sovereigns, central banks or multilateral 1181 3632 10093 3615 18521
development banks *

Se(_:t_Jrltles issued or guaranteed by municipalities or other public sector 1532 779 2202 656 5169
entities *

Covered bonds *:

- Securities issued by other bank or financial institute 8988 2137 1060 16 539 28724
- Securities issued by the own bank or related unit 0 36 0 395 431
Securities issued by non financial corporates * 363 204 0 0 566
Securities issued by financial corporates, excluding covered bonds * 223 59 485 2 769
All other securities ** 0 0 0 0 0
Total (according to Swedish FSA and Swedish Bankers’ Association 13310 36 375 32716 26 339 108 740
definition)

Adjustments to Nordea'’s official buffer *** : -322 -1852 -2561 3187 -1548
Total (according to Nordea definition) 12 987 34 523 30 155 29 526 107 192

*0-20 % Risk weight
** All other eligible & unencumbered securities held by Treasury

*** Balances with other banks (-), markets holdings (+), central banks haircuts (-), securities issued by own bank (-)

Liquidity buffer - Nordea Group

Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/a7 Q4/16 Q3/16
Cash and balances with central banks 54.3 69.0 66.2 43.5 60.2
Balances with other banks 0.3 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0
S:r(]:t;ities issued by sovereigns, central banks or multilateral development 185 18.9 195 214 193
Securities issued or guaranteed by municipalities 5.2 5.2 5.3 5.1 5.9
Covered bonds:
- Securities issued by other bank or financial institute 28.7 29.8 30.3 22.7 21.4
- Securities issued by the own bank or related unit 0.4 0.1 0.9 1.0 2.0
Securities issued by non financial companies 0.6 0.2 0.5 3.0 1.7
Securities issued by financial corporates, excl. covered bonds 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.4
All other eligible and unencumbered securities 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Total (according to Swedish FSA and Swedish Bankers’ Association 108.7 1238 1232 97.0 111.0
definition)
Adjustments to Nordea's official buffer: -1.5 2.6 2.4 10.5 1.4
Total 107.2 126.4 125.6 107.5 112.4
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Assets and liabilities in foreign currency
Q32017

EURbN EUR DKK NOK SEK usD Other Not distributed Total
Cash balances with central banks 29.5 4.8 0.1 0.7 18.9 0.3 54.3
Loans to the public 85.1 79.0 49.2 87.3 17.2 2.6 320.4
Loans to credit institutions 8.4 0.4 0.4 0.9 2.2 2.0 14.4
Interest-bearing securities incl. Treasury bills 15.8 19.8 7.8 16.9 143 0.4 19.7 94.9
Derivatives 29.4 4.8 2.7 4.2 5.8 1.8 48.6
Other assets 82.7 82.7
Total assets 168.3 108.8 60.3 110.0 58.4 7.1 102.5 615.3
Deposits and borrowings from public 60.0 43.0 227 415 17.1 29 187.1
Deposits by credit institutions 27.8 3.2 5.3 3.7 12.8 1.7 54.4
Debt securities in issue 425 49.2 8.4 36.5 27.7 18.3 182.6
- of which CD & CP's with original maturity less than 1 year 6.7 0.1 1.6 14.1 117 34.2
- of which CDs with original maturity over 1 year 25 25
- of which covered bonds 17.8 48.8 7.3 314 0.9 106.1
- of which other bonds 18.0 0.4 1.0 3.5 11.1 5.7 39.8
Subordinated liabilities 4.1 0.1 0.7 3.9 0.4 9.2
Derivatives 26.6 4.7 24 32 7.1 1.5 455
Other liabilities 104.2 104.2
Equity 206 4.6 2.8 37 0.6 32.3
Total liabilities and equity 181.6 104.7 417 89.1 68.7 25.3 104.2 615.3

Position not reported/distributed on the balance sheet 13.3 4.2 -18.5 -20.8 10.3 18.3

Net position, currencies -0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

Maturity analysis for assets and liabilities

Q32017
EURbn <1 month 1-3 months 3-12 months 1-2years 2-5years 5-10 years > 10 years sp:c(i)ftied Total
Cash balances with central banks 53.9 0.4 54.3
Loans to the public 47.8 16.0 236 24.3 57.0 432 108.6 3204
- of which repos 14.4 2.2 0.6 17.1
Loans to credit institutions 7.4 3.8 1.0 1.0 1.0 14.4
- of which repos 5.0 3.6 86
Interest-bearing securities incl. Treasury bills 75.2 19.7 94.9
Derivatives 48.6 48.6
Other assets 82.7 82.7
Total assets 184.3 20.2 24.6 25.4 58.0 432 108.6 151.1 615.3
Deposits and borrowings from public 25.2 6.0 7.3 0.8 0.1 147.6 187.1
- of which repos 6.9 1.8 0.5 9.1
Deposits by credit institutions 40.6 7.5 2.6 0.1 3.6 54.4
- of which repos 113 33 1.1 15.7
Debt securities in issue 127 12.6 39.2 28.8 55.6 12.6 21.1 182.6
- of which CD & CP's with original maturity less than 1 year 9.6 11.9 12.7 34.2
- of which CDs with original maturity over 1 year 0.4 0.3 1.8 25
- of which covered bonds 14 19.8 20.6 36.7 7.0 20.7 106.1
- of which other bonds 1.7 0.3 6.4 6.4 18.9 5.6 0.4 39.8
Subordinated liabilities 3.7 23 31 9.2
Derivatives 45.5 455
Other liabilities 104.2 104.2
Equity 32.3 32.3
Total liabilities and equity 785 26.2 49.1 29.7 63.0 14.9 212 332.7 615.3
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Maturity analysis for assets and liabilities in currencies

Q32017
in EURbn
SEK <1 month 1-3months 3-12 months 1-2years 2-5years 5-10years > 10 years sngcci)ftie " Total
Cash balances with central banks 0.7 0.7
Loans to the public 13.0 35 8.0 6.6 11.9 5.4 38.9 87.3
Loans to credit institutions 0.6 0.2 0.1 0.9
Interest-bearing securities incl. Treasury bills 16.9 16.9
Derivatives 4.2 4.2
Total assets 312 35 8.2 6.6 12.0 5.4 38.9 4.2 110.0
Deposits and borrowings from public 11 0.9 0.5 39.0 415
Deposits by credit institutions 3.6 37
Issued CDs&CPs 1.6 16
Issued covered bonds 7.3 6.6 17.0 0.6 314
Issued other bonds 0.7 0.7 1.9 35
Subordinated liabilities 0.4 0.2 0.7
Derivatives 3.2 3.2
Equity 3.7 3.7
Total liabilities and equity 4.7 0.9 10.1 7.3 18.9 1.1 46.0 89.1
Derivatives, net inflows/outflows -1.8 -8.2 -0.7 -0.3 -1.7 -1.9 -14.6
DKK <lmonth 1-3months 3-12 months 1-2years 2-5years 5-10years > 10 years N(.n. Total
specified
Cash balances with central banks 48 438
Loans to the public 146 2.7 2.3 2.7 6.9 111 38.7 79.0
Loans to credit institutions 0.3 0.1 0.4
Interest-bearing securities incl. Treasury bills 19.8 19.8
Derivatives 4.8 4.8
Total assets 394 2.8 2.3 2.7 6.9 111 38.7 4.8 108.8
Deposits and borrowings from public 6.5 15 25 0.5 0.1 31.9 43.0
Deposits by credit institutions 23 0.8 0.1 32
Issued CDs&CPs 0.0
Issued covered bonds 11 9.2 8.0 9.6 0.4 20.4 48.8
Issued other bonds 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.4
Derivatives 4.7 4.7
Equity 4.6 4.6
Total liabilities and equity 9.9 23 12.0 8.6 9.9 0.4 20.4 41.2 104.7
Derivatives, net inflows/outflows -25 -0.2 -1.3 0.9 -2.0 5.2
NOK <l month 1-3months 3-12 months 1-2years 2-5years 5-10years > 10 years sogc?ftied Total
Cash balances with central banks 0.1 0.1
Loans to the public 33 22 4.0 3.8 11.7 10.3 13.8 49.2
Loans to credit institutions 0.4 0.4
Interest-bearing securities incl. Treasury bills 7.8 7.8
Derivatives 2.7 2.7
Total assets 11.6 2.2 4.0 3.8 11.7 10.3 13.8 2.7 60.3
Deposits and borrowings from public 0.6 0.5 0.2 214 22.7
Deposits by credit institutions 35 1.6 0.2 5.3
Issued CDs&CPs 0.1 0.1
Issued covered bonds 0.1 11 15 4.4 0.1 0.1 7.3
Issued other bonds 0.2 0.3 03 0.3 1.0
Subordinated liabilities 0.1 0.1
Derivatives 24 24
Equity 2.8 2.8
Total liabilities and equity 4.3 2.2 1.6 1.8 4.7 0.3 0.1 26.7 417
Derivatives, net inflows/outflows -2.0 -7.6 -25 -1.1 -6.1 -0.1 -19.3
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Maturity analysis for assets and liabilities in currencies

Q32017

in EURbn
EUR <lmonth 1-3months 3-12 months 1-2years 2-5years 5-10years > 10 years sm::?ftie " Total
Cash balances with central banks 29.2 0.4 29.5
Loans to the public 13.7 47 75 8.7 193 14.2 17.0 85.1
Loans to credit institutions 4.9 2.6 0.2 0.3 0.4 8.4
Interest-bearing securities incl. Treasury bills 15.8 15.8
Derivatives 29.4 29.4
Total assets 63.5 7.7 7.7 9.0 19.8 14.2 17.0 29.4 168.3
Deposits and borrowings from public 7.7 2.6 35 03 45.9 60.0
Deposits by credit institutions 20.2 2.6 15 3.6 27.8
Issued CDs&CPs 1.0 18 3.9 6.7
Issued covered bonds 0.1 2.2 3.9 5.3 5.9 0.2 17.8
Issued other bonds 1.3 0.2 24 2.6 7.2 3.9 0.4 18.0
Subordinated liabilities 1.8 1.8 05 4.1
Derivatives 26.6 26.6
Equity 20.6 20.6
Total liabilities and equity 30.3 7.3 135 6.8 18.0 11.6 0.7 93.5 181.6
Derivatives, net inflows/outflows 2.0 14.1 0.3 -1.0 5.1 0.8 -0.2 21.2
uUsD <l month 1-3 months 3-12 months 1-2years 2-5years 5-10years > 10 years qu. Total

specified

Cash balances with central banks 18.9 18.9
Loans to the public 2.2 2.2 1.5 24 6.8 1.9 0.1 17.2
Loans to credit institutions 0.9 11 0.1 0.1 2.2
Interest-bearing securities incl. Treasury bills 143 14.3
Derivatives 5.8 5.8
Total assets 36.3 3.4 16 25 6.8 2.0 0.1 5.8 58.4
Deposits and borrowings from public 9.0 0.5 0.5 7.1 17.1
Deposits by credit institutions 10.0 21 0.6 0.1 12.8
Issued CDs&CPs 5.7 5.2 3.9 1.8 16.6
Issued covered bonds
Issued other bonds 0.4 21 2.0 6.6 0.1 111
Subordinated liabilities 1.9 19 3.9
Derivatives 7.1 7.1
Equity
Total liabilities and equity 25.2 7.8 7.1 3.8 85 0.1 16.2 68.7
Derivatives, net inflows/outflows 3.3 3.1 1.6 -1.4 1.9 0.1 0.1 87
OTHER <l month 1-3 months 3-12 months 1-2years 2-5years 5-10years > 10 years SD::)?flied Total
Cash balances with central banks 0.3 03
Loans to the public 1.1 0.5 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 2.6
Loans to credit institutions 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.5 2.0
Interest-bearing securities incl. Treasury bills 0.4 0.4
Derivatives 1.8 1.8
Total assets 22 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.3 1.8 7.1
Deposits and borrowings from public 0.3 0.1 0.1 2.4 2.9
Deposits by credit institutions 1.0 0.5 0.2 17
Issued CDs&CPs 2.9 5.1 3.7 11.7
Issued covered bonds 0.6 0.3 0.9
Issued other bonds 0.9 0.8 28 12 5.7
Subordinated liabilities 0.1 0.3 0.4
Derivatives 15 15
Equity 0.6 0.6
Total liabilities and equity 4.2 5.7 4.8 1.4 3.0 1.4 4.8 25.3
Derivatives, net inflows/outflows 0.2 1.4 7.8 1.7 3.0 1.4 03 15.8
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Liquidity Coverage Ratio Subcomponents

Q32017
in EURbn
Combined usD EUR
EURbnN After factors Before After factors Before After factors Before
factors factors factors
Liquid assets level 1 79.4 79.4 30.8 30.8 35.3 35.3
Liquid assets level 2 26.4 31.0 15 1.8 1.8 2.2
Cap on level 2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
A. Liquid assets total 105.8 110.5 32.3 32.6 37.1 374
Customer deposits 50.1 177.9 10.8 16.6 16.9 59.6
Market borrowing 30.0 55.8 13.1 15.1 8.9 25.2
Other cash outflows 19.1 56.1 0.9 5.7 3.8 15.4
B. Cash outflows total 99.1 289.9 24.8 B 29.7 100.2
Lending to non-financial customer 6.6 13.3 0.6 1.2 2.0 4.0
Other cash inflows 18.3 49.7 4.1 4.6 7.8 22.6
Limit on inflows 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
C. Total inflows 25.0 63.0 4.7 5.8 9.9 26.6
LCR Ratio [A/(B-C)] 143% 161% 187%

* Corresponds to Chapter 4, Articles 10-13 in Swedish LCR regulation, containing e.g. portion of corporate deposits, market funding,
repos and other secured funding

** Corresponds to Chapter 4, Articles 14-25, containing e.g. unutilised credit and liquidity facilities, collateral need for derivatives and
derivative outflows

For Nordea Ab Norway Branch combined LCR, as specified by Delegated Act, was 153%, NOK LCR 87%, EUR LCR 236% and USD LCR 392%.
For Nordea Eiendomskreditt corresponding figures were: combined LCR 1026%, NOK LCR 1027% and GBP LCR 0%.
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Asset Encumbrance
Q32017
EURM

Template A-Assets

Carrying amount of Fair value of Carrying amount of Fair value of
encumbered assets encumbered assets unencumbered assets unencumbered assets

010 040 060 090
010 Assets of the reporting institution 161 253 390 667
030 Equity instruments 1660 1660 6 484 6484
040 Debt securities 22 400 22 400 52736 52736
120 Other assets 24 501 59 049
Template B-Collateral received
Fair value of Fair value of collateral
encumbered received or own debt
collateral received or securities
own issued available for
debt securities issued encumbrance
010 040
130 Collateral received by the reporting institution 14722 45 582
150 Equity instruments 1 1537
160 Debt securities 14721 15736
230 Other collateral received 0 4760

240 Own debt securities issued other than own 0 9
covered bonds or ABSs

Template C-Encumbered assets/collateral received and associated liabilities

Assets, collateral
received
and own debt
securities issued
other than covered

Matching liabilities,
contingent liabilities or
securities lent

bonds
and ABSs
encumbered
010 030
010 Carrying amount of selected financial liabilities 161 505 174 356

D - Information on importance of encumbrance

The main source of encumbrance for Nordea is covered bond issuance programs where the required overcollateralization levels are
defined according to the relevant statutory regimes. Other contributors to encumbrance are derivatives and repos where the activity
is concentrated to Finland. Historically, the evolution of asset encumbrance for Nordea has been stable over time which illustrates
the fact that the asset encumbrance for Nordea is a reflection of a structural phenomenon of the Scandinavian financial markets and
savings behavior. Major part of the unencumbered assets are loans and the rest are equity instruments, debt securities and other
assets.
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Personal Banking and Commercial & Business Banking - Market shares

Banking Denmark

Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16
Mortgage lending 16.9% 17.1% 17.2% 17.2% 17.3% 17.3% 17.3%
Consumer lending 17.7% 17.8% 18.0% 18.2% 18.5% 18.7% 19.0%
Corporate lending 20.1% 20.5% 21.5% 22.1% 22.4% 22.3% 23.0%
Household deposits 21.6% 21.5% 22.0% 22.1% 22.4% 22.7% 22.9%
Corporate deposits 27.1% 24.4% 25.4% 24.3% 24.7% 23.7% 25.9%
Banking Finland
Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16
Mortgage lending 29.8% 29.7% 29.8% 29.8% 30.0% 30.1% 30.2%
Consumer lending 29.8% 30.2% 30.3% 30.3% 30.3% 30.4% 30.6%
Corporate lending 25.6% 26.1% 26.3% 27.0% 27.0% 27.2% 27.5%
Household deposits 28.2% 28.4% 28.3% 28.6% 28.8% 29.1% 29.0%
Corporate deposits 31.6% 31.1% 30.6% 30.4% 36.5% 35.1% 34.6%
Banking Norway
Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16
Mortgage lending 10.5% 10.6% 10.7% 10.8% 11.0% 11.1% 11.1%
Consumer lending 7.2% 6.7% 6.8% 6.9% 7.1% 7.3% 7.4%
Corporate lending 11.1% 11.3% 11.0% 11.5% 11.4% 11.5% 11.6%
Household deposits 7.1% 7.1% 7.2% 7.4% 7.6% 7.7% 7.8%
Corporate deposits 12.6% 11.5% 11.7% 12.0% 12.3% 11.9% 11.8%
Banking Sweden
Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16
Mortgage lending 14.9% 15.1% 15.3% 15.3% 15.4% 15.4% 15.4%
Consumer lending 6.0% 5.8% 5.9% 6.1% 6.2% 6.4% 6.4%
Corporate lending 12.1% 12.2% 12.3% 11.9% 12.3% 12.4% 13.2%
Household deposits 14.0% 14.0% 14.2% 14.0% 14.2% 14.2% 14.5%
Corporate deposits 15.0% 15.0% 16.7% 14.0% 13.9% 14.3% 15.5%
Banking Baltic countries
Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16
Mortgage lending 14.7% 14.9% 15.0% 15.1% 15.2% 15.2% 15.2%
Consumer lending 4.6% 5.0% 5.0% 5.2% 5.3% 5.5% 5.7%
Corporate lending 18.1% 18.2% 18.1% 17.9% 17.6% 17.7% 18.0%
Household deposits 5.1% 5.2% 5.3% 5.4% 5.4% 5.4% 5.3%
Corporate deposits 12.2% 12.1% 11.6% 9.9% 10.1% 10.1% 9.7%
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Payments and transactions - Online banking

Private netbank customers, active

Thousands Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15
Denmark 1002 1010 1017 1059 1049 1058 1064 1053 1043
Finland 1399 1399 1399 1399 1397 1402 1405 1398 1391
Norway 298 309 310 307 315 322 316 313 364
Sweden 1353 1 365 1372 1375 1361 1379 1379 1381 1353
Nordea 4051 4084 4099 4 140 4123 4161 4164 4 145 4151
Private netbank logons
Thousands Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15
Denmark 12 269 12 966 13870 13594 12 985 13791 14 326 13 950 13618
Finland 30 241 30 241 30 241 32 350 33445 36 012 34 597 37977 37579
Norway 5061 5 605 5752 5610 5483 6 065 5829 5821 5392
Sweden 22778 24 715 24 884 25 632 25 074 26 791 26 704 27 373 26 190
Nordea 70 350 73 527 74 747 77 188 76 988 82 659 81 456 85 120 82778
Private netbank transactions
Thousands Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15
Denmark 5951 6398 6 691 7031 6 529 7128 7 308 7421 7127
Finland 29 100 29 100 29 100 30 494 29 775 30 261 30 236 30 823 28 916
Norway 4424 4651 5086 6 054 5825 5994 6 165 6 054 6116
Sweden 17 189 17 882 18 438 18 635 15 959 18 420 18 888 18 928 17 899
Nordea 56 663 58 031 59 314 62 214 58 088 61 803 62 596 63 226 60 058
Mobile logins
Thousands Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15
Denmark 28 977 29 422 26 540 26 289 24 833 26 245 23877 21 367 20 467
Finland 36 193 34 655 29 952 29 225 26 606 25 096 22 365 20 897 19 419
Norway 12 202 12714 11 067 11187 10735 10 876 9389 8 603 7 940
Sweden 64 427 66 428 57 419 57 852 55 245 55 887 48 371 45 547 43 141
Nordea 141 799 143 219 124 978 124 553 117 419 118 105 104 002 96 414 90 968
Mobile transactions
Thousands Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15
Denmark 5359 6 257 5590 5664 5407 5683 5154 5004 4710
Finland 8 660 8 620 7 385 7 092 6331 5801 5198 4843 4 356
Norway 2500 2 660 2393 2425 2269 2277 2027 1932 1729
Sweden 15 560 16 343 14 558 14 964 14 233 14 050 12 510 11 893 11128
Nordea 32079 33880 29 927 30 145 28 239 27 811 24 889 23672 21923
Digital touch points (Private Netbank, Mobile and Contact Centre)
Thousands Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15
Denmark 40 419 42 294 41763 41 078 39 006 41 245 39 409 36 373 35164
Finland 65191 64 199 60 906 62 281 60 717 61 496 57 614 59 631 57 613
Norway 17 694 19 112 17 744 18 066 17 448 18 131 16 495 15790 14 533
Sweden 86 730 91 455 84 199 86 175 82 985 85 288 77 604 76 166 71 824
Nordea 210 034 217 061 204 612 207 601 200 155 206 160 191 122 187 960 179 133
Cards
Credit Cards
Thousands Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15
Denmark 404 408 412 423 428 427 424 426 426
Finland 1608 1600 1622 1619 1634 1631 1626 1648 1640
Norway 240 240 242 249 245 241 236 236 257
Sweden 831 831 881 886 885 889 891 891 892
Nordea 3083 3079 3157 3177 3192 3188 3177 3201 3215
Debit Cards
Thousands Q3/17 Q2/17 Q1/17 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16 Q1/16 Q4/15 Q3/15
Denmark 1341 1343 1344 1383 1434 1429 1401 1374 1359
Finland 1177 1176 1181 1188 1198 1201 1207 1213 1213
Norway 570 564 569 581 590 591 593 597 582
Sweden 1911 1912 1915 1916 1917 1911 1908 1909 1908
Nordea 4999 4 995 5 009 5068 5139 5132 5109 5093 5 062
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Macroeconomic data - Nordic region

% Country 2014 2015 2016 2017E 2018E 2019E
Gross domestic product Denmark 1.7 1.6 1.7 2.2 2.0 1.9
Finland -0.6 0.3 15 3.0 2.0 15
Norway 2.2 1.1 0.8 2.0 2.3 2.0
Sweden 2.7 3.8 2.9 2.7 25 2.1
Inflation Denmark 0.6 0.5 0.3 11 15 1.8
Finland 1.0 -0.2 0.4 0.9 1.0 1.3
Norway 2.0 2.2 3.6 1.9 1.0 1.2
Sweden -0.2 0.0 1.0 1.9 1.6 2.3
Private consumption Denmark 0.5 1.9 1.9 2.3 2.1 2.0
Finland 0.8 15 1.9 15 1.3 14
Norway 1.9 2.1 1.6 25 2.4 2.7
Sweden 2.1 2.7 2.2 25 2.3 2.0
Unemployment Denmark* 5.0 4.6 4.2 4.4 4.2 3.9
Finland 8.7 9.3 8.8 8.6 8.3 8.0
Norway 3.5 4.4 4.7 4.3 4.0 3.8
Sweden 7.9 7.4 6.9 6.7 6.5 6.4
*Registered unemployment rate Source: Nordea Markets, updated Economic Outlook 2017

Macroeconomic data - Russia and Baltic countries

% Country 2014 2015 2016 2017E 2018E 2019E
Gross domestic product Estonia 2.8 14 1.6 3.3 2.9 2.8
Latvia 2.1 2.7 2.0 4.0 3.8 2.8
Lithuania 35 1.8 2.3 3.8 35 3.0
Russia 0.7 -2.8 -0.2 1.6 1.4 1.5
Inflation Estonia -0.1 -0.5 0.1 33 25 24
Latvia 0.6 0.2 0.2 3.0 3.9 2.8
Lithuania 0.2 -0.7 0.7 3.8 3.4 2.5
Russia 7.8 15.5 7.1 4.0 4.0 4.0
Private consumption Estonia 3.3 4.7 4.1 2.0 4.1 2.9
Latvia 1.3 35 3.4 4.5 4.0 2.6
Lithuania 4.3 4.1 5.6 3.8 3.2 2.9
Russia 1.5 -9.6 -4.0 25 2.3 2.0
Unemployment Estonia 7.3 6.2 6.8 7.0 8.8 9.4
Latvia 10.8 9.9 9.7 8.2 7.5 7.2
Lithuania 10.7 9.2 7.9 7.3 6.5 6.1
Russia 5.2 5.6 5.5 5.3 5.2 5.2

Source: Nordea Markets, updated Economic Outlook 2017

Market development - interest rates

Market rates Q317 Q2117 Q117 Q4/16 Q3/16 Q2/16  Chg Q3/Q3
Short. EUR (LW Eonia ) -0.40 -0.39 -0.42 -0.42 -0.39 -0.42 -0.01
Long. EUR (5 years) 0.25 0.29 0.19 0.08 -0.15 -0.06 0.40
Short. DK 0.52 -0.49 -0.50 -0.53 -0.47 0.00 -0.06
Long. DK 0.42 0.48 0.39 0.32 0.12 0.18 0.30
Short. NO 0.38 0.53 0.73 0.70 1.00 0.67 -0.63
Long. NO 1.49 1.50 1.50 1.56 1.25 0.94 0.24
Short. SE -0.58 -0.50 -0.58 -0.25 -0.50 0.35 -0.08
Long. SE 0.46 0.43 0.34 0.26 -0.07 -0.01 0.53
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Nordic GDP index, quarterly 2007-2017 Q3
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Nordic house price development index, quarterly 2007-2017 Q2
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Nordic households credit development index, monthly Jan 2009-Aug 2017
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Nordic household debt to disposable income developments, annually 1995-2016
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This publication is a supplement to quarterly interim reports and Annual Report.

Additional information can be found at: www.nordea.com/IR

For further information, please contact:
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Public Exhibit 5

Memorandum of Understanding on Prudential Supervision of
Significant Branches in Sweden, Norway, Denmark and Finland



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

BETWEEN FINANSINSPEKTIONEN (SWEDEN), FINANSTILSYNET
(NORWAY), FINANSTILSYNET (DENMARK), FINANSSIVALVONTA
(FINLAND) and the EUROPEAN CENTRAL BANK

on prudential supervision of significant branches in Sweden, Norway,

Denmark and Finland

2 December 2016



I. OBJECTIVE AND SCOPE

1. Article 49(1) of Directive 2013/36/EU of the European Parliament and of the Council* recognises that
the prudential supervision of a credit institution is the responsibility of the competent authority of the
home Member State, without prejudice to those provisions of Directive 2013/36/EU that give
responsibility to the competent authority of the host Member State.

2. Article 6(4) of Council Regulation EU No 1024/2013? recognises that, in accordance with Article 4(2)
of that Regulation, the European Central Bank (ECB) exercises the powers of the competent authority
of the host Member State where a branch of a credit institution is significant within the meaning of
Article 6(4) of Regulation (EU) No 1024/2013.

3. In accordance with Article 51 of Directive 2013/36/EU, the competent authority of a host Member
State where a branch of a credit institution is located may make a request to the consolidated
supervisor for that branch to be considered as significant. The competent authorities of the home and
host Member States should strive to reach a joint decision on whether the branch is significant, and
seek to avoid the need for the competent authority of the host Member State to make a

unilateral decision on this issue.

3a. Several large Nordic banking groups have branches in Denmark, Finland, Norway and Sweden,
some of which fulfil the criteria set out in the second paragraph of Article 51(1) of Directive

2013/36/EU , and are designated as significant branches under Article 51.

3b. Significant branches vary in size and importance. For large branches considered as systemically
important in the country in which they operate, there is a need to intensify the collaboration between the
supervisors of the host and home Member States and establish mutual understanding on reciprocity in
order to mitigate systemic risk and regulatory arbitrage. This Memorandum of Understanding applies in
full to large branches which, if they were subsidiaries, would be considered by the competent authority
of the host Member State as systemically important credit institutions. Provisions that apply to ‘large
branches’ do not apply to all significant branches.

4. This Memorandum of Understanding is intended to facilitate cooperation between Participants in (a)
the supervision of significant branches within the meaning of Article 51 of Directive 2013/36/EU and (b)
crisis management in respect of cross-border groups containing one or more such significant branches
in line with Directive 2013/36/EU and Directive 2014/59/EU of the European Parliament and of the

Directive 2013/36/EU of the European Parliament and of the Council of 26 June 2013 on access to the activity of credit
institutions and the prudential supervision of credit institutions and investment firms, amending Directive 2002/87/EC
and repealing Directives 2006/48/EC and 2006/49/EC (OJ L 176, 27.6.2013, p. 338).

Council Regulation (EU) No 1024/2013 of 15 October 2013 conferring specific tasks on the European Central Bank
concerning policies relating to the prudential supervision of credit institutions (OJ L 287, 29.10.2013, p. 63).



Council®> and based on the following guiding principles: (i) the Participants take a reciprocal approach;
(ii) the Participants take decisions jointly when applying the criteria laid down in Article 51 of Directive
2013/36/EU for the designation of branches as significant; and (iii) the Participants take a risk-based
approach to the ongoing supervision of branches in each jurisdiction, which leads to a level of
engagement that increases with the importance of the significant branches in that jurisdiction. The level
of engagement will be further specified in the credit institution-specific written cooperation and

coordination arrangements.

4a. The Participants acknowledge that the degree of cooperation among them is subject to Union law
and has been devised taking into account the current level of cooperation among competent

authorities of the Nordic countries.

5. The enhanced cooperation provided for in this Memorandum of Understanding only applies to each
Participant insofar as it concerns a matter for which that Participant is competent under Union law. The
competences of the ECB that are relevant for this Memorandum of Understanding are those in
Regulation (EU) No 1024/2013. Therefore, the provisions of this Memorandum of Understanding
concerning information and communications technology (ICT), payment systems and payment
services, anti-money laundering and terrorism financing, and consumer protection do not apply to the
ECB.

6. In the light of the possible impact that significant branches may have on the financial system of a
host Member State, including through the channel of payment systems and payment services, the
Participants recognise the need for effective and efficient cooperation in respect of the supervision of
significant branches located within the Nordic region, in line with Directive 2007/64/EU of the European
Parliament and of the Council®, Directive 2013/36/EU and Directive 2014/59/EU. Furthermore, the
Participants recognise the importance of close cooperation on supervisory activities and also the
importance of striving for a high level of transparency and information-sharing in order to ensure sound

cross-border supervision.

7. While recognising that the main responsibility for the supervision of significant branches remains
with the competent authority of the home Member State, the Participants acknowledge the need for
that competent authority to carefully consider supervisory and local market concerns regarding

significant branches raised by the competent authorities of the host Member State pursuant to Article

Directive 2014/59/EU of the European Parliament and of the Council of 15 May 2014 establishing a framework for the
recovery and resolution of credit institutions and investment firms and amending Council Directive 82/891/EEC, and
Directives 2001/24/EC, 2002/47/EC, 2004/25/EC, 2005/56/EC, 2007/36/EC, 2011/35/EU, 2012/30/EU and
2013/36/EU, and Regulations (EU) No 1093/2010 and (EU) No 648/2012, of the European Parliament and of the
Council (OJ L 173, 12.6.2014, p. 190).

Directive 2007/64/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 13 November 2007 on payment services in the
internal market amending Directives 97/7/EC, 2002/65/EC, 2005/60/EC and 2006/48/EC and repealing Directive
97/5/EC (OJ L 319, 5.12.2007, p. 1).



7 of Directive 2013/36/EU.

Il. DEFINITIONS

8. For the purposes of this Memorandum of Understanding the terms and expressions have the

same meaning as in Directives 2013/36/EU and 2014/59/EU, unless stated otherwise.

9. The following definitions apply:

a.

‘competent authority of the home Member State’ means a Participant that has granted
authorisation to a credit institution that has a significant branch in another signatory
country, including the ECB with regard to specific tasks conferred on it by Council
Regulation (EU) No 1024/2013;

‘competent authority of the host Member State’ means the Participant within whose
territory a significant branch is located, including the ECB with regard to specific tasks
conferred on it by Article 4(2) of Regulation (EU) No 1024/2013;

‘significant branch’ means a branch that is designated as significant under Article 51(1)
of Directive 2013/36/EU;

'large branch' means a significant branch considered by the competent authority of the
host Member State as systemically important in the country it operates, i.e. it would have
been designated as a significant credit institution (O-Sll) if it was a subsidiary instead of a
branch;

‘inspection’ means any on-site inspection or on-the-spot check conducted by the
competent authority of the home Member State or the competent authority of the host
Member State in accordance with the applicable laws in their respective jurisdictions;
‘outsourcing’ means a contractual agreement with another legal entity regarding the
performance of certain services, such as information technology (IT), data storage, or a
control and compliance function;

‘internal outsourcing’ means the entrustment of tasks within the same legal entity, such
as internal service level agreements.

‘critical functions’ has the same meaning as defined in Article 2(35) of Directive

2014/59/EU, also including critical functions in the host Member State.

10. Finanstilsynet (Denmark), Finanssivalvonta (Finland), the European Central Bank,

Finanstilsynet, (Norway) and Finansinspektionen (Sweden) are hereafter separately and jointly

referred to as the ("Participant or Participants”).

Ill. GENERAL PROVISIONS



11. Enhanced cooperation among the Participants will take place in accordance with, and without
prejudice to, their responsibilities under national and Union law. This Memorandum of Understanding
is without prejudice to the Participants’ respective institutional responsibilities and does not restrict
their capacity for independent and timely decision-making in their respective fields of competence,

notably with regard to the conduct of day-to-day supervisory tasks.

12. For the purposes of this Memorandum of Understanding the principle of proportionality is applied
where appropriate. The intensity of supervision will be determined by the competent authorities of the
home and host Member States on a case-by-case basis using a risk-based analysis, taking into
account the systemic impact of the branch in the country in which it operates and/or in the euro area
or European Economic Area, as appropriate, as a whole. The Participants agree that the highest level
of cooperation applies to the large branches.

13. This Memorandum of Understanding represents the shared understanding of the Participants.
As the provisions of this Memorandum are not legally binding on the Participants, they may not give
rise to any legal claim on behalf of any Participant or third parties in the course of their practical

implementation.

14. This Memorandum of Understanding does not affect any provisions under other multilateral or
bilateral agreements in force and applicable to the Participants. Its purpose is to complement existing

agreements and applicable Union law.

15. This Memorandum of Understanding is without prejudice to other arrangements on cooperation

between the Participants.

IV. EXCHANGE OF INFORMATION

16. The Participants acknowledge that the exchange of information under this Memorandum of
Understanding is to be carried out in accordance with Articles 50, 51 and, if applicable, 116 of Directive
2013/36/EU, and Article 415(5) of Regulation (EU) No 575/2013/EU of the European Parliament and of
the Council’. The exchange of information shall contribute to the effective and efficient supervision of
significant branches, in order to protect depositors, investors and consumers, ensure the secure and
reliable operation of payment services and systems and the sound operation of ICT systems and

information security, and contribute to financial stability within the Nordic region and the euro area. In

5

Regulation (EU) No 575/2013 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 26 June 2013 on prudential
requirements for credit institutions and investment firms and amending Regulation (EU) No 648/2012 (OJ L 176,
27.6.2013, p. 1).



accordance with the principle of proportionality, the scope of the information exchanged may differ

from case to case.

17. Information should be exchanged in accordance with Directive 2013/36/EU and the relevant
Commission delegated regulations specifying the information that competent authorities of home and
host Member States supply to one another and Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No
620/2014° laying down implementing technical standards with regard to information exchange between

competent authorities of home and host Member States.

18. The Participants acknowledge that all information regarding large branches relevant for the
appropriate performance of the supervision of such branches should be available to the competent
authority of the host Member State.

In view of the current level of cooperation among the Nordic supervisory authorities and the history of
extensive information-sharing among these authorities, the Participants acknowledge the importance of
continued extensive information-sharing so that information regarding the group should be available to
the competent authority of the host Member State. The Participants take into account Article 50 of
Directive 2013/36/EU, which requires the Participants to supply one another with all information to
facilitate the monitoring of credit institutions, in particular with regard to liquidity, solvency, deposit
guarantee, the limiting of large exposures, other factors that may influence the systemic risk posed by
the credit institution, administrative and accounting procedures and internal control mechanisms. The
Participants will apply the principle of proportionality when assessing the relevance of information

relating to the group.

Taking into account both the principle of proportionality and recognising the current level of
cooperation among the Nordic countries, depending upon the relevance of the significant branch - to
be further specified in the written cooperation and coordination arrangements, the information to be

exchanged, may include, but is not limited to, the following:

o] Liquidity reports from the group in accordance with Article 415 of Regulation (EU) No
575/2013/EU. The reports should be provided to the competent authority of the host
Member State when they are received and no later than at the time when they are
provided to the European Banking Authority as required under Article 415(5) of the
Regulation.

o] Internal ratings-based data as reported in the Common European Reporting standard
(COREP) on a quarterly basis.

Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 620/2014 of 4 June 2014 laying down implementing technical
standards with regard to information exchange between competent authorities of home and host Member States,
according to Directive 2013/36/EU of the European Parliament and of the Council (OJ L 172, 12.6.2014, p. 1).



Documentation in relation to applications for the permissions and natifications of changes
referred to in Article 143, Article 151(4) and (9), and Articles 283, 312 and 363 of Regulation
(EU) No 575/2013/EU.

Information regarding operational risk incidents and operational risk losses including any
substantial faults or disruptions in services provided to customers or in payment services or
IT systems, including those caused by cyber-attacks or information security incidents
and threats, as well as disruptions or faults that damage or jeopardise the capacity of the
branch and/or group to continue its business activities or fulfil its obligations as a
payment system and payment service provider.

Management information insofar as it is relevant to that branch, including but not limited to
regular reports from the branch’s management (e.g. risk reports, reports on breach of limits,
reports on IT, internal audit reports, country-level risk appetite reports, internal risk
classification of the credit portfolio, and operational and compliance risk reports), any
offering of significant new products or services not covered by Article 39 of Directive
2013/36/EU, any upcoming major changes in IT systems, and business continuity and
contingency arrangements.

Significant supervisory risk metrics used by the competent authority of the host Member
State.

Recovery plans.

Reports from internal auditors focusing, inter alia, on the branch’s position within the group.
The external auditor’s findings if relevant in order to understand the group’s overall risk
profile or the risk profile of the branch specifically, and reports submitted to the group and
the branch pursuant to inspections, and any other supervisory remarks, as well as
communication between the group and the competent authority relevant in order to obtain
an understanding or knowledge of the group’s overall risk profile or for the branch
specifically.

Data reported to the competent authority of a host Member State if relevant for the
competent authority of the home Member State for the coordination of the supervision

of the group.

Other information the supervisory college may find relevant to exchange among the

Participants are, for example additional risk and audit reports, in accordance with the

special nature of the Nordic supervisory cooperation. Such information will be further

specified in credit institution-specific decisions on information exchange taken by the

supervisory colleges. Detailed lists specifying the information to be shared will be agreed

in the supervisory colleges as soon as this Memorandum of Understanding is signed.

19. In stress situations, the competent authorities of the home Member State should, in accordance with



Article 17 of Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) No 524/2014', immediately notify the relevant
competent authorities of the host Member State and provide information on, inter alia, the following: (i)
the expected impact of the stress on the liquidity of the group as well as on the liquidity position of the
branches in the host Member States; (ii) the measures that have been taken or are planned in order to
mitigate the liquidity stress; and (iii) the latest available quantitative information regarding liquidity

specified in points (c) to (h) of Article 4(1) of the Delegated Regulation.

20. If a request for information is denied or the information requested is not available, the
Participant to which the request was addressed will endeavour to provide reasons for not
sharing the information.

21. Both the request for information and the delivery of the information (as applicable), should be made
in writing, regardless of the format (paper, electronic communication or other). Both the request for
information and the communication of the requested information will be addressed by the Participants
primarily through the designated contact persons. In urgent circumstances, requests may be made by
telephone, provided that they are subsequently confirmed in writing within five working days.

Information will not be shared until the written request is received, except in urgent circumstances.

22. The Participants undertake to exchange information actively, both at their own initiative and/or
when requested, and in a timely manner, and to make reasonable efforts to ensure that the
information exchanged meets the need of the Participants involved, particularly the need of the
competent authority of the host Member State(s) as regards information on branch activities and
branch risk profiles.

23. The Participants will endeavour to provide adequate and accurate information, thereby

facilitating the efficient, effective and full performance of supervisory tasks.

V. PRINCIPLES OF PRUDENTIAL SUPERVISION

24. The Participants agree that in order to facilitate their enhanced cooperation the competent
authorities of the relevant home and host Member States should establish a college of supervisors,
which should be chaired by the competent authority of the home Member State. The establishment
and functioning of the college should be based on written coordination and cooperation arrangements
to be determined, after consulting the competent authorities concerned, by the competent authority of
the home Member State in accordance with Article 51 of Directive 2013/36/EU.

Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) No 524/2014 of 12 March 2014 supplementing Directive 2013/36/EU of the
European Parliament and of the Council with regard to regulatory technical standards specifying the information that
competent authorities of home and host Member States supply to one another (OJ L 148, 20.5.2014, p. 6).



25. The relevant competent authority of the home Member State and the competent authorities of the
host Member States should collaborate closely in order to supervise the activities of significant
branches operating in host Member States, in accordance with Article 51 of Directive 2013/36/EU.

26. If the supervisory college is organised in such a way that there is a core college sub-structure, the
competent authority of the home Member State should consider inviting the competent authority of the
relevant host Member State in which a significant branch is located, to participate in the core college.
Where the branch is considered as a large branch, the competent authority of the home Member State
should invite the competent authority/authorities of the relevant host Member State(s) to participate in

the core college.

27. The Participants recognise that the functioning of the supervisory colleges will be governed by
Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) 2016/98° and Commission Implementing Regulation (EU)
2016/99° as well as by college-specific written coordination and cooperation arrangements to be
entered into by the competent authorities. The written coordination and cooperation arrangements
should be comprehensive and coherent and provide an adequate basis for the Participants to
discharge their relevant supervisory functions in coordination with the supervisory college.

28. The Participants should, in order to avoid duplicating tasks (including duplicating information
requests addressed to the supervised entities of a group), on a regular basis consider entrustment of
tasks when developing the college’s supervisory examination programme. Entrustment of tasks does
not alter the overall responsibility of the competent authority of the home Member State for the

prudential supervision of the credit institution.

29. The competent authority of the home Member State should involve the competent
authority/authorities of the relevant host Member State(s) in the supervisory review and evaluation
process provided for in Article 97 of Directive 2013/36/EU, the extent of such involvement to be

specified in the supervisory examination programme.

30. The competent authority of the home Member State should involve the competent
authority/authorities of the relevant host Member States(s) in producing the group risk assessment
report and the group liquidity risk assessment report. For example, the competent authority of the host

Member State should be given the opportunity to provide the competent authority of the home Member

Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) 2016/98 of 16 October 2015 supplementing Directive 2013/36/EU of the
European Parliament and of the Council with regard to regulatory technical standards for specifying the general
conditions for the functioning of colleges of supervisors (OJ L 21, 28.1.2016, p. 2).
Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) 2016/99 of 16 October 2015 laying down implementing technical standards
with regard to determining the operational functioning of the colleges of supervisors according to Directive 2013/36/EU
of the European Parliament and of the Council (OJ L 21, 28.1.2016, p. 21).
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State with contributions to the group risk assessment report and group liquidity risk assessment report.
Upon request from the competent authority(s) of the host Member State(s), such contributions should
be added as annexes to the draft or final group risk assessment report or group liquidity risk

assessment report.

31. The competent authorities will strive to ensure that the institution at a Group level has sufficient
liquidity in relevant currencies, including the currencies of countries with large branches, and that
large branches should have sufficient availability of liquidity. The liquidity risk assessment should take
into account liquidity in relevant currencies and the availability of liquidity to significant branches.
When deciding on the adequacy of liquid assets and the composition of liquid assets to cover
outflows in local currencies, the competent authority of the home Member State will take into account
national requirements for domestic banks (see paragraph 46).

32. When taking a decision that will have an impact on the robustness of a group and its branches,
pursuant to the current existing cooperation among the Nordic countries, including the annual decisions
on liquidity and capital requirements, the competent authority of the home Member State should consult
the competent authorities of the host Member State(s) prior to making the decision. The competent
authority of the home Member State should not unwarrantedly dismiss any information or concerns
received from the competent authorities of the host Member State. Where relevant the competent
authority of the home Member State should give reasons for not taking the concerns of the competent

authority of the host Member State fully into account in the final decision.

33. For large branches, the competent authority/authorities of the host Member State(s) should have the
right to provide their input to the competent authority of the home Member State prior to the decisions
regarding new internal models or existing internal models that have a material impact, as identified in
Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) No 529/2014"°, on a group or on the exposures of a large
branch. The competent authority of the home Member State should also without delay inform the
competent authority/authorities of the host Member State(s) of all applications and notifications in
respect of the use, extensions of, or changes in existing internal models that affect the operations of a
significant branch located in the territory of a host Member State. When available and upon request, the
competent authority of the home Member State should without undue delay provide the competent
authority of the host Member State with validation reports regarding internal models that have a material
impact on the exposures of the large branch. The competent authority/authorities of the host Member
State(s) should provide the home competent authority with any information relevant for the assessment

of the application to use, extend or change the model.

10 Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) No 529/2014 of 12 March 2014 supplementing Regulation (EU) No 575/2013
of the European Parliament and of the Council with regard to regulatory technical standards for assessing the
materiality of extensions and changes of the Internal Ratings Based Approach and the Advanced Measurement
Approach (OJ L 148, 20.5.2014, p. 36).
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34. The competent authority of the home Member State should invite the competent authority/authorities
of the host Member State(s) to participate in on-site inspections at group level carried out by the
competent authority of the home Member State in respect of activities relevant to significant branches. If
the competent authority of the host Member State participates, the competent authority of the home
Member State should consult the competent authority of the host Member State prior to forwarding the

report to the credit institution concerned.

35. The Participants acknowledge the value and mutual benefit obtained where a competent authority
of a host Member State is able to conduct on-site inspections of a significant branch. As for all planned
inspections, planned inspections by the competent authorities of the host Member States should be
agreed within the college and envisaged in the supervisory examination programme for the group,
without prejudice to the powers and responsibilities granted to the competent authorities of the home
and host Member States under Article 52(3) of Directive 2013/36/EU. The Participants should make
efforts to have a coordinated inspection programme to ensure that they have a clear group-wide

overview of the group’s position and operations and to avoid duplication.

36. If an on-site inspection is carried out by the competent authority of the home Member State, the
competent authority of the host Member State should be invited to participate and should be kept
appropriately informed about the start of the on-site inspection, its purpose, main findings, the
supervisory decision and any corrective measures taken. Findings of common relevance should be
discussed between the competent authorities of the home and host Member States.

37. The competent authority of the host Member State may conduct ad hoc on-the-spot checks and
inspections in accordance with the powers and responsibilities granted under Article 52(3) of Directive
2013/36/EU. The competent authority of the home Member State should be offered to participate in
any on-the-spot checks or inspections carried out by the competent authority of the host Member
State. In this case, the competent authorities of the home and host Member State should strive to
reach a common understanding on the conclusions of the inspections and the message to the credit
institution. If the competent authority of the home Member State cannot take into account the
assessment of the competent authority of the host Member State, the competent authority of the home
Member State will explain the rationale in writing prior to communicating with the credit institution. The
competent authority of the home Member State should without unnecessary delay inform the credit
institution. If the competent authority of the home Member State does not participate in the inspection,
the competent authority of the host Member State may communicate its findings directly to the branch.
This communication should take place after having informed the competent authority of the home
Member State and after having taken into account the comments provided by the competent authority
of the home Member State. The communication with the credit institution shall in all cases be

coordinated. The competent authority of the home Member State should communicate its comments
11



within a reasonable time and should duly take into account those findings in determining its supervisory

examination programme.

The principle of proportionality also applies to cooperation in respect of on-site inspections,
particularly in relation to the degree of involvement of the host competent authorities, without prejudice
to the content of the written coordination and cooperation arrangement related to on-site inspections.

38. In addition to the inspections described above, the competent authorities of the host Member State
have the right to require all necessary information regarding the branch's outsourced activities and, after
consulting the consolidating supervisor, to carry out on-site inspections in accordance with applicable law
as a part of the supervisory programme, planned and ad hoc, insofar as necessary for the supervision of
the significant branch. Such on-site inspections should be coordinated with the competent authority of the
home Member State, however, the purpose of such coordination is not to deny the possibility to carry out
on-site inspections. On-site inspections regarding internal outsourced activities should follow the
procedures described in paragraph 34 and, as a general rule, be carried out by the competent authorities
of the host and home Member States jointly.

39. The Participants recognise the importance of close dialogue and regular meetings between the
competent authority of the host Member State and the management of the branch. Such meetings
should either be provided for in the supervisory examination programme or conducted on a case-by-

case basis in coordination with the competent authority of the home Member State.

40. The competent authority of the host Member State should also have the possibility to access
group senior management, together with the home competent authority, to discuss issues relevant
for the significant branches, including from a group-wide perspective and its key risk control
functions, if relevant in order to understand the branch’s strategy, activities and risk profiles or the
financial stability of the host Member State. Such meetings should be provided for in the supervisory
examination programme or conducted on a case-by-case basis upon prior coordination with the

competent authority of the home Member State.

41. Pursuant to Article 6(2) and Article 8 of Directive 2014/59/EU, the competent authorities of the host
Member States should be involved in recovery planning. The main objectives of this task should be to
ensure a high standard of crisis prevention and to preserve the financial stability of the local market
focusing on ensuring (@) a robust cooperation procedure among supervisory authorities involved in
crisis management, (b) reliable recovery solution for the local operations, and (c) any critical local
economic functions. The home supervisory authority should consult with the competent authorities of
the host Member State before an assessment of a recovery or of a group recovery plan is carried out,
especially in matters relating to liquidity recovery plans and recovery solutions for any critical local

functions. For the purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding, the recovery plan and group recovery
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plan for a credit institution should in the Nordic context normally be assessed as relevant for large

branches of that institution.

42. If subsidiaries that have been systemically important credit institutions are transformed into large
branches of the parent institution, the competent authority of the home Member State should ascertain
that the actual and planned capital and the liquidity in the parent institution and the group reflect the

group’s systemic importance in the Nordic region as well as at national level of a host Member State.

VI. PRINCIPLES OF CONSUMER PROTECTION SUPERVISION

43. The Participants acknowledge the importance of level playing field and adequate level of consumer
protection and the significance of uniform compliance with relevant legislation and appropriate practices
in each jurisdiction also regarding significant branches. Without prejudice to the applicable laws and
regulation, and having regard to the fact that a Memorandum of Understanding cannot confer powers
upon authorities which are not included in the legislation to which they are subject, the Participants

agree on the following:

The competent authority of the host Member State has, according to applicable laws, responsibility for
the supervision of consumer protection regarding the market conduct by the branch in the host Member
State. This includes issues related to contractual relationships between the branch and its customers.

The competent authority of the host Member State has the powers to require the branch to inform in
good time in advance the host competent authority of offering any significant new products and

services to consumers.

As a primary rule, information is exchanged in accordance with paragraph 18 of this MoU and
supervisory activities carried out in accordance with the procedures in paragraphs 34, 35 and 36 of this
MoU and the applicable laws, however without prejudice to the powers and responsibilities granted to
the competent authorities of the host Member States under Article 44 of Directive 2013/36/EU.
Supervisory activities include supervision of business continuity arrangements and contingency
arrangements for severe disturbances and national emergencies, when necessary for consumer
protection. In matters of emergency, the competent authority of the host Member State has, in
accordance with Article 43(1) of Directive 2013/36/EU the power to take precautionary measures
necessary to protect against financial instability that would seriously threaten the collective interests of
depositors, investors and clients in the host Member State.

The competent authority of the host Member State is, according to applicable laws, allowed to set

13



reporting and disclosure requirements to the branch, such as reporting of the consumer complaints,
terms and conditions of products and the disclosure of supervisory remarks insofar as the remarks are
relevant for the supervision of the business carried on in the host Member State.

Where the competent authority of the host Member State ascertains that the branch does not comply
with the national law and regulations, the competent authority of the host Member State may take
appropriate measures according to procedures set out in applicable national and Union law to ensure

that the irregular situation will be terminated.

The Participants agree to inform each other of any significant supervisory actions without delay.

VII. PRINCIPLES OF SUPERVISION OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION
TECHNOLOGIES, PAYMENT SERVICES AND SYSTEMS

44. The Participants acknowledge the importance of payment systems and Information and
Communication Technologies (hereinafter referred to as ICT) provided by significant branches in the
countries where they operate and the need for timely and effective supervision of these services and
systems. Substantial disruptions in payment transmission and card payments of a significant branch
may be, for example, disruptions and delays affecting a large number of customers or disruptions where
customer information has come into the possession of external parties. Without prejudice to the
applicable laws and regulation, and having regards to the fact that a Memorandum of Understanding
cannot confer powers upon authorities which are not included in the legislation to which they are
subject, the Participants agree on the following:

The competent authority of the host Member State may, after consultation with the competent authority
of the home Member State, carry out on-site inspections regarding the branches fulfillment of the
requirements on providing secure and reliable operation of payment systems, online payment channels
(such as internet bank and mobile bank) and payment cards. This includes the supervision of relevant
outsourced activities and processes.

Supervisory powers regarding ICT systems and information security of a branch are included in the

mandate of the competent authority of the host Member State in accordance with applicable law.

The competent authority of the host Member State may in consultation with the competent authority of
the home Member State require access to information and right of inspection of the critical functions, as
defined in paragraph 9h, As a primary rule, information is exchanged in accordance with paragraph 18
of this MoU and supervisory activities, necessary for the purpose of this, including the power to require,
audit and supervise business continuity arrangements and contingency arrangements for severe

disturbances and national emergencies, are carried out in accordance with the procedures in
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paragraphs 34, 35 and 36. On-site inspections regarding internal outsourced activities should follow the
procedures described in paragraph 34 and, as a general rule, be carried out by the competent
authorities of the host and home Member States jointly.

In matters of urgency, in accordance with Article 43(1) of Directive 2013/36/EU, the competent
authority of the host Member State has the power to take precautionary measures necessary to
protect against financial instability that would seriously threaten the collective interests of depositors,

investors and clients in the host Member State.

As for all planned inspections, planned inspections by the competent authority(s) of the host Member
State(s) should be agreed within the college and envisaged in the supervisory examination programme
for the group, however without prejudice to the powers and responsibilities granted to the competent
authorities of the home and host Member States under Article 44 and Article 52(3) of Directive
2013/36/EU.

The competent authority of the host Member State has the power to require the branch to
immediately inform the competent authority of the host Member State of any substantial faults or
disruptions in services provided to customers or in payment systems or ICT systems. This includes
cyberattacks or information security incidents and threats as well as disruptions or faults damaging

or jeopardising the capacity of the branch to continue its business activities or fulfill its obligations.

The Participants agree to inform each other of any significant supervisory actions without delay.

VIIl. PRINCIPLES OF SUPERVISION OF ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING AND THE
FINANCING OF TERRORISM

45. The competent authority of the host Member State has full powers to supervise and monitor that
the branch complies with the national provisions and regulations applicable to it concerning prevention
and detection of money laundering and the financing of terrorism; this includes right to obtain
information from the branch, inspect it and impose administrative sanctions, falling within the
competent authority of the host Member States competences.

The Participants agree to inform each other of any significant supervisory actions without delay.

IX. PRUDENTIAL REGULATION BY THE HOST MEMBER STATE

46. The Participants acknowledge the single rulebook which is implemented by Directive 2013/36

and in particular preambles 6 and 13 which stipulate that the smooth operation of the internal market
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requires not only rules but also close and regular cooperation and significantly enhanced convergence
of regulatory and supervisory practices between the competent authorities of the Member States and
that transparent, predictable and harmonised supervisory practices and decisions are necessary for
conducting business and steering cross-border groups of credit institutions, in order to ensure a well-

functioning internal market.

The Participants recognise that the implementation of the single rulebook by European Economic Area
and European Free Trade Association Member States may give rise to certain discrepancies in

otherwise harmonised microprudential framework (the single rulebook).

The Participants acknowledge that some differences in applicable local regulations or supervisory
practices may exist in areas such as provisioning practices and risk-weight floors and that these local

regulations are relevant for the financial system of a Member State.

The Participants acknowledge that the existing reciprocity of micro-prudential requirements,

such as residential mortgage risk weight floors, works well in the Nordic area.

In order to ensure a level playing field in the local financial markets and to minimise the risk of
regulatory and supervisory framework being diluted, while at the same time being cognizant of the
Directive 2013/36/EU requirements of well-functioning internal market, the competent authority of the
home Member State should strive to ensure that credit institutions adopt adequate practices in line with
national rules, guidelines, and supervisory practices applicable in the host Member State, which have a
significant effect on prudential outcomes. The participants recognize the requirement of Directive
2013/36/EU preamble 50, pursuant to which the competent authorities should duly consider the effect of
their decisions not only on the stability of the financial system in their jurisdictions but also in all other

Member States concerned™".

In case the above is not met, the risks associated with any divergent practices should be appropriately
dealt with in the supervisory review and evaluation process for credit institutions with significant
branches in host Member States.

X. MACROPRUDENTIAL TOOLS (RECIPROCITY)

47. The Participants acknowledge Recommendation ESRB/2015/2 of the European Systemic Risk

1 crD IV preamble 50; The mandates of competent authorities should take into account, in an appropriate manner, the Union
dimension. Competent authorities should therefore duly consider the effect of their decisions not only on the stability of the financial
system in their jurisdiction but also in all other Member States concerned. Subject to national law, that principle should serve to
promote financial stability across the Union and should not legally bind competent authorities to achieve a specific result.
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Board™ as minimum standard for reciprocity in macroprudential matters.

The Participants acknowledge the importance of reciprocity in order to facilitate financial stability and
the proper functioning of local markets and the EU common market, in particular as means of
preventing banks from circumventing macroprudential measures by exploiting differences in the
regulatory frameworks. The competent authorities of the home and host Member States will
communicate with each other in respect of planned measures in order to facilitate reciprocity and the

consistent implementation of regulatory frameworks.

The general principle shall be full reciprocity, with recognition that the Participants must respect
applicable national and Union law. The Participants recognise the unique competence of the
competent authorities of the host Member States to assess which macroprudential measures are
necessary for financial stability in the host Member States. If a particular measure is not legally
available to the competent authority of the home Member State, the Participant will apply the
macroprudential policy measure available in its jurisdiction that has the most equivalent effect to the
activated macroprudential policy measure. In the efforts to use the same macroprudential policy

measure, the Participants will facilitate discussions and exchange relevant assessments.

Examples of macroprudential measures set by the competent and/or designated authorities of the host
Member States in relation to credit institutions located within their territory that should, in principle,
be subject to reciprocation are combined buffer requirements as defined in Article 128 of Directive
2013/36/EU, asset-class specific risk weight floors, the requirements laid down in Article 458 of
Regulation (EU) No 575/2013, and regulations and supervisory standards on mortgage lending (e.g.

mandatory amortisation, loan-to-income and loan-to-value limits).
XI. CONFIDENTIALITY AND DATA PROTECTION

48. Any confidential information requested or received by a Participant under this Memorandum of
Understanding will be (a) exchanged in accordance with relevant national and Union law, (b) used
exclusively for lawful purposes, and (c) used only in relation to the performance of the Participants’

duties and tasks and for the purposes stated in the request.

The Participants will endeavour, to the extent permitted by law, to maintain the confidentiality of the
information, and will not disclose confidential information to third parties without obtaining the prior

consent of the Participant which has disclosed it.

1 Recommendation of the European Systemic Risk Board of 15 December 2015 on the assessment of cross-border effects of

and voluntary reciprocity for macroprudential policy measures (ESRB/2015/2) (2016/C 97/02).
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Where required under a legal obligation to disclose confidential information received pursuant to this
Memorandum of Understanding, the requesting Participant will, to the extent permitted by law, inform
the requested Participant of the purposes for which the information is proposed to be shared, the uses
the third party receiving the information could make of it, and the safeguards that the third party will
apply to ensure confidentiality.

Where the requested Participant does not consent to the disclosure of confidential information to a
third party, and where possible and appropriate, the requesting Participant will take reasonable steps to
resist disclosure, including by employing legal means to challenge the request for disclosure, or by
advising the third party of the possible negative consequences that such disclosure might have on the

future exchange of confidential information between the Participants.

The Participants will ensure that all persons dealing with, or having access to such confidential
information, are bound by the obligations of professional secrecy in accordance with the applicable

Union law, even after their duties have ceased.

49. This Memorandum of Understanding neither modifies nor supersedes the applicable Union data
protection framework. The ECB will process any personal data contained in the information exchanged
under this Memorandum of Understanding in accordance with Regulation (EC) No 45/2001 of the
European Parliament and the Council®® and Decision ECB/2007/1 of the European Central Bank™*. The
Participants will process any personal data contained in the information exchanges under this
Memorandum of Understanding in accordance with Directive 95/46/EC of the European Parliament and

the Council®®

and the national laws implementing it.

Transfers of personal data to third country authorities by the ECB will be carried out in accordance
with Article 9 of Regulation (EC) No 45/2001. Transfers of personal data to third country authorities by
the Participants will be carried out in accordance with Articles 25 and 26 of Directive 95/46/EC and
the national laws implementing it.

Xll. REVIEW
50. This Memorandum of Understanding will be subjected to (a) review in the event of material

changes to any relevant provisions in Directives 2013/36/EU and 2014/59/EU and other relevant Union

and national legislation, and (b) review of the Memorandum of Understanding on prudential supervision

13

14

15

Regulation (EC) No 45/2001 of the European Parliament and the Council of 18 December 2000 on the

protection of individuals with the regard of processing of personal data by the Community institutions and

bodies and on the free movement of such data (OJ L 8, 12.1.2001, p. 1).

Decision ECB/2007/1 of the European Central Bank of 17 April 2007 adopting implementing rules concerning data

protection at the European Central Bank (OJ L 116, 4.5.2007, p. 64).

Directive 95/46/EC of the European Parliament and the Council of 24 October 1995 on the protection of individuals

with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data (OJ L 281, 23.11.1995, p.31).
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of significant branches in Sweden, Norway, Denmark and Finland, entered into by the Finnish,

Norwegian and Swedish Ministries of Finance and the Danish Ministry of Business and Growth.

51. After its entry into effect, other competent authorities may sign this Memorandum of Understanding if

agreed by the Participants.
52. Any Participant may require a renegotiation of this Memorandum of Understanding with 6 months
prior notice to other parties. If ECB is the Participant requesting the renegotiation and in case the

Participants cannot reach an agreement within this period of time, the ECB may leave the MoU. This will

enter into force 6 months later.

XIll. ENTRY INTO EFFECT

53. This Memorandum of Understanding will enter into effect on 2 December, 2016.
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Public Exhibit 6

List of Financial Supervisors



Financial Supervisory Authorities - Nordea

Joint Supervisory College

- The European Central Bank

- Finansinspektionen Sweden

- Finanstilsynet Denmark

- Finanstilsynet Norway

- Finanssivalvonta (FIVA) Finland

Singapore
Monetary Authority of Sinagpore (MAS)

Shanghai

China Securities Regulatory Commission (CBRC) (conduct regulator)
People's Bank of China (PBoC) (prudential )

State Administration of Foreign Exchange (SAFE) (FX regulator)

London
Financial Conduct Authority (FCA)
Prudential Regulation Authority (PRA)

Frankfurt
Germany - Federal Financial Supervisory Authority (BaFIN)
Deutsche Bundesbank

Brazil

Banco Central do Brasil (BACEN)

Beijing

China Banking Regulatory Commission (CBRC)

Russia
Russia - Central Bank of Russia (CBR)

Luxembourg
Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier (CSSF)

Date: 2017-11-29



Public Exhibit 7

Form of Newspaper Notice



Notice of Application by Nordea Holding Abp for the Establishment of a Branch

Notification is hereby given by Nordea Holding Abp of Helsinki, Finland that an Application has
been filed with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York to establish a branch at 1211 Avenue of
the Americas, New York, NY 10036, pursuant to the International Banking Act of 1978, as part
of a change in domicile. Interested parties may submit written comments on the filing to the
Federal Reserve Bank of New York, Attention: Bank Applications Officer, 33 Liberty Street,
New York, NY 10045, or via email: comments.applications@ny.frb.org. The 30-day comment
period will not end before February 21, 2018. If you need more information about how to
submit your comments, contact Mr. Ivan J. Hurwitz, Vice President, Bank Applications
Function, Federal Reserve Bank of New York at (212) 720-5885.
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PD Probability of default

PIT Point-in-time

P2G Pillar 2 Il Guidance

P2R Pillar 2 Il Requirement

QRA Quality and Risk Analysis
QccP Qualitied Central Counterparty

RAROCAR Risk Adjusted Return on Capital At Risk

RCSA Risk and Control Self-Assessment

REA Risk exposure amount

RFF Rolling Financial Forecast

RIRB Retail Internal Ratings Based approach
RSF Required Stable Funding

S&P Standard & Poor's

SA Standardised approach

SCRA Specific Credit Risk Adjustment
SMA Supervisory Formula Method
SFSA Swedish FSA

SFT Securities Financing Transactions

Sl Systemically important institutions

SIIR
SNDO
SMA
SME
SPE
SRB
SREP
SWWR
sVaR
T2
TALM
TMTP
TLAC
TPRM
TTC
VA
VaR
VCF

Structural Interest Income Risk

Swedish National Debt Office

Standardised Measurement approach
Small and Medium-sized Enterprises
Special Purpose Entity

Systemic Risk Buffer

Supervisory Review and Evaluation Process
Specific Wrong-Way risk

Stressed Value-at-Risk

Tier2

Group Treasury & ALM

Transitional Method for Technical Provisions
Total Loss Absorbing Capacity

Third Party Risk Management
Through-the-cycle

Volatility Adjustment

Value-at-Risk

Value Creation Framework
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